
e

t

fi

4

I
s

3

s

C

A

rsi
v



t

i

YA

V

b
f

P

1

t 1
1

I

F
1 City of Clearwater City Commis3ion

s Charles Lecher Mayor
r Thamds Bustin City Attorney

Anthony L Shoemaker Gity Manager
4 Rita Garvey City Commissioner

Paul Hatchett Vice Mayor
James Calderbank City Conunissioner

s James Barfield City Commissioner

fi G Louise Williams Ci cy Clerk

7

8

z

9 COnsUl tantS

to Michael JIlynn Esquire
12 Union Wharf

t1
Boston Massachusetts 02109

I 12 Thomas Greene Esquire
12 Union Wharf

13 Boston Massachusetts 02109

r

to Thomas Hoffman Esquire
12 Union Wharf

is Boston Massachusetts 02109

16 Kevin Flynn
12 Union Wharf

1 Boston Massachusetts 02109

18
Y

ke
sK 19 Also Presents

20 Paul B ohnson Esquire
Johnson Paniello Hayes

r
21

Exchange Bank Building s
y Ptst Offce 3ox 3916 A

j s
Tampa Florida 33601

i

23

24

r

irk
lr A u r u 7r b L 7 rY i Y d

rr t dn wr6ia4Y



i

r

13

I1
I N D E X

S esker
page

s
Mr LeCler Opening Statement 3

Mr Flynn Opening Statement 17
s

6
Witness

Page

Edward Walters 1
31

8
Ronald DeWolfe

255
ti

s
t

l0
E X H I B I T S

11
dumber Description

page
12

1 Document entitled Fair Game 189f
t3 Doctrine excerpt

t a
2 Document entitled Fair Game l90

Doctrine complete i i
1

1S
3 Document entitled Attacks on 193

16 Scientology r

17
4 Document entitled Declare 199

fwl

rs
5 Document entitled Condition of 199

I

Liability

lv 6 Document Re Security Checks 211
2Q

7 Document entitled Organization of 211 i
f 21

a PE Foundation

2s
6 HCO policy letter dated August 15 2ll

I9G0 under hes3in of De arts an9 p n t

29
of Government Affairs

2a
9 Document SP List 214

t

qp CUMJKNYw
mrwnnNHM4wMVMI w w



1

2
t

3

d Number

5 LO

br

11

14
t 8

x2
9

lU 13

p ll

14
12

I 19 15

Y

la 16

15

16

18
17

18 19

19

is

20

21

28

i 2A

l3a

I N D E X Continued

E X H I D z T S

Description gage

HCO policy letter dated April 5 216

1965 referring to 81own Student

Doctrine

Document entitled Level Zero 222

Checksheet

Document entitled Introduction to 224

Scientology Ethics

Docwnent entitled TRI Intelligence 226

Specielist Trainiig Routine

Document entitled Re Intelli 228

genre

Document entitled Re Band Es 231

Document entitled Vetting Hat 233

Write Up

Docwnent entitled Re Red Box 235

Docwttent entitled Operations 245

Definitions

Document entitled Correct Use of 247

Codes

000

r r
a

a



1

2

3

4

s

6

z

D

9

to

11

tx

13

la

t

lb

11

le

19

20

21

Z2

23

2A

t i

1Q
c

Clearwater Florida
May 5 1982

Morning Session

MR LeCHirR The hearing will come to order
J

Id like to aetk you ko rise for the Pledge of

Allegiance led by Police Chief Sidney Klein and remain r

standing for the invocation lad by Commissioner aim
yx

Berfield
t

Whereupon the Pledge of A11egianc
was recjted

fwn

Y

t

MR LeCFiER Mr Berfield

MR BERFIELD Our humbly Father we thank Thee
f

1
for this day for the many blessings that this country

has bestowed upon us We thank Thee for this opportunity i

and may we be mindful of what our duties are here this

day and may we carry them out to the best of our ability
May we be reminded of the rights of others and may our E

duties and our responsibilities to our community be a

orthwith not neglecting the rights of others This we

pray in Thy name Amen

MR LeCHER Thank you Mr Berfield

f
1

t

Ladies and gentlemen I have an opening statement

to read We will then after my statement is reed

introduce Mr Flynn who will introduce the witnesses
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This statement is concerning prinariLy the rubs

and procedures of these hearings

The purpose of these public hearings is to investi

gate alleged violation of criminal and civil laws and tF

alleged violation of fundamentrlrights by the Church of

Scientology an organization which now conducts exensivE

activities within our cit The purpose of the investi

gation is to determine whether there is a Hoed for

legislation to correct the alleged violations It is

not our purpose to interfere with any of the beliefs

doctrines tenets or activities of Scientology which

arguably fall within the ambit of religious belief or

activity in the broadest legal interpretation It is not

our purpose to corduct a witch hunt and receive testimony

documents or any other type of evidence which is not

rasonably related to significant vital areas of

municipal concern

We are compelled to undertake this investigation

There ltas been overwhelming documented evfdence pre

santed to this Commission and attached to the report of

the citys Consultant Michael Flynn which demonstra

bly indicates that the Church of Scientology has used

our city as a base to engage in widespread local and

national criminal activitieis pervasive fraud and
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deceptive nonreligious secular sale and recruitment

practices and to conduct vicious personal attacks on

members of our corrununitf including our former Mayer

and other public and private agencies

then faced with strch ronative evidenoa as has

already been presented to the Commission we feel obli

gated to conduct open public hearings ra examine wit

nesses subjert the evidence to the light of day and

allaw Scientology to present opposing or contradictory

evidence if it so desires

These hearings are not without precedent ink

connection with the Church of Scientology Many

foreign countries including England Atntralia and

South Africa have initiated formal inquiries into the

activities of this arganizatioll and tYrse countries hve

published reports which contain an almost uniform

recitation of antisocial deceptive and harmful prac

tices by Scientology The reports of these countries

and that of our consultant relate to a consistent

pattern of abusive violation of fundamental 1ega1 rights

by Scientology These violations have left a legacy

of victims who have turned toward government agencies

in many countries including the United States seeking

aid and legal redress It is our purpose to examinr the

t 1

1

I

i

i

ri

r
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t nonreligious secular acivities within our city of

2 Scientology and to consider municipal legislation

s which may help to correct abuses and provide assistance

to victims of fraudulent unfair and deceptive practices

s We conduct these hearings motivated by a desire

6 to exercise fundamental Fairness in dealin7with thc

7 substantial issues presented by the consultants repast

e which are of compelling municipal concern We open

9 the cloor to interested parties within the Framework of

to the rules and regulations adopted far these hearings
i

tt to present evidence tothis Commission which directly
f

t2 relates to the following areas of vital public interest

is Number one Ihe utilization of the City of

t4 Clearater as a base to conduct and perpetuate whole

is sale violations of state and Federal criminal laws

1G
t including larceny breaking and entering robbery

iT pezjury conspiracy kidnapping extortion and black

1
to mail which is evidenced in the consultants report

19 Number two The perpetration of fraud through
1

20 uniform secular nonreligious written and oral mis

st representations for the purpose of inducing peapl to

I
pay money or provide labor or serices which is

zs evidenced in the consultants report

Number three The utilization of charitable
j

l
L

tf

wr
or wuMNMMWiwlaMtii4Y1abnaderLtra
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1
taxexempt status to conduct commercial nonreligious

2 noncharitaJleantisocial sometimes criminal activitie

s within our city without accountabiltyto the proper

a taxing authority and without payment of real estate

S meals or lodging taxes

6 Number four The unlicensed practice of medicine

4 7 on a widespread basis including the concealment of

e
epidemics and the treatment of actual diseases by

9 unlicensed individualsholding thRmselves out to be

4

y r

10 medical practitioners which is evidenced in the con

ultants report

1 is
Number five The implementation of written policie

19 of Scientology calling far flagrant physical and pgycho

logical abuse in order to coerce deceive and destroy
F

is those who Scientology considers to be its enemies These

tb policies and practices are evidenced in the consultants

i i7
report

P
f Number six The fai of the Church of Scien

19
tology to meet minimal educational standards for

2u
numerous school children living within our cityinr

zl Scientologyowned buildings and the intentional deception
F

Zs
of our education officials as to the education of said

children This is evidenced in the consultants report
I e

Number seven The existence of overcroweded
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insectinfested conditions in Scientologyowned buildings

in violation of public health safety and welfare

requirements and in violation of existing fire and

building codes This is evidenced in the consultants

report

The second part of this statement concerns the

rules and regulations for the conduct of the Commission

Hearings The rules are as follows Number one The

Commission may make amend or cancel ary rules or

regulations for all purposes relating to the conduct of

the hearings

yumber two The Mayor as Chairman of the hearings

may remove or exclude from the hearings any person or

persons interfering with or disrupting the hearings

Ntunber three The hearings shaLl commence pro

ceed and terminate at such times and on such dates as

the Commission shall determine The fallowing schedule

is currently planned May 5th 6th 7th 8th 10th

11th 12th 13th and 15th from the hours 900 am

till 1200pm and 00 pm to 500 pm

Number four The Commission may limit extend

or terminate the hearings at any time or any date as ik

deems warranted

Number five The Commission malmit extend

41uH8wiku7utadaYritili taww wkwfY4
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or terminate the testimony of any witness as it deems

warranted

Number sirs The Commission shall receive such

testimony documents or materiala as it deems warranted

Number seven Thereshtllbe no examination of

any witness by ary person other than the Commissioners
the City Manager and the City Attorney

Number Eight All witnesses shall testify under

oath under the penalties of perjury

Number nine The consultant under contract with the

City Michael J Flynn shall submit documents and

affidavits of witnesses not in attendance to be received

and reviewed by the Commission The consultant shall

make an opening statEmerit not to exceed 45 minutes
and said consultant shall proceed with the presentation

of witnesses documents and materials subject to Rules

4 5 and 6 hereof

Number ten he consultant shall present evidence

on May 5 through the 8th The Church of Scientology
shall present evidence if it so desires from May 10th

through the 13th Tvo hours each shall be allocated to

the consultant and to Scientology on May 15 This

paragraph is subject however to Rules 4 5 and 6

hereof
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Number eleven No evidence shal he accepted or

receved by the Commission except that presenLrci by the

s consultant or the Churhof Scientology without receiving

4 prior consent of the Commission

s Number twelve At the conclusion of the hearings

b the Commission shall determine whether further hEnrings

7 are necessary and whether there is a need to enact

8 legislation

9 Number thirteen The hearings are solely of ari

to investigatory nature to determine whether Yhereis a

need for municipallegislation The rules of evidence

12 in judicial proceedings are not applicable to these

is hearings but the traditional hearings proces3 relative

to to legislative investigaLons will be implemented The

1s Commission shall endeavor to discriminate betceen hearsay

td evidence and direct percipient avidence but it may

utilize hearsay evidence further itsizvestJgation

le withoxt relying on such evidence in its final determina

19 tian

so The third part is the format of the hearings

process which is as follaws Theconsultartfor the

city will make an openinc statemFnt

2E Number two The consultant for the city will

present a witness before the Commission who may give
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a statement about matters relevant and material to theareas of municipal concern previously outlined Duringthe making of the statement b Y the witness the conultant may present documents or other materi firals relevantand material to the areas of municipal interest
i
rG

Number three r
The consultant maY present affidavits sworn to under oath of ilidividuals who do not

appear rpersonally before the Commission before
tl

during ror after the testimon oY f any witness
Number four The consultant may present docu

mentary evidence before Burin g or ofter the testimonyof any wetness

i

Number five Each Commissioner shall have the
opportunity to examine the witnesses presented by the
consultant relative to an matters ofy municipal concernas previously outlined

N

r

Y

Number six At the conclusionof the presentationof evidence bY the consultant the Church of Scientologyshall have the oppo rtcln it toi Y Present evidence relevantand material to the areas of muriicipai concern pre
viously outlined

r
4y

r

u s

r

U

Numbe r seven There shall be no Fresentatian of
any evidence by any person re lative to matters which
relate solely to the religious belief faith

M

fL

t
1

r
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convictions of any persons There shall be no presenta

tion of any evidence relative to the personal bias

motives conduct or interests of the Mayor the

Comtttissianers the City Manager the City Attorney or

the City Consultant The purpose c these hearings is

to inquire into the seen areas of municipal concern

previously outlined and not to allow any person to

utilize the Yearings as a forum to attack personally

either the participants in khe hearings or any other

person

Number eight At the conclusion of the presenta

tion of evidence the City Commission will deliberate

as to whether further hearings are necessary andor

whether municipal legislation shall be enacted

That concludes my prepared opening remarks I

would like to again reiterate that this Commission is

here for very serious businlss and were not going to

tolerate any yelling screaming hooting or clapping

If you do that were going to ask you tleave if you

dontleave youregoing to be escorted out by an

officer

Mr Flynn

MR BUSTCiV r Mayor before you get started in the

pen3ing process I had a cal from Mr Johnson

41
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representing the Scientologists Mr Johnson has

requested permission to make an opeing statement

which would be out of order in the format

Y bring it up now to find out what the pleasure

of the Commission is with respect to that request

MR LeCI31R Commissioners the Manager has sent

Mr Johnson a letter as of April 13th concerning the

schedule of these proposed hearings and it is the

intent to allow representatives of the Church of

Scientology to have equal time for presentation which

is scheduled to commence on Monday May 10th 1982

They will have an equal time on Monday these are the

rules

The rules also as stated were sent to Hugh

Wilhere yesterday He has had time to read the rules

Z would suggest that we adhe to the original

rules outlined as just stated by me however it would

take a four to one vote to overrule the Chair

MR HATCHETT Mr Mayor

MR LeCHER Xes Mr Hatchett

MR EiATCHETT I move that Attorney Johnsons

request be denied

MR CALDERBANK Seconded

MR LeCHER All those in favor sayAye

i
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15Whereupon

the Commissioners voted and
the motion carried Mft

BERFIELD Mr Mayor MR

LeCHER Yas sir MR

BERFIELD His request is for an opening state meet

at this time MR

LeCHER Yes MR

BERFIELD But he would be allowed an opening statement

MR

LeCHER He will certainly be allowed an openw ing

statement atanother time when it is his time which is

next Monday And that is the way we dec dedto do i

tandIdonttiinkwe should change the rules ati

hisparticular time MR

JOHNSON Mr MayerImPaul JohnsonI

called Mr Bustin and he told me I would be affordera

the opportunity to make an ope ingstatement to

help you and to guide you in your presentationIthink

it would be only fair as in any proceed ngthatboth

parties have a right to make a brief opening state ment

for the guidance of the triers of fact or thefinders of

fact And

I mhere at what I understand tobe the advice and t

e 1

n

i

the

authority of Mr Bustin whenI requested the right to
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1 come and make a brief opening statement He told me he

2 felt that you could afford me that right And Im here

3 and I will make a brief statement if you will permit l
f

4 me

s LeCHER Sig J will not permit you Tha
MR

y

i4
6 Commission has decided to adhere to the original set of

t

i7
7 rules and that is that you will be afforded equal time

i

e when it is youl time and you can speak uninterrupted F
t

4
o and up to fartyfive minutes at that particular time r

fig to But this is the City Commissions time right now

y tt ou with due respect sir to sit down
I ask y

t MR JOHNSrJN It will be too late to give my 1
n

is advice to you After the horse has gone you cant

r 14 lock the barn door

k xs to you is very helpful and
And what I want to say r

k 1

Jf
t6 very proper and I

x 17 LeCHER Sir Ive asked you to sit down sir
MR L

r
4

ie Iappreciate your concern and ou advice to me and this s
X19 Commission X ask you again once more to please sit s

h4f t r
dOWn p

x si MR JOHNSON Does that mean that Mr Bustins

4 MR LeCHER That means sir sit down

f

F advice is withdrawn
MR JOHNSON

r

MR LeCHER That means sit down

Fl
r
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1
Thank you

5
2

Mr Flynn are you ready
9

MR FLYNN I am Mayor
4

MR LeCHER Then let the proceedings begin
b

MR FLYNN Mayor Lecher Mr Bustin Mr

s
Shoemaker Commissioner Garvey Commissioner Hatcict

Commissioner Calderbank Commissioner Berfteld and

H
people of the City of Clearwater Y have been contracted

v
with by the City Commission as a consultant to present

evidence to this Commission relative to the matters that
11

have been set forth by MayorIeCher in Ills opening

statement

For the past three years I have endeavored ta

1
collect evidence pertaining to the operating non

is
religious secular activities of the Church of Scien

f

b
tolagy I have made that endeavor in connection with

h
17

proceeditgs in cases that are not before this Commission
1e

Approxitntely a year ago I was approached y
tr y

city officials relative to the collection of that evi

f deuce which was to some degree broadly known in the medic
w 31

acxass this country Those city officials examined some
as

f
of that evidence Subsequently they consulted wih

you the City Commission en bank to determine whether

Ishould prepare a formal report relative to matters of

d

fi k liw W w tai i
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1

t vital municipal concern to the City of Clearwater

2 And I did prepare such a report And I attached

a
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to that report approximately three to five thousand pages

of documentary evidence That report set the initial

base by which this Commission could proceed to determine

from a threshhold level whether further consideration

should be given to the issues raised in thN report Find

this Commission did in fact consider that report and

decide in the early part of this year to conduct these

hearings for the purpose that Mayor Lecher has stated

to subject that evidence to the light of the day to

give you people the oprortunity to examine the people

in part whose testimony and documents gave flesh and

validity to that report So instePd of having a piece

of paper to read you will have the opportunity to

examine the people to look them in the eye to determine

whether what they say is true Lalse orto whatever

degree of validity what they say should be accepted by

this Commission

The City Commission was compelled to undertake

these hearings not only for the protection of the peoplQ

of Clearwater but for the protection of the Church of

Scientology and its members who are living in this

city and residing in Scientologyowned buildings and

w J wM4
r
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eceiving in same measure tha benefits of the city of

residing in the city and are receiving the alleges

benefits of being a participant in the Church of

Scientology

The reason that these hearings are compelled on

both counts for the people and for the Church is because

of the history of events that hava taken place within

this city And I do not intend in this opening to out

line all of chose events I will simply point out to

the Commsion and to the people of Clearwater that for

apprximatly seven years since the latter part of

1975 when the Church of Scientolog came into this city

allegedly under a name or title that did not properly

describe the iature of their organization or their

purposes the city began to question Who was this large

group that had undertaken to purchase Clearwater build

ings and what were these people doing within the city

Your former mayor to some degree attempted to under

take and find answer to those quesions for the people

of Clearwater

Thereafter as many of the people of Clearwater

know and the Commissioners know various alleged opera

tions ware conducted against youz former mayor Ana

since that period of time there have een contant and

SEUkwrrucxea aikv3nririsy4tiwitieMwdwvWswwrf1
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ninterrupted media attention and news items relative to

u

our former mayor
the matters pertaining to y

t onl
L

2 yno

erations of the nurch of Scientology across

ther o

r i

Is pbut o i
a the United States We are all aware of the fact that

rh

t
the mecia has raised these issues before

ti

s for seven years
A

s the people of Clearwater and before you as their elected

w
7 representatives

F
The issues that have been raised by the media

s j Y

9 y warrant a legal official body
warrant scrutin They

q

to f this city looking into them and determining whethor
o

A 1
re false both for the

the re true or whe Cher they
y

s
t2 rotection of the Church and for the protection o the

f
p

1a people

the elected representatives who for
M

You as

the first time have decided to undertake this task and

tx Q
r

k
resents

some degree have been subjected to rep
is I to

17 tions in the media as to our purposes And that type I
y

ti
3

1 le as we all know has gone an for seven years
tivityf

j 4

1 aco

yJs

tq with anyono who has undertaken in this city to vocally Y

a

so speak about this subject in the media There has also

Z1 been attendant with it rumors allegations and media
r

y

r
it

attention to the fact that there is harrassment smear
t

r

t campaigns and things of that type It is fair to say j
le

i s I believe tha that is what has been occurring within

a3 k

5
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tI
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1 the City of Clearwater

The Church and te people of Clearwater deserve

a to know whether such things teak place who did them

and under what circumstances 4hey were done A factual

b
record that has legal validity with you people determininc

6 whether or not those facts are true and what shctld be

done with those facts is a matter that should be set

8 forth in a public record that the people of Clearwater

9
can turn to and gay definitively Our elected representa

r
io

fives have decided whether such things have taken place

t
t

or have not taken place and this is what we intend try do

1

12
about it For that reason for both sdes these

I
i 13

hearings are absolutely necessaryt

t t
Attendant to or peripheral to some of these events

1 have been tax considerations which have been raised in
r

16
the media It is not our purpose here per seto

r 17
determine whether or not those tax considerations in

R 1e
the light of the factual evidence can be dizectly con

1y fronted by this Commission However it is a matter

zo which is of importance to the people of the City of

r
7i

Clearwater and some of the evidence pertaining to some
7

issues relating to tax considerations can factually be
f

decided by this Commission and turned over to whatever

i 4 appropriate authorities the Commission deems they shouldr
i

I

s

3
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t be turned over to

to five
During this entire period and right up

x

oclock yesterday afternoon I think it is fair to say

s l

tZiat there has been a response by the Church of Scien

both in the media and before this Commission and
tolos gy

rior Commissions to allegations maids in the media about 1
p

the Church In light of the evidence and factual testi i

1
s rein to present I would characterize

that I am g 9a ymon

t 9 that response to be one of using a defense of religious

10 ersecution to conceal the real nature of what thc

tt evdence will show and what the facts will be at least

2 out of the testimony of these witnesses and the documents
t

yj
M that will be presented I believe it is a fair state

is

u ment to say that that defense ham been proffered to this
IIr

t Commishion

I also believe it is fair to say that in line with

r

is

the Church of Scientology has characterized
1T that defense f

ry

18 itself as an unpopular religion and therefore there

issues of religious persecution attendant to it

L
t9 are

tto the Commission that it is the Church s

f 20 would throw ouI
ij i it4

i Zi that says thatits unpopular tj
r crutiny will not be into popularity the

h

i

n e sT

scrutiny will be into conduct And if the conduct as r

e

z determined by this Commission turns out tobe of the t
TM

S
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nature of the allegations that have been made in the

press and that have been taking place in various courts

across the country then the character of the des

cription of saying that the Church is urpapular in light

of some of their conduct may be warranted

Fundarnental to American jurisprudence and American

lawmaking of which this body is an inll6rent part is

due process the right of both sides to be heard The

Church of Scientology will have an equal opportunity to

be heard and to present evidence that will rebut Lhe

evidence that this consultant has collected and intends

to present to this Commission

In light of the requirements of due process and

having in mind what due process means I hope and pray

that the Church of Scientology will produce testunony

and will produce witnesses and documents to rebut the

evidence that will be presented by this consultant I

sincerely hops that the Church of Scientology will not

simply listen to the evidance presented and seek to

attack by whatever means through whatever written

policies the people who are presenting the evidence

T sincerely hope that the Church will address the facts

and the issues that will be raised by the testimtlny and

will not attack the people who are raising the issues
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There is another right in the First Amendment in

Z addition to the right of free exercise of religion and

a that right is ustas vital It is the right of free

4

8
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Thera will be people who will be presented to this

Commission based on tha evidence that this consultant

is aware of who have been denied that right by written

policies of the Church of Scientology This Commission

should be as concerned about that right as they should

be of First Amendment rights of free exorcise of

religion an both sides of the fence

Approximately nine months ago as virtually

everyone in the city knows and the City Commission is

aware the top eleven people excluding L Ron Hubbard

of the Church of Scientology were convicted of a wide

variety of crimes which in themselves the convictions

in themselves have no direct relevance to these pro

ceedings However the facts that pertain to tha indict

ments that were brought by the United States government

as they relate to the City of Clearwater in relationship

to alleged criminal activityhave direct relevance to

this Commisaior

In those cases khe cases of Mazy Sue Hubbard and

the other top eleven officials of the Church of
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1 Scientology tht defense of First Amendment free exercise

s of religion was rased The cloak of concealment of

9 what those criminal activlties were resulting in those

c 4 convictionW was placed with the use of First Amendment

s free exercise of religion arguments j it was placed over

JJ
6 those activities And I would like to read to you what

wt 7
the District of Columbia Court of Appeals the Federal

e
Court of Appeals just below the United States Supreme

y Court which denied relief to those individuals who were r

to
convicted said about that defense i

j
E

1

11
And I quote from the case of the United States v

1Z
Mary Sua Hubbard The crimes charged here are not r

4 1a ideological offenses Those who formulate co sn piracies
Xr

9 14
to obstruct justice steal government property

i
1a

burglarize bug harbor fugitives from justice ard

s
16

commit and suborn perjury before the grand jury have

17 na constitutional right under the First Amndment to

r

w1

conceal the documentary evidence thereof Likewise
thy

7 PiI 19
none of the documents referring to documents seized

qht
i

by the Church and freadom of religion ic not endangere
f

r
1

but encouraged when criminal conspiracies are suppressed

1y

that attempt to hide behind religion
r

d Yt is not the purpose of this Commission to

ti
detErmine whether the Church of Scientology is or is not

t V
e 4
i

a
I 1
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i 1
a religion It is none of your business it is none ofi mY business iu this proceed in

s
g It may be other govern

ments busLness in other proreedin s4 g But it is knot the
i

purposerfthis Commission to determi4 s ne that fact
I is the purpose of this Commission to open thea

li cloak that has been placed overrlleged violations of
civil and criminal law in this cit to de y etermine whether
theyve taken placa and to determine whether orr not the t
cloak is being used to conceal n

And in that wa10 Y fzde adom of religion will be encouraged S1
YFThe focus of the inquiry and he nature of t

r

is he
evidece very brieflY will not seek to vilif

r
1s Y hold

up to ridicule or attack rnembers of the Church o

P

14 f
SCi@ntol09y or anyone else It will week to deal with
the corporate structure of the organization which has16

policies which hive to do with and are relevant to17 th lJ
a seven areas of munici al concern

1e
p We are not here to

find out whether members of thet
Church are good boo la Ftg

or bad peo le
P r er P t that is none of our concern

j
In fact as a matter of opinion I would proffer

CAF

to you people that I have many clien
Jr

4r is who are fozmerly
members of the Church who are very idsal

4

r za istic well ili
2

motivated wellintentioned people As a matter rf
f

r opini0rl Iwould proffer to You people that the



rtr
1 tt

rnwMYun rw x Nwi IPa i KRMINYtlAMMrMnFtinn
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i

t

1
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individuals residing now in your city are of the same

typs they are idealistic wellmotivated we

f

a intentioned people

We are not dealing hawevoz with just motivation

a and intention W8re dealing with conduct Our inquiry
e is to determine whether h conduct of any individuals

7 has been such as to be in violation of standard civil

Q
and criminal laws and fundamental human rights We are

not going to inquire into the beliefs or faith o anyr

4 person Theeridence that will be introduced will be 4

a intended to dual with secular nonreli ioug practices

r

tZ
A stringent effort has been made to deal with

i
secular nonreligious practices There is tho con

tY sideration of the fact that a cloak of First Amendment

1t

t 16 profction has been placed around these practices There

F 16 is a need to open that cloak and it must be done
1

sensitively and it must be done with all due caution

u by this Commission But it must be done as the Court

19 of Appeals in the District of Columbia did

j The evidence will involve several fundamental
i

ti
z1

areas It will involve as 1 said corporate policy as

opposed to individual conduct that is not related to

a corporate policy Tn that respect there is one

individual whose background crQdentials qualifications Ea

YY
rc1 i tP ti L

e 1 iN ae e fret aj 1t rV Jy7 ig tff
7

n o 1
1 I 3 1 1r YI
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1

r

t

must be examined They reason they must bP examined is

7 not to vilify or hold up to ridicu s that individual J

e that per se is none of our concern The reason this i

4 piicular individualscredentials must be examined is

Y

s because the evidence will be that the Church of Ecien

tology has held out that individual for more than two

7 decades in writing consistently uninterruptedly to
V

8 have certain qualifications upon which people have come L

9 tthic cjty pain money provided labor on the

o eprrsentations of the Church of Scientology that those

r

1 credentials qualifications and background are accurate ir
kf

And there has been as the evidence will show specific t
s y

y
a and trusted radiance on those credentials And the

r

1 evidene will show that those credentials are not

T
I6 accurate

t

ib So therefore there must be an inquiry into

L Rori Huhards background to determine whether the
rx

t t
r

r representations made about him by his orgnnizawritten
r

r

s lv Linn are true or false becduae people have come to r

U your city and paid money millions of dollars for seven

41
years relying on those repzeaentation as you people

r

will hear b

4 p

The nattireof the evidence willessentially deal

iE with deceptive practices misrepresentations concerning x

M 1irs1 1 1 r t M i U h A t t iii F7L A
nl h

f Stiv s
5 YU1Sni 4 1G 1

x t
I
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1
Mr Hubbrrdsbackground misrepresentations concerning

w

the confidentiality of information given by Church

I
3

members to this organization an thQ representations to
them that it would be head in canfidenae and it would l

s
not be used against them

6
If ouy people decice fzom the evidence that there

7
are policies to not only use that information but to use

in an extortionate manner of blackmail then that

evidence will not onl y prove that there has been

f

lu
deception of these people who have paid money but it

ns
It

will prove that conduct has been engaged in by this
is

organization that is specifically in violation of funds
j

is
mental laws dealing with fiduciar oy bligataons invasion

3
4 of privacy and the sanctity of individual informs

Y

4

is tion that is given in confidence
ld

There will be briefly evidence relating o the
17

conditions at the Fort Harrison and other buildngs
owned by the Church of Scientology zn thi3 city That

X14 t
Su 1

evidence will pertain to public healthsaet andy

c o
welfare factors fire building and municipal code

l
1

factors educational considerations relevant to whether
sZ

children who have been living in the city are obtaining

i

N
an education that is required under thelaws of the

t4

Stata of Florida and Pinellas County
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i tirt

JQ
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There will be evidence pertainin tog purely

I i

secular le al nonreli sousg g practices dealing with

N
I

t

the signin of
Yg promissor notes legal releases waivers

and things of that nature that people who come into the

I

r

t

church are required to sign that have nothin tg o do withs
religion They have to do with whether or not

t
someone

i
can walk over to the Pinellas Count Courthouse or the r

E
Federal Court in Tampa and file an earthly lawsuit

yt

h

Finally there will be evidence pertaining to so
to me

very fundamental policies of the Church of ScientologY
r

It
which are inherent in the very fabric of the organization
which relate tthis city and to the people in the cityt
both inside the Church and outside the Church that
relate to the citixetis of this rity both inside the

i
n 1S

Church and outaida the Church in
4aMa

16
an area of absolutel Y h

ti
I

significant substantial vital municipal con i
N

cern And
th

y
at is a policy that allows the Church of Scientology

a

1 ttack lie cheat sue and destro Sts enemies

J

f t
It is as the evidence will show a real polic thatY has

t
t

bQeh operating in the city for seven years has been

7

Ps4
ft

41 aPAlied to mQmb ers of this Commission in the past and

S
jr
a

u
as the evidrnce will show based on tza nature of the Ya

t
g

policy is in all likelihood b9ing practiced today

a

Task ladies and gentlemen that ouY question a nd
t

Vif row 4htmar

AI i yl Ygib L M4T1FS14cMlhw wwa uvxwaf 1

r
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P

r
scrutinize the testimony of every witness in great

e detail Seek to elicit from oach witness as much as

i
s you can on all relevant matters Do not hold back

4
a questions that your conscience in whatever waysays

a should be asked Subject the itness to a thorough

g examination Bring out thc facts to the people of

7 Clearwater and make a determination as to the accuracy
r

y

s

a of those facts

t

9 Thank you

MR LeCHER Thank you Mr Flynn
ti

il Ts your witness

12 MR LYNN The first witness will be Edward
itt 1 Walters

ti
L

1 MR LeCHER Please take Mr Walters to the Clerk

is Mrs Williams who will swear Mr Walters in
l

P

is Face the Clerk sir

1 r rA

tr 19 EDWARD WALTERS a witness herein
t

FL Iq having first been duly sworn by a Clerk for the City of 4

t
a

Clearwater was examined and testified as follows

rt MR IreCHER Take a seat

r I have a few standard questions Id like to ask

kf4 j

l you Im going to ask these same standard questions of
1

s every witness whether brought uy the city or by the
1

rz

ll j 1

yam vyly4yYM ywFyirrYy1MN1irrrrRwP1AtMMxuWMMit l f N
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1 Church of Scientology
Z

Sir the first question ig Are you appearing
8 hexe today and testifying under oath voluntarily
4

MR WALTERS Yes

MR LeCHER Number two Have you been paid by F I
6

anyone for your testtnony other than expenses for coming
T

to Clearwater

I

i4ir XI
i

MR WALTERS No

y
h

9
MR LeCHER Three Do you have a lawsuitayainst I

ti

1o
the Church of Scientology

11
MR WALTERS Personally no

c z
la

MR LeCHER Does the Church of Scientology have
t
y

is a lawsuit against you

r 14
MR WALTERS Yes r

F

la
1

MR LeCHER Number five Hms anyone Buggsted
t

r
to you that you should state anything but the truth ar

I

1ri
17

has anyone suggested that you change your testlmony for

1

r
sir 1

any xeason
U

Y
q19

MR WALTERS No

w14
MR LeCHER Okay sir Would you like to X

I

u11 I
l

believe you have an outline to follow Would you like

J

MR FLYNN The practice Mayor will be the witness

will seek to deliver a solilaquy or statement that he
r

F

r r iif

x r

r 4tc yY yyeayyy vwt baayA

F y
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1

r

eitinent to the matters of munici al concern
is pl

1 t sfee

tlined and then the Commission will under

2 reviously ou
p

s take examination

i MRN LeCHER Thank you
4

MrIalters would you like to proceed
S

WpLTERS All rightMR
s
1

s

G

think it would bP best probably for me to tell

T I

hstory andand my
how I started in Scientology

5 you
u 11

e so that you 11 have sgme Yo
i

i

E
q

encrecord and exper
k

here Im coming from otherwise Im sure some of Hto

to know w

lieved
the things I tell You just won t be be

11

e
nervousness this is t

Excuse myt2
A

t3 been in public

LeCHER Were all a little tense here sir j
14 MR

WALTERS Its not easy to talc about this 1
15 MR

16 and you 11 see why when I tell col

Around 1970 in Las Vegasyevada I was an

tt Okay

asino executive at the Sands Hotel Through
to xecutive ce

7 tq an individual who I had known a few years earlier in Lea

r

resent

Franktroedman who is here atClearwater p

k 20 Vegas

t that time he was in Las Vegas introduced me

st but aly t
ou know what it was

ientology He told me Y
S

r
S

22 cto

founded by this famous man whowas a graati
v2s that it was

sicist He discovered the secrets to

hyrl
2 peaman a nuc

fS
2
17 i

1

first time I
S

h

M vMyDAyf

r ImzANiInifTNIIDF
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s
1 tlife happiness And Frank lcnow

Jl
F inq that I was interest uf

in bettering my life questioning the wozld around us
iA

askQd me to come down to a mission that he had A
4 x

mission is a small Scientol ogy organization its the
lt lowest on the chain of commandb

Q
y L1 He gave me same auditin tig Auditng is a process7 3

where you sit in front of a Scientolo ist w
z

g ho uses a a
d

meter called an EMeter and you are told that this9

tEMeter can detect whatever is wrong with you the10

reasons hy theyrewrong with you and it can find a11
c thing called engrains which as Hubbard slays is the13

s0sule source of all sickness and aborratian And I didla
that for a few weeks

14

Id have to admit that the firstitrrductions to

Scientology were nice it usually is for most people16 II later that mission closed and they went to Flaq

I
Flag was a ship that L Ran Hubbard resides on Thats
the hi hest 3y g point in the Scientolo

S
gy organizatian Fla r19

Flag is now here in your City of Clearwater
I was then transferred to the Las Vegas Organize

tion on Industrial Road in Las Vegas where it wasfir r
ti suggested that I continue studies I was myselfr

p

rinterested in the technology I had been you knowkfi t4

1

vxy impressed of Hubbardsdegrees his studies and
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that he was a sick man who made himself well and that

he had found away of doing this for everyone

I at the time had back trouble and stomach

trouble which was going o Santa Barbara far Santa

Harbara Clinic in California That came up in this

auditing

Anyway at the organization ih Las Vegas the Las

Vegas Org which is the next step up in the chain of

command youve got a mission then the Las Vegas

Organization was an organization called an org At the

Las Vegas Org X started a Dianetic coirse Dianetics

was introduced to me as the first book that L Ron

Hubbard read wrote W3 were told toread it and

this told us and convinced us that this was the erradica

lion of all illness the sole source of aberration Ct

would make you well and happy high IQ and total recall

the supreme being et cetera et cetera

While at the Las Vegas Org within the first few

months I was aslced to my room was on the second floor

I was asked to go down in back of the building in an

office back there called to meet some people in the

Guardians Affice The GuardiansOffice is a it was

explained to me well Ill just tell you exactly how

it occurred

u
ai akiaax1i14arJitieriFttKtiWWsauawiowr

lw4M

p S s
t yv
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1 Iwent down there and met X guess I can name R

6Y
z names

Sri J

lit s MR LeCHER Yes you may
i

1z

5 Will you put the microphone a little bit closer t

s to you Im just afraid theres somebody in the back L f
b who doesnthear you

r

i
s

7 MR WALTERS All right

4
8 I met Susan Reed I dont know whit her name is

t 4A

now but Susan Reed

y lo MR LeCHER Excu3e me sir

tl If at sometime during your conversation youd like
jf i

t2 to take a break do it if youre getting a little worn

rJS

i 18 I believe you re going to be here for quite a bit
out

N
t of time So if yax need a break let us know

i t6 WALTERS No I11 be fine Wg vo been waiiing
MR

r

r

t6 a long time just to het here

17 MR LeCHER Okay Proceed
i

ie WALTERS You 11 just have to protect me whein t
MR

r

e
t4 I leave the building

PtY
So Z met Susan Reed who was the Assistant I

r
S S

a

Z1 called AG Madeline Reese Maddy Reese who was

rdianG
t

ua

3z AGPRO meaning Assistiar Guardian Plblic RefAtih119

Officer youllhear names likQ officer all the timer h
1

Z4 x later found out its a very Navyozientdthing
rG

t

m a
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and Chuck Reese who was the Intell Officer for Intelli

gence later changed to be called Information

They invited me in and asked me how I was doing

they said they heard something about me to this day

I dont kno from who but they said I was a sharp guy

and We hear youredoing well and Youre interested

in going clear which is one of the early things that

youre sold on is to go clear Clear would be free of

all the aberration and engrams that I mentioned earlier

And as a clear you would have you know genius IQ

total recall and free of illness et cetera et cetera

And I was vtry much interested in doing that

So they invited me actually many times two

or three times a woek fox a three fourweek period

And generally what occurred was telling me the

importance of the GuardiansOffice thak it was an

organization set up by L Ron Hubbard to protect thc

Churcri of Scientology against the enemies that are out

there Enemies in 1970 and 71 wera psychiatziste

doctors governmntofficials mental health organiza

tions those are tYle ones explained to me at tho

meetings

It was explained to mQ how important it was that

Scientology was tc clear the planet meaning make everyon

y i 1
Lk1tn 11
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1 lear in the Clay of Las Vegas and throughout the world
I

s that thcts enemies had to be stopped that these enemies
j

3 were actually suppressive people Suppressive moaning
4 that they were out to destroy the Church of Scientiogy

F

u s Rnd these suppressiveswere people who were actually
s criminals themselves and Ron knows this theyreactually

y

antireligion antispiritual and theyre connected

s

e with the doctors And psychiatrists et cetera

9 So it was approached to me from the viewpoint
lo

you know We have to fight this war Eddie and that

Y
i1

to possibly do the job we have to do and fox you to go j
tz clear Eddie we will need your help At the timet

is Im embarrassed to say I said Fine

t
I had grown up 2 was not as a normal citizen

a i

99

is is most infatuated with public officials and didn L I
r

Yyy

a
coolly know much About them So whatever they told me

y
was believable

t
1

r

le
Anyway a short time after that r was invitad

1 r19 down to tha offioe and afllaw was standing there called
t

a

w Bruce Raymond Bruce Raymond Susan Reed and Maddy

a Reese told ma to go Per a walk with Bruce Raymond I
I

c did il w

Bruce Raymond told me that he was well first

Z4 hu started talking to me again constantly always telliBg
t

x
t

rF1i Nk q

N

iY1vitiiYl1n h
YYt
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you you knaw Are you going clear how important it wa

ir beat the enemies and that whoJe routine I had been

receiving for weeks And I said Yes 1 want to help

I want to clear the planet I1J do whatever we can do

He told me that he wa a special agent Por L Ran

Hubbard and Mary Sue Hubbard and that he works with the

GuaxdiansOffice and that he works on the most sQnsitive

and secret operations loull hear that ward a lot

in short its called ops In fact throughout Scien

tology terminology is like the Navyr they cut every

thing into short terms

He said ha stressad to me the importance that

serious things must be done to stop these enemies that

these ware vicious people and that sc I said

Fine you know if there was any way I could halp I

would

He told me he was bragging to rna about again

the technology of L Ron Hubbard and that L Ron Hubbard

had this menal technology so that baing the gniur ha

was he had devNloped thca tcchnology of espionage

intelligence ferreting out th aamy and so I

said you know Fin@ if this is what it takes to go

cJear you knaw and theyregainv to stop L Ron

Hubbard from helping all of us Ill do what I can
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He told me hhat I asked him about the technology

because I was interested I was very technically

oriented then and still am He told me about then

Guardians Office technology such as Im sure youve

heard you know people who go to a lawyer and try to

cause trouble for Scientology and I said Yeah Tve

heard that He said What we do is you know we

investigate them and if we have to we ha 1Jragged

you know We just plant dope nn the individual and

someono calls the police and the guy gets arrested and

then its broadly publicized and the lawyer usually

drops the case and stuff like that

And he impressed upon metwo things one that

anybody talking or criticizing the Church was eonnectcd

to major operations to suppress the Church and two

that anything will 1e done to tap these peolc And

that L Ran Hubbard has the means and the technology to

da it

He said that all right anyway we talked a

while And in the coming weks h4 mada me what wc

palled an FaM for the GuardiansOffice I was an out

sid intelligence operator I was givan a code name

Any operations that were done were written up and sent

back o headquartars in Los Angeles at that time

a i
r

ri l
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Anyway so I did that And T got involvQd iii

and also overheard and watched many covert operations

done against the City of Lus Vegas against the city

officials a legislator the director of mental hoalth

psychiatrists the Better Business aureau newspapers

the district attorneys office infiltrations Idont

know haw specific to get with you if youre interested

in me now answering questions

Anyway Tm embarrassed to say at the time I

thought it was all something you had to do to fight and

to destroy the vicious enemies of the Church T believed

what they were telling me about the city officials that

they were connected with the government that the govern

ment was connected with the psychiatrists who were

connected With doctors who were connected with some

mysterius voodoo from outer space who were always

trying to get Hubvard Its embarrassing now but at

ft th tame T thought you know this man s a nuclear

i8
physicist hes an expert on the mind he must know

M what hes talking about

A
z1

All right anyway 1 then went on to continue myM
rat

s training Briefly I can tell you I did every course

offered in Scientology on the training side meaning the

e
side that teaches you the technclogy of Scientology I

i



0

i

I

14 2

i
1 did the Communications course Dianetic course the

i

Ministers course which I know you know its easy

j
i

to say now I rememYerat the time I did te Ministers

course and I can remember talking to the GO people
s

you know Why arewe doing the Ministerscourse

hit 6
They were telling me you know rhe government thinks

7
were not a religion so we 11 make you and some others

r

r
e

a minister We want ou toY get a collar a white col7ar

r

9 and a black thing And Tasked Why
i
t 1

And they said Well thats what the public

i
li

11
theyre called WOCS ouY people are called WOGS thats i
what the WOGS think a minister looks like so Ron has M

y 7

19
very cleverly never underestimate Ron Eddie Vewill

I

t

14
ive ag presentation tht will they want ministers

r
I y

i

Is we 11 show them what a minister looks like We11 I

16
can tell you in nine years I wore that ministers

i

17
thing three times

Y

i8
And its very int9restinq to know the three times

t9 The first time I wore it they called me up to wear it

fj It was very mportant the GuardiansOffice wanted me

to wear it because the district attorneys office was

coming down I didntknow for what if somebody had made

f a complaint or they were chocking something about city
licenses at the time

r

Y
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I wore ic again shortly after that because it was

z
explained to me thAt try make us look like a reli iong

3 we had to have services Ron had discovered just what
J

4 the government really wants which is you had to have
g

services parishioners and things like that A dn so

t
a

they would start giving this was in 2 or 73 they
l would start giving Sunday lectures and theyd call that

i

e the services And they wanted me to give a lecture and
v wear this and the wereY going to invite some news media

to down there which I did

Anyway in my career in Scientology in Las Vegas
i 1

I did the Dianetic course and became a Dianetic auditor
19 the Dianetic CS course I did above that the auditing
i grades which are given to the public who come in I
to became a Class 1 Auditor Class 2 Auditor 3 and a

16 Class 4 Auditor I went to Los Angeles in mY quest

k
tt

for more technologY I became a Clasr 5 and Class 6
k
4

e Auditar Asa Class 6 Auditor I was at ASHO American
1

w Saint Hill Organization Los An elq us where you study
fr830 in the morning until eleven at night Lou

1 Ly 3ten to tape recordings and study L Ron Hubbard s

Z

bulldntins all day long You get a break at twelve and

l again at six

9
And a Class 6 Auditor was one who was totally an

f

L
11 ry
i is it4
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expert in all the technology of the of Scientology

I completed that cotrse I was down there a yeas anda

half think I completed that course I did the

Ectended Dianetic course and the Clearing course The

Clearing course as I told you earlier is the thing

where people qo clear

After the Clearing course I was back in Las Vegas

after a yeas andahalf I was back in Las Vegas Things

were still the same I had not seen the progress that I

had hoped Td aee and I thought I would see mare

auditors I was hoping in Las Vegasthat the Guardians

Offico was at least getting along with the city And I

thought it would be nice you know it would be easy

to audit and became friends and do all the things that

were told that will happen

You see one of the mysteries that congronts you

as you yo along is that you have what is preaches y

Scientoingy and then you have wiat is practiced which

is almost a dichotomy Its hard to explain to you

unless youre in its a hard analogy to give You

butIll never foget seeing a TV program on

Reverend Jones in Guyana If youd listen only to

Reverend Jano3 lEartures they werenthalf bad But

r wish some of the people in Guyana spoke up on what was
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f

i

t I
i
a i

j

really going on there I mean thats the same thing

Y with Hubbard the lecturas arentthat half bad Same i
i

3
1

of the technology isnt that bad Its what its used

A
1

n for and I can get into that later

4

s
r Anyway Las Vegas was just as I thought puzzling

6 to mc as ever Iwas still involved in rovert acttitiea
i

K againstofficials I was hearing the first mutteringsF

a of now they were going to attack and destroy the federal

al 9 government JesuF 1 had heard in Los Angels about

o
now the new enemy was Interpol in 73 It was Interpal

11
Ron had discovred that Interpol was the major suppressive

Now I get back to Las Vegas and theyre into the

FBI and the government the IRS And I hear mutterings
r

14 that theyregoing to do something in Scientology

is the Guardians offjce do some thing to infiltrate break

16
ing and entering get whatever evidence they need or

l
plant what its a fullfledged operation which I

B
can talk about later if youre interested in it

19
4

Anyway God it was just so untechnical to ma and
1

o
I was wondering how I as this highly trained sacalled

t
21 auditor could clear peoplz bring peace to the world

r

if theres this part of the Church thats doing psychotic

i 2a
and at that time I just thought it was a bad part

3 I was a Class 6ihen around 75 76 The only

i j
I

lv
fL44 M1b M

t
i rJ 1 IYI f

1 l i N I r
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16

t higher level attaitlable rabove that was a Class B who

i

s was promoked as the highest technical expert there is i

i

o totally can solve all cases he was the ultimate surgeon 1r i

4 you might nay in a hasptal

s 30 I want down to do that course figuring I would

6 find maybe the final answers to the technology and

7 insanity that i was starting to question in Scientology

r
a and our source in the world This Class S course

9 turned out to be a disciplinary and psychotic adventure f
h

lo more geared to make you into a Gestapo auditor than it
M r

y
c a was to make you into a decethuman being

ft t Thatecplained to me why when I did the Class

a
19 8 course that was the highest you could go And

t4 T found no goodness or compassion ar caring iut I rl 1
Y

s saw the actual teaching and hysterics of Hubbard That

16 explained to me then why in Las Vegas a Class S and

r
17 others around the country could take the mast intimate

18 confessions of individuals that were given in this g
AF

t9 counseling this auditing and use it against them V

7o I never agreed with it I saw it I was involved
r

71 in it And when I got to the tap and found that that

kV

J

t
not only is not its not just Las Vegas that got into

2 a bad thing but its the actual policy and practices
U

s of the GuardiansOffice and the Church socalled Church
r

u y

a 17 b
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Wel I knew then the ending was it would soon be

over for me

I went back to Las Vegas as a Class 8 I

audited in the field at my home for a while I tried to

stay away from the Las Vegas Org Tt wasnteasy becauso

at that time the public was becoming aware or at least

the FBI had broken into the you know raided the

Church and now the public was becoming aare thlt there

were burglaries and infiltrations into the federal eovern

ment

I knew this to be true and yet the Las Vegas Org

and Hubbard and the Guardians OfLices in Los Argeles

Clearwater Artie Margin and ohers like him were telling

5cientologists that this was all false this was lies
N

this was further proof how suppressive I know it may 1

sound silly to you it sounds silly to me But at the

time I thought we would be proud oS this like as if

we had broken in or exposed the FBI and exposed the

government Now the Guardians Office is saying they

had nothing to do with it these people were innocent

and telling all Scientologists that this was more lies

and that you better get more auditing and spend more

money to protect yourself from these evil people

And Im thinking God could it be that all tiQe

1
Y

1

r

1a
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years Ive know fn o and participated in things like
this and now theyre even lying about that T mean i
it was just so I intened to stay away from them
they knew I was discontent with them

Ifi
J

Anyway then some people Hubbard by this time
r

was in hidings we were of course always told that he
was in Clearwater getting along with yciu fine people
Across the county we were told you know tcome to j i
Clearwater and S endp your money here

Some people in Las Vegas a friend of mine

called me up and said he had a couple in Las Vegas who
r

had just left L Ron Hubbard and I better talk to them a
because Iwas a Class 8 and the senior tech person in
that whole area

r

T talked to these two people and they told me

that the hadY they were in the Church of Scientology w

fora short time they were at this secret base in the
f

desert where L Ron Hubbard was hidin oL9 Th
1

cy were

told to fake names and hold covert operation which af
course was to me new It just stunned me It was just t

further proof as Z was starting to see a11 along that
tte insanity and the criminal actions were coming directl i

U
from Hubbard and his paranoia

f

Z brought these people when trY Dame to me the t

1
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y
1 day to the Guardians Office I guess atthe time I

was just being a good brainwashed Scientologist Yuu

s bring anybody who says anything wrong to the Guardians

Offie And it was very interesting to watch the

s Guardians Office gc beserk And then I was thinking
6 that probably fifty percent to ninety percent of wkat

7 these people were saying was true And then with the
tt

lies and the criminal actions they were encouraging
9

anyway I threatened to go to the authorities to do some

o thing about it

11

R They expelled me the next day Artie Margin one

12 of the top Church officials who came down to Clearwater

x is
s

many limes came and threatened me with the usual

jM 1 that would be handled and any trouble I cause L

is Ron Hubbard I will be taken care of Others have dons

t 6 it in the past theyre not around Eddie you will be

17 taken care of

ie
He would go from we had a threehour walk He

l9 would go from threats to my life and when T would get

mad and say Great lets go dawn to the police station

right naw goddamn it excuse my language I would

J
27

say Lets go down to the police station I was hot

z3
and scared And then he would back up and start

begging And it aas funny he started telling me that if
t
a

I
i 1 k j v
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y 1 he doesnthandle me hell be on the RFF and hell he is

trouble And now hes begging Now Im telling him

3 Well Artie this is so nuts why dontyou tell the

4 truth This thin s insane And then when youd da
g

fi
a that hed switch again and be tough and tell me As

6 you know Eddie stuff ilpreclears folders preclear
F

meaning a person whos not clear Your folders are the

a most sensitive and intimate things that you have told 41
i

F

9 your socalled minister who most off them are not even

to ministers theyre young kids who took a weeks course

u

1 He told me Eddie we will you know weve done

12 it before and we will axpase you you know Anyway
i

13tip h3 went through the typical threats and actions that he

w

14 knew that I knew about the Guardians pffice participa

1s tion far years which I can go into later iE youre

16 interested
i

F

a lz Anyway it was the makebreak point in my life

a
18r Y I either had to stay in Scientology because iE youre

19 in youre either in and you do these covert opera
i

Pn1

so
r

tions or whatever you wa1t youre true believe or
u

s1 you are the enemy ri
a4

50 I went to the FBI me and about six or seven
i

d 23 others And then anyway then Tm in Las Vegas

21 still the last few years under tremendous threats and fE

F
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harrassmeit For just speaking up they sued me They
r
ki

2 threatened to sue me they 11 sue me for talking to

9 you here tocay I 11 be sued in Las Vegas as part of

4 some grand conspiracy They 11 have me linked up with

y

t
wu

a you pPOplej Ive never seen ny of you before gut

6 thatswhat itllbe

7 Anyway so as far my Lrajning side was the

highest you could go processing I went clear to OT 4

a 9 Im familiar with all of the Churchs hiuhly technical

information Im entirely familiar with the Churchs

r 11 organization and operation

12 MR FLYNN One minute Mr Mayor

x4
13 MR WALTERS All right

T
1 Should Igo over some things tiat I found to be

1 not nice conduct

le MR LeCHER If the consultant feels theyre
y

T pertinent to

a

1 to MRS GARVEY Corporate policy

L9 MR LeCHER corporate policy iri general ar
S

Clearwater in particular T believe we would like to
a

Z1 hear from you

zs MR HATCHFTT We would

MR LeCHER We would like to hear from you any

Z thing youd like to add
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t i
1 viR I3ERFIELD Mr Mayor

4
Yesa s MR LeCHER sir

MR AERETELD I have an important question directed
l s
s

to counsel
a

a Has he been riven any immunity or been read his

rrz thing like that so

6 rights his Miranda rights or any

he sa s here cantbe tsed aginst him
7 that anything Y

1 r T
7

e elsewhere

g MR FLYNri Yes Mt Berffield that has been
li

n

to resolved Immunity no but there have been discussions

Fir

11 with public officials both within Pinellas County and

with Mr Walters and thosQ
is other places between Mr

la issues have been addressed

t4 MR CpIDERBANK In other words criminal acts

1
t

a that he would speak of that h participated in wi11 not

L
y 16 be r

t 17 MR FIYNN That issue has been resolved thats

sib r w
la correct

tg MR LaCHER Well lets hear from Mr Walters now

o We can question Mr Walters later on u k

21 Id like to have you finish your remarks sir 1 a

r

t 2Z about the business activities of the Church relating to

s Clearwater
u

MR WALTERS All right

r rr j
F
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As I became trained it was evident to me that

everything you did was totally from policy And if a

Scientoloyist tells you any different Im going to tell

you hes lying Everything you did was written from

policy and policy had to be written by L Ron Hubbard

Tn fact it was a major crime in Scientology with severe

penalties if you did anything except written by Source

Tn fact the word was If ius not written by Source

it isnt true Source is T Ron Hubbard everybody

e7se is secondary

Some of the palicies that I found to be repugnant

were you would go intokthiGS There was a division in

every organizarion cllled the Ethics Officer The Ethics

Officer is presented aa an individual who is supposed

to help you clean up your transgressions so that you can

become abetter person Again as wt most of the thing

in Scientology what is presented and the actual opera

tions are two different things

Ethics actually is a place to help f4rret out

the enemy everything from penalties to degradation to

investigations on an EMeter They will put individuals

on an EMeter and tell them that they must come ixp with

any crimes ur anything theyve ever thought bad about

L Run Hubbard or the Church of Scientology It is not

ir
i

rt



lsa

1 for the protection of the individual in fact its or

el

the protection of Hubbard only
K

a
s There are policies sucl as disconnect pisconnect

I
is very important Because Scientology professes to be

help families et cetera it does not The main thing

6 that Scientology is involved in is Iiubbardsparanofa

and the enemies that are out to get him He has Formed

a amoneymaking outfit that obviously has to be protected

s 9 And in order to protect it Ethics is used against

tos individuals

11
A Suppressive Person is a person wh7 criticizes or

r

f lZ ts going to harm Saientlogy Anybody associated with
G

is any of those people is called PIS Potential Trouble

r
y

1

4
i

Source Its interesting even the term they give an

to individual Potential Trouble Source not to themselves
fit s

rda to Scientology

i7
You are taught per policy that all illness and

t

aberrant behavior sickness comes From being PTS

meaning connected to suppressive people So when a

person in Scientology is sick or ill and I was Gold w

that we would treat rhem and make them well Ethics

tk takes them and wants to know what Suppressive theyre
i

ryy
s

involved with

s
If that Suppressive is their mother or their
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gather ox another individual and I know many many

cases of this thousands An individual whos now feeli

bad about being on course because hes neverhomc he

talks different language than his mother understands

she wants to know whether hes involved in a cult

he now tells this in his confessional

The confessional takes these private names and

gives them to the Ethics Officer The Lhics Officer

calls this individual and says Has your mother been

rcriticizing the Church Yes What questions is shs

asking you Who L Ron Hubbard is and how da ycu

know hes this and all this stuff So that shes

against the Church Yes Then cantyou see shes

suppressive And the person will you know tend to

see this

He is then told that he has to disconnect or

kndle his parents which means he has to handle them

to handle them they would have to become Scientoloaists

If they dontbecome a Scientologist he has to dis

connect from them because hes connected to a Suppressive

Person So you have people continualy becoming upset

and disconnected from their families

No if the individual wontdo this because you

knew leaving your parents and family is not the easiest

T11q ASPNawanMWil
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t thing in the world you get threatened with being expelle j
i

2 from Scientology and things put against you such as

fair game
i

Fair game is a policy written up in the Church of
a

Scientology Ive seen it I know its denied by the

6 Guardians Office its denied by Artie Maren and all

7 these people But Im telling you that there is a policy ti
e thats never btnpresented to the public Its but

there is oneIve seen it and it is practiced to this

to
very day

11 Those are the lower Ethics conditions meaning that

t if you are dangerous to the Church or even if youve done r

a something wrong Pike thisindivicuaa hadnttold

14 his Family if he does not disconnect from his mother i

is he can be put in Enemy
r

f
t6

Now this nia sound nutty to you but if you

17 realizethat in Hubbards thinking and in Guardians

is Office thinking he is an enemy beoause hes siding with

t his mother who is questioning the Church of Scientclogy

And she probably has a doctor most people do To the

Scientologist thats considered like earth shattering

They will follow this woman around and if they find she

za
went to a doctor Ah interesting They can tie her

back to a doctor doctors are tied to the government
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Ron s right again Hes just brilliant this man

So now thesE are taken very seriously I

mean the wording there doesnt affect me that much

but there was a time when if you would put me iri one

of those conditions T would Yave been I could have

done whatever it took to get out of them

MR LeCHEk You were disgraced

MR WALTER9 What

MR LeCCiER Disgraced You were

MR WALTERS Disgraced Cther Scientologis R will

then be put in Enemy if they talk to you

61R FLYN Mr Mayor may the record ref lect

ihat we have posted on the easel a document a blowup

of ad7cument which will be introduced into evidence

as Exhibit 1 which is copyrighted by L Ron Hubbard

and which states on it far the record Enemy SP

Fair Game may be deprived of property or injured by

any means by any 5cientologist without any discipline of

the Scientologist may be tricked sued or lied to or

destroyed

MR WALTERS Now what he just read is true and

ipracticed even though a few years later they put

out an order saying that that was cancelled If you

look at the exact order it says its cancelled And

rMln

i

i
r

t
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s

the second line says No actions or the way you handle

these people are changed The name was changed becaLSe

the public has heard about it and dontlike it
i

This is very serious A Fair Game person anothe

Scientolagist can do anything to him He can lie about

him plant dope on him use any of his confidential

things against him He can be tricked sued wkatever

is needed to be done to stop him

T have seen this done to individuals Ive seen

individuals go into hiding over it many are still aut

there The Church of 5cientoagy lists hem as part of i

their rolls these guys havant been in khe Church far

years theyre afraid for their lives

These 1owr Ethics conditions are very degrading

I mean look at the names of them Theyre not called

Youre ABad Boy Liability Treason Doubt Can

you imagine a young man who spends two or three years
r

studying all day long giving every energy to this

Church and his mother doesntlike the Church sa now

hes called the Enemy to L Ron Hubbard And hes told

that The Enemy will be handled and youll either be

ane f us ar wellhandle you And ik11 be done

MR FLYNN May I interrupt Mr Mayor
e

MR WALTERS You can ask questin3

w
etia

Y

aA auto
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1
MR LeCFIER Well I wanted you to compleuyur

talk and then we will ask Yhe questions If you have

3
completed your scenario ag you know it at this point

then Twill

a
MR WALTERS Well let me just say this to you

i
a

otherwise a lot of what J say wont be understood
7

Scieatology like everything is oat totally bad There

i
a is some technology that is cooa TheyLe not going to

9
ave people like myself who are not complete idiots

to
any of your sons or daughters if the went into the

5

11
first few courses I11 tell yau they would like it

r

14
Youre not asked to dress up in Fancy robes you dont

la

r
cut our hairY you don t go singing songs you don t

j
u

11
go tthe airport and elicit donations zn other words

tt
S

is its not the appearance of a cult

16
It appeara to be a very technical solution and

1T
education on the theory rf life et cetera The general

18
pablic is involved in that and they gist fleeced for

A
19

their money

s zo
The staff membsrwho works on the staff again

1
is usually more brainwashed more into working hard for

Hubbard And a lot of them are good decent people
z

workin ver hard for9 Y prac ticall no dY P y working four

4
teen fifteen hours a day doing the slightest thing

Iw
1

t

S
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9

s 0

I
1

wrong and being beaten oz thrown in the hold or many
2 other things that subject to degradation financial

i
loss suits et cete ra

I
Y YAn wa theyrejust young decent people who if

s
they werentin ScientologY I believe a lot of them r

would be in the Peace Corps or something like that
7

r

Then you have the higher officials of the Church
Some of them are decent people just brainwashed an

ry
9

Scientology and Hubbard Others are out and out
io

criminals who participated in criminal acts years a og
L and I believe are probably doing it up to this day ij

12
and are probably here in Clearwater

a

la
Then You riave the Guardian s Office which is

a
L

1

Gt
a separate outfit who is its sort of on the outside

vy

p

16
of Scieritol gY but it protects Scientolo gY and actually

lE runs it Its hard to explain it The best example

w

17
which is very real to me is like Hitler and the troops

le
which is the Sea Org then you have the Gestapo which

4

r
9

is the GuardiansOffice And fear and the actual

running of Scientology is actually from the Guardian
j Office
w

3s
The Guardians Office ranges an whereY rom same

young new individuals who really dontknow very much i

t
II

some probably dont even believe that they did break intoNj

hh yY
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the federal buildings or any of that stuff they probably
believe I never was in Scientology or whatever eheyre

told about me and then you have further above theth

people who are inclined to become criminals and the type

of people that would go in the SS in Germany Thett in

the higherups of the Guardians Office you have

people who from my experience turn out to be cximanals

and people in hatred and fear of citizens throughout the

land

MR LeCIiER Are you prepared to anscaer or dis

cuss questions about specific criminal activity

MR WALTERS Ill answer any questio you ask

me

MR LeC1ER Would you like to volunteer anything

specifically as to

MR WALTERS Ill volunteer some Do you want

It

MR LeCHER Specfically relating to Clearwater

if you know any thing about that

The Chair has the option to lead off or to yield
and Im going to go from my right on dawn so everyone

gets a chance to speak

MRS GARVEY This is something along with what

youre saying really what we want to know is some of

M

1 t
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1 the policies of the organization that youve been a part of

x et cetera

s Can you give us some idea

4
MR WALTERS Well there are policies like attack

s the attacker I forget the exact name of iL tts a

6 policy that we all studied Scientology denies itIve

P
7

seen it And we are thoroughly indoctzinated on this
4

1 g that we are to totally attack investigate any group

n

v that darns criticize or investigate Scientology r
y

to
MR LeCFiER Do you know anyone would this be

ar 11
happening currently in Cleardater not only to myself

a

iZ
but to others or any elected or appointed city officials

13 MR WAITERS I can promise you its occurring
i

14
I will give you experiences if youre interested in

r

is Las Vegas Twill tell you how the tech works and I r

y 6i 16
can promise youihat its being applied here

iz
MR LECHER Far my own benefit since I am one f

of the principals here I would like to know haw it

4 l9
works

ytr
MRS GARVEY Good point

2l
MR WALTERS A J right

Hubbard believes that there are enemies out to

sa
get him He also beJ ieves that enemies that attack

Scientology areactually criminals themselves As I
i

s
rnwvw M 1 w

wWiljJ wMH1Y AlYuvr
w

1



a

1

a

3

6

7

8

9

lA

i
11

ti

19

1

i
11

Y
i7

15

r

j 1G

17

18

V 19
F

ti
t

20

21

28

2L

163

found out later almost everything in Scientology is

in fear It turns out thats Exactly what they do

Anyway so that the technology the technology

of the Guardians Office is this Whenever somebody

criticizes or attacks and yo11 a1wlys hear the words

like attack Itsnever you know speaks badly of

its always attack and destroy its very military

When the Guardians Office goes into operation

the Guardians Office has cvell the three that Im

familiar with Hubbard Relations Aureau tho Intelligence

Bureau and then the nG person himself Their jab is

to operate on two fronts one publically well first

the intelligence nperaticn goes into effect The city

official for example Ill give you specifics It

seems funny saying this

MR FLYNN Do you want to take a break

MR WALZERS No Ive arted it I better keep

going

InIas Vegas theres a fellow called Otto

Ravenholtz who was the Director of Public Health the

Director of Mental Health something like that He

like you people thought that the city ought to look

into Scientology And who are these young kids giving

auditing Ara they trained counselors You know who

WY1Yialud4fi 7YMMt I Rw uW1W1
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are they Are they administering mental health which is

the title of Rons book you know Dianetic The

Modern Science of Mental Health Jesus the Guardians

Office wentleserk

So they sent telexes and written coded messFges

to Los Angeles which was the headquarters then now

their headquarters is here in Clearwater They designed

a program to handle

Another thing everything done in Scientolggy is

written up as a program first That has since been

their downfall because when the FBI raided they got

all this But none of this stuff is done because some

individual did it on his own I don care what Artie

Margin tells you or Hebert Jentz or one of these other

guys that will do whatever it takes will tell you

whatever Hubbard wants them to tell you about Scientology

They dvnt do aryhing without the planned operation

The operation then was to the first thing that

always happes is that you coertly investigate the

individual the city official The Otto Ravenholtz

thing was Chuck Reese Chuck Reese then started follow

ing him around day and night He was to get information

to start a file on him I promise you there are files

in the Guardians Office here on every one of you
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z
t individuals

w
2 Xou follow them around you Follow where they go

1

i s what they if Otto Ravenholtz stopped to have a drink

4 the guy siLting next to him was Chuck Reese Hedlisten

i
s to his conversations and because of L Ron Hubbards

e technology he listenedfor what they call buttons or

r psychological things Like if Otto Ravenholtz would

4 e tell a dirty joke or kid about girls which is what T

p understand itswhat he kidded about and the next

to operation is to use that against him The operation was

it to plant a girl on Otto Ravenholtz to get something

i2 indiscretions done and hold it in the folder to expose

S

to when we need it

14 MR FLYNN May I interrupt at this point Mr

1s Mayor

t6 MR LeC1iER Xes

ii
xk s tT MR FLYNN just to simply say that rather

r
18i than interrupt the witness testimony w e will be

19 introducing documents that pertain to the program the

r
w 2u witness has referred to but t will wait until the end

l
21 of his testimony

MR LeCHER All right

Y MR FLXNN and the end of the questioning And

24 we will be introducing those operations and progzams
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and putting them on the overhead projector in some

instances Those

MR LeCHER T iaill start the questions the z Id

like to go on to my colleagues Ill start off

You have apparently taken a large chance to come

here today You are obviously nervous and you are giving

information that they wouldntlike to have out

Eiow do you think that youllbe characterized

tomorrow by he Scientologists due to your presence here

taday

MR WALTERS Thy policy Iwill be Suppressive

subject to lair Game To fit into the technology of

Scientology I will be made a Suppressive who is in

conspiracy with you people andweare all in conspiracy
with the governmAnt and with some monsters from outer

space whose real job is to do in Hubbard and all religi
in the world

MR LeCHER May I interrupt

MR WALTERS Ninetynine percent of all Scien

tologists will believe in fact they will not be

allowed to talk to me If They are theyll be put in

Enemy

What other Scientologists the public will be

told
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hiR LeCHER Whatswlat I mean You apparently

if this holds true to fozm youre going to be dis

credited

MR WALTERS Oh yes They leave already done

that in Las Vegas theyve gone

MR LeCHER All right What are they going to say

about you You might as well

MR WALTERS All right I told you about the

Intelligence Bureau and the Guardians Office right

MR LeCHER YeS

MR WAL1ERS investigating the city officials

the district attorneysoffice Better Business Bureau

and T have personal knowledge of all this I dontcare

what they tell you I will testify in any law court to

it

Anyway now when that is done after all that is

done then the Public kelations Bureau goes to work
r

They will use this evidence against the individual or

they will make evidence that from their surveys of the

city fits the tone of the city Tts vory cleverly

done For example in Las Vegas if the city was afraid of

crime then they would say Eddie Walters is speaking

yes but did you know hes a criminal And that is what e

you want to get rid of people like Eddie Walters He is

W7fSNivwmnw k r tLAtliNo 94rt1s

a

f
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a criminal And we in the Church do not know anythin

about what hes saying

And these people and if you press them they1

say Well if some former Scierttologist if somebody

did something on their own thats it Eddie Walters i

a person thats been expelled from the Church What

they will tell the people in the Church is different

than what they wi11 tell you

They willtell tho citizens tomorrow that I have

probably never been in the Church of Scientology

MR LeCHER How long have you been in the Church

of Scientology and when did you leave

MR WALTERS T started on May I started in

around late 1970 and there are records toprove all

this and I was in till March of 1979 I spent full

time I was there as I told you T took every

technology course given

MR LeCHER What do you are there Guardians

in Clearwater and are they carrying on covert activitie

within Clearwater now to your knowledge

MR WALTERS VTel1 I cannot speak specifically

to what theyredoing for the simple reason I dont even

know whos harry at the moment But I can tell you if

theyregood GQ members they better be doing it or
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i theyll get somebody who will Hubbard does not put

2 up with people like yourselves asking or investigating

Scientology

a
Y mean your first thing I read about Mayor Cazares

r

s being trapped and put in the thing and all thats just
1

1 6 normal tech They would have done that to Otto

Ravenholtz I mean
R

9 MR LeCHER What is tach You keep talking about

s tech and
b

r to
MR WALTERS Oh Im sorry

i

11 Tech is technology See L Ron Hubbard professes

l

1 to have the technology of the world in the mind And

19 thats whatyou study in Scientology So you are

t

14 taught how the wor13 thinks what the mind is made up

t of what causes all illnesses what causes all irrational

t

t8 behavior You are taught why public officials like

1r yourselves will probably do hearings like this We are

16 taught that you are Suppressive and aberrant and reaxly

Ft
19 have hidden crimes

20 Im not telling you that somQ individual tels me

21 this This is the policy of this Tts attack the

ti attackers and the attackers are doing it because of
i

i

j your awn crimes Anci that is the golicy written by L 1

Ran Hubbard and the guardians Office will carry it out

t J
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MR LeCHEF Were you expelled or did you just
Pt 2 quit

s
MR WALTERS I was expelled I was well C

Artie MarPnthreatened me in the sense that you know

b if I would back off and go quietly away Im sure that I j

tI 6 possibly wouldntnave been expelled T dontknow
t

7

u

It was coming to a head I mean I couldntand

8
h

he knew it and I knew it

9 MR LeCFiER Where does the money come from to

to
operate covert activities with respect to this Commission

4 11 or to governrrtental agencies Do you have to hire
r

j is
4 detectives That needs cash Who gives you that money
a

18 D1R WALTERS rhe Scientologists who are getting

1 this auditing at very high prices designed to keep them

1s going continually from ono step to another Theres

16
always a higher step theres always more illnesses

17 that you have more research that Ron has just di
k

te covered The money comes from there

19 Arid I would tell you quite frankly most all the

money to cover covert activities from the way I under

stand when I was in would now be raised in your City of
1

4
Y

fil
Clearwater You have the Fort Harrison here where the

j
2 people that are brainwashed the most in Scientology ae l a

sent here to be in my opinion fleeced

1s
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In fact all the high secret science fiction level

are done here in Clearwater

biR LeCHER Go you think that the average young

person that in walking around the streets paying this

amount of money to learn tine truth as they sea it do

they know that their money is being spent to indulge in

operations to embarrass local officials or tobreak into

offices

MR WALTERS Na they dontThe average Scien

tologist does not read newspapers Im sure you11 find

that the preclear s peoFle getting counseling at Fort

Harrison will nut attend these because if they did and heard

what I said youd have three tc four hundrod people

filing new suits

No The average Scientologist does not Ynow about

it Some of even the higherups it depends what level

youre talking about Cavort operations axe done entirely

in the GuardiansOffice The GuardiansOffice operates

like the Gestapo of Germany totally secret They do not

explain or tell what they do They explain though that

things are being done but they do not say how

MR LeCHER Im sure my colleagues have a lot of

questions I just want to ask you one or two more

Didntyou ever question that this man wasnt hi
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le

1 education his background as Ear as being a nuclear
9

r s physicist able to heal people didntyou ever ques

9 tion that
tw

4 MR WALTERS Qiit frankly in the beginning No
a

t I
s we were shown kings that he was its mentionedI mean

6 in books any lectures that we got we were fold that

He himself
41

r 8 MR LeCHER You assumed it to be true wA
t

9 MR WALTERS Oh yes i

io MRS GARVEY Could you expand a little bit on

a 11 what you were told about the background of Hubbard t

12 MK WALTERS Well that he was Doctor of Philoso

r 1s hy he was a graduate of George Washington Universty

1 that he was one of the first nuclear physicists that

s

k
1a he was a great humanitarian that he was an engtneer

A is that 21e was a

J V

did h have3d

r

l

k 17 egreesMR LeCfiER Haw many collage

tr t
l9 What schools did he attend

r

MR WALTERS While I was in Scientology what
L

schools
ri

i

21 MR LeCHER No he Is he a nuclear physicist is
r

1 i x41

t ss he an engineer

MR WALTERS We11 Ididntfind any of that aut

2 until I left ScientologyrU y

I iy
i

l S NN rywYM C

yt Rw1 it a
T wneltiwTYiiuM11iv a

Y I 11 t f y Q IiiA l 1
St 11

f
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1 MR LeCHER That he r

2 MR WALTERS I didntfind any of that out ry

s See you must understand I left Scientology

4 because I was like a surgeon in the hospital T was the i

top surgeon in the hospital finding put my own hospital I P
4

6 is crooked And then even the operations that were

done
I

A I didntfind out ha much about Hubbard until I

n
9 n that T would have lef the first

If I had knowleft

io
year Probably ninety percent of them in there would

11 MRS GARVEX If you had not been impressed by his

tz background would you have gone into

t
is MR WALTERS Aksotutely not

t

r

y 14 I mean I m not its embarrassing but Im riot

u
1

is totally an idiot I was a casino executive Im aware

ft
r le of scams Im not the iaost Im not you know the

F

17 most innocent indiidual in the world

5

1 If he didnt have Doctors degrees and a

19 philosopher and nuclear physicist to back up the

20 theories he was giving us on communications and the

t ive them
which are very technical I wouldn g

like
tU

c r
40 000 1 00

gave them 35T
k

sa
MR HERFIELD How much

k

4 ou have apparently the
MR LeCHER Mrs Garvey y

nt
S r f
Ir

Y nwwv
L ft vwMt Y1Frvid

NNx4Yvi4i5FMxN

c f 0 r t i ii w aj t S ev 1 t 7 iua
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1

u fluar Wh donty you kecF it and then use it until you

yield Then well go down to Mr Hatchett and go around

a in a raw With Lhe next witness we 11 start with Mr
t

A Hatchett t

t

So Mrs Garvey has the floor
y

V1 a MRS GARVEY When did you discover that they were

j

4 using these confessions for Fair Game F

9 MR WALTERS All right

9 Confessions I found out when I was I used
e

tq to hang around the Guardians Office in Las Vegas If

11 you remember I was a field intelligence agent I had ii

lz the code name of Hutler When the FBI broke in I hear

13R n that there weredocunents that even have my name an it Its w
E

t4 terrible to oay but Im glad they do because Scientology

will tall everybody it was a lie and Im telling you it

b isnt
r i 4

y

rA My code name was Hustler and you will find
M

operations pertaining to that I was involved in in

tti 19 those files L IJ

Anyway while what was the exact question r
r

91 again I m sorry

a

i44 MRS GARVEY When did you discover they were

r
using confessions folders confidential information

r
tip

MR WALTER5 I was on the technca1 line meaning
k ty1 j

4
n
as

Y 1P
IJ
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I was an auditor and helped train other auditors to give
these people auditing The Guardiansdffice would come

to me on a regular basis whenever an individualwas
causing a flap a flap means he was mad upset talked
saying things that were suppressive like Im going
to my lawyer orIm going to officials they would

come and want his folder whichIm ashamed to say I

would give them at the time

And they would go through his folder and make a

list of any of his sexual improprieties or because

Ive seen many of these lists They would be sexua or

things that he has done that he feels bad about In fact
its amazing now I look back and the lists they would

write up tells you more about them Char it does about

the individual

And that this would be he would be confronted
with this and told it would be exposed

It wasntdone on a regular basis for the years

it was done entrey up until the latest was in 1977 0

78 I dontknow exacty when but Bruce Hamilton who

wrs the Intelligence Agent he replaced Chuck Reese in

Las Vegas came to me for folders on orders of right
here in Clearwater They were

tJ17

MRS GARVEY I7o you know who I mean wha told

vd i W noc4iJvtivpywy uN 4 iipHaQrwuwwrwaiwytltie



y s z
u v

j ts

i an

176 ti
1

w him
5 r1

t MR WALTERS Yes Bruce
i I11 tell you exactly Jfwhat occurred

1 4 r

Bruce Hamilton c fame to me I was a S R
s a case

11yyKy supervisor I supervised the auditing that ti1G t a
6 he auditor

did on the individua tr 1 2 was the top man on that lineK
So Shad the folders on mt Y desk My job was to make

z
8 ra

i sure the auditing was done just exacly the wa L Ro9 y n
Hubbard wants it to be done

Io
Al though You slowly

r realize that it has to be done the way the Guardians
r U

f 11

Office wants it to be done

Anyway Bruce Hamilton c ame to me and half braggingis
and half his latest thing he was looking for some4 14 f

4 individual that he knew was in Las Vegas that threw
1

is a

plant on an informantld that they had at the North Lae
VegasPolice Aepartment becauseone of the technolo

s

sl giesr of the GuardiansOffice is to infiltrater city officials
offices district attorneys offices Bett

LJ1
tv er Business

Ott
P

rk SureAU and the olice

t They aPiarentl I
1 rY guess from the way he talked

F already had an informant or a plant in
i F

the North Las

VegasPolice riepartment and he was sa in tss g hat they wera

Gf getting evidence that was either being given to Tnter o1p
s or that Interpol was giving it to the North Xas Ve ax s

r C

i i yn nrd
1

t at
I tW 1 4 f K 1iJ I x rFlA
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1 Police Department I didntunderstand it exactly

Frcm the evidence given he wanted to know did I

9 lave anybody that was had been to Flag And they

r

4 think he had been to Clearwater and had gotten some

a
s auditing here in Clearwater And he wanted to know if

6 I had anybody who would fit above OT 3 had been to

J Clearwater been to Flag who was on staff at Flag and

e he wanted his folders so that they could be sent

4 I at this time was startingto rebel against
k

rF
r

1o a lot of this and I said I did not want to participateJ

11 in this Gestapo thing And he threatened me with those

is lower penalties that Id be an Enemy subject to Fnir

is Gameihings like R245 which is a process
15

s
1 z dontknat if you eter heard of R245 its a

r

is prohess

16 MR LeCHER Explain it please

k 17
MR WALTERS Well there are R processes meaning

n le Routine to ga clerax and extariorize Exteriorize you

19
pay a lot of money an the belief that you will be able

a
to leave your head and leave your body and go to Parfs

gl or some place else

A MR LeCHER Paris

MR WALTERS Paris or anywhere Whatevar you
ar 24

say they match it do you know what Z moan If youre
r

1

1 Y kv
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L I

jr

a

i
f

1

ill well thats because oure in ourbod IfY Y y you leave

s your body you wontbe ill ei ctera you knocv If fi
g youve got arthritis well if you leave your body you

X 4 wonthave arthritis It you want to have a higher
s TQ well if you leave your body the spiritual being

6 has a higher IQ Its the answer to everything

And Hubbard has handled he brags about his

early enemies with a process oh the processes are Cj
9 called R216 that uuld be one process R217 would be

1
io another ir
1 And 8245 means that you shoot tkie person in the

t

12 head which is forced exteriorization meaning ha leave3

1S his body whether he wants to or not

14 Now this may sound a little nutty to you but I

s promise you hes not kidding

t6 MRS GARVEY Did that vorry you when you considere i
t

17
your own file r

i
cif

MR WALTERS It worriesevery Scientologistand
lu A

a
ever7body who will come here before yo LN

MRS GARVEY Which goes back to a question 7

s
Z1 ues hag s t t I ask Why are yc t here

1
MR WALTERS Pobably three reasons one I

finally became disillusioned with the technology which 1

Yt j

s was what I was interested in I knew of the crimes and a
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that but r thought that it was for a good purpose And

it might be terrible but thats what you have to do

to straighten out society

The technology was not workable to people higher
at the top who remember people at the bottom are

paying large amounts of money to become better more

honorable more ethical more righteous at the top right
But Z knew the guys at the top were breaking into the

federal buildings And from knowing them personally and

l

counseling they were more psyrhotic than the new

people
r

So obviously the tech did not make you mare

sane it made you more of a brainwashed Scientologist
and more into the paranoia that Hubbard personally has

against officials

All right So z left originally for that

The second reason I left is because it was a major
turning point in my life z either had to become a

Scientologist and you could see that Srientology was 4
going to have what they call a war and the war was to

defeat the enemy which I was not interested in tha
f1

way the GuardiansOffice was interested in doing that
k

or I had to become a citizen A citizen meaning I

fcund out that Hubbard was nuts and the tech was nuts

az
r in

r if rt if i tip
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i
t and the srience fiction of OT 3 and tYe space plants

r
Mi

x and Xeno and BT your body thetan and all the science

x fiction they tell the higher ups I had a dilemma

I was left with If I leave Scientology and if I a

s become a citizen I cant live with you people because l
t 6 youre suppressive to the Hubbard people So the

I f

7 turning point was Ill become a citizen I went tp

a the FBT figuring that they would grab me I had heard

that they were suppressive and they were antireligious4
I

s
to and all tiese things They turned out to be decent a

people in fact if anything very conservative and11
La

ix half the stuff like T tell you they took with a grain

1 the also knew things about
8 of salt Apparent y Y

Hubbard and things that I didnt know M
n

t

16 The third reason that I came here to Clearwater
1q

ave ou the couragois MRS GARVEY What g Y

17 MR WALTERS I dontrelish to come to r

f i
to Clearwater I dontrelish the publicity and the

1 rt
19 harrassment and the possible danger niy life will be in

But this may shocking toyou but the correlation and rd
1 6t

X 41 the example between Scientology and Reverend Jones in

A

t

Guyana is amazingly similar

s I saw a TV show as a person totally inside of

o
24 Scientology totally familiar with the technology I was y

i 4y
A

6 I
t
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astounded how Reverend Jones did the exact same things
Hubbard did And that these people closest to him
brainwashed thoroughly are totally dedicated to him
I mean they are dedicated to him The people in the

Sea Org who do work in Fort Harrison here in Clearwater
which is the tap of the line are joined in the Saa Org

Tf Hubbard decides to leavs this planet he is

going to take these others with him These kids in the
Sea Org T dontcarE what lies they tell you 11
Set You people who are in Scientology who will tell you
Im falling the truth these kids have signed billion
year contracts Right here most allycur staff in
Fort Harrison right here have signed billionyear
contracts They are psychologically contracted and

addicted to Scientology They will take the KoolAid
It wont be KoolAid but it wil be this beautiftl
new process and the idea will be to meet Hubbard on

another planet

Tt was looking at that that I decided to come

here because if somebody close to Jones had spoken
1p although T know many people wouldnLbelieve it

wouldntbelieve you know Its hard to believe half
the things Tm telling you But Id rather speakup
than reading about what will happan in the ensuing

uYAiMrowwMww r w rt 1 wwgrq fv ir
r
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1

months because you people have started an investigaticr
i

2 into Scientology thats going to create total paranoia

s Hubbard will not treat this lightly And if he decides

r
4 because hes basically a coward if he decdes to leave

b his Guardians Office will fight those kids theyre I4
6 just automatic zombies theyllfight He will leave r

4

7 And many of his dedicated followers including marry of you

a staff now Im talking about tkc to three hundred of
j

9 them I dont know how many you have out there but the

10 insiderF they will go with him or the pretext
i

J 11 especially everybody above Q2 3 who thinks hes filled
1

i 12 with body thetans and he will his job is to meek

18 Hubbard on another planetk

rt
4

If I can hQlp that stop happening i
r h

is MRS GARVEY Just one other quick matter then
r

V 16 wellgo you paid a great deal of money to take

7 those courses r

What were you pad to do your job to keep you in

6 iQ there
i At

t MR WALTERS NoChing I got no pay xll the time
4 y rlrr t

tv a I was on courses Tn fact I audited other people at
r

h
r

Z2 high prices for Scientology And when youre training
J

like you willcome in to get processing from me end

24 you donteven know that Im being trained while Im

a I
r

7aT lr
r wnwr aa1 1Jrww

x

vrn Yql i C 4
y4 dij jtl 1 rirM i i ii 1 tiP t
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1 giving it to you Every day I audit you somebody is

1
2 correcting me Oh you screwed this up you did this

s And youre paying two and three hundred dollars an hour

a and thats whats done here at Clearwater and Im being

6 trained

6 Later on I did some counseling in the field

I mean auditing in the field myseL

s MRS GARVEY Which you got paid for

9 MR WALTERS Yes And they

io MRS GARVEY You were never paid while you were

s 1 in field investigation or anything like that

1 MR WALTERS No no And the Church reallyk
is resented that me leaving the org and auditing

1 I MRS GARVEY Oh

t
MR WALTERS on my own because see they

L

1 is tell you all these things when you first come in and

1T
you can do all of them

w
18 took all my caurses based on that I can became a

1 professional auditor and be a boon to mankind audit

m people like you As soon as I did it they went beserk

Zt and thought I wrs connected with Interpol and every other
4

thing

r MRS GARVEY Thank you

MR LeGHER Okay Mr Ha tche tt
r

Ffi a 4 ri y i tee1zi r x t rt u

a
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MR HATCHETT Thank you Mr Walters

Do you have any evidence as to whether Mr Ron irA

Iz
J f

s
Hubbard is alive or dead I

4
MR WALTERS Exact evidence no No Im nat

l

a
I have rett rp y good expAriencod opinions If he dies

e
youll knowc

7
k MR HATCHErT A11 riaht

t II The next question is thank you for answers to t

r 9
Mrs Garveys questions I wish to go a little farther n

J ip
Do you haVQ evidence or were you ever part of an

r 1 im oundin ofp g people which I call kidnapping
E i t1

internally
LLy

t

18
MR WALTERS Well it s a common practice in

i

5 is
Ethics to dothat What they do is A person wha will

a
f

1S ecome very upset like that individual I told you

I
r

lift
ib

that he will not disconnect from his mothex

17
MR HATCHETT Yes

i fk Mkt WALTERS Now his mother and father are r
rr

f 1
yja

getting upset and the father will ray Im oin tog 5 L K

j
r

the police Im going to the Better nusiness Hureau
r Z1 Hfa now goes into a usually psychological heavyr

rrd experience because hes torn netween the teachings of

Hubbard and his Tamil He Yy goes PZS and becomes
y

t
angerous

YU

r

r c R p

r
i vicren a r

i
4 1Y r IP

a
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p

1 Their thinking if the father says things lik
c

Im taking my son to a lawyer they zi11 then grab

s that son and under the pretext of religion or that
r

he is going beserk or having a serious apsat they will

lock him in a room and force or him auditing for his own
i

t a

r

good Why theyre really there is to make sure that
r

he does not leave the building
r

a
In fact people in the lower Ethics conditions r

s
cant even leave the building They cant leave the

10 cuilding It doesntmatter whether they have a family
a 11
t

or not

11
I have personal experiences with many young kids

r
ts sweeping floors for days until they said Yrs Im a

n
bad boy Rons right and Im wrong and Ill never talk

ia 11to my parents again rz

l8 MR HATCHETT Now the next question please
17

From taking all these courses was there anything Jike a

r

1e
f contract that ou signed for those courses for guarantees fit

s 19 You know whn you took the Dianetics course

F

very MR WALTERa Yes

MR4 HATCHETT aid you get a guarantee that you
1s

would be cured from an bod throu bout our coursesY Y g Y
ti

t N

rJ
G NlR WALTERS Yes yK

You are you can pick up the bookDianatics x

r4A lrftb 1
u a r 1iitN t fry 1 a
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i
1 right down here in Fort Harrison Dianetics is told to

q

you nd you read it Its professed as being the i5
a sole reason for all the sickness and abArration And

r

if I were to cjet Dianetic auditing I would never be
t

a sick or ill again And a lot of other things have

6 high IQ be sne then if I would become an auditor
Y

tl

T Iwould learn the technology how Hubbard did that

t

e So they got me camng and going I gat the f
r

q auditing and then they asked me Wculd you like to

io et the technolo And I4 gy paid for that too I did

t
ll that all the way to the top n

r
1

MR HATCHETT My last question thank you

is
1

I see 3n my Hates here that there are some Clear

water shot prospects that they wish you know to get

r

is snta 3cientology Was that the technique used in Laa
r

I
r

16 Vegas when yvu were active
t

u 17 MR WAhTR5 Yes

t
r

MR HATCHTT How did that come about

1ST MR WAYTERS Now which exactly are you talking ir
7

i
about sv I can

t

i

er MR HATCHETT Hot prospects from other churches a

maambers in Scientology 3
r MR WALTERS s Oh oh yeah A prospect see 21r

t very week you sit and the finance people sit and decide ay1
q
fl

I
i

1
l 1F

r

tS p tT lry Ir 5 J ill ife 1 Q V t1L4 I Y ek Y 1

y
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r

g
y

Zr
n

1 which of the people coming in have the money how much

r

they have and how much theyregoing to get
i

s A person wholike comes to Clearwater who has

v dh ld b ll ha ot prospecte wou e ca ewe 11 say 80000OO
i

s meaning We can get most of what we can from him And

the will do a Financial interview with him talk to hin

7 And they will ask questions that to him at the timd

8 he doesnt even understaaid They 11 Say Good Were

f tf
f

9 you in Cleveland Do you awn a home in Cleveland Good

i io Do you have any stocks And I promise you that half

11 way througl him doing NED for OT or one of theme other a

t
12 science fiction levels dawn here in Clearwater thay

n

rf 18 will then tell him that he needs to get more and it will

i Cost him another eighty thousand And they will be glad
d

n to to show him how h can sel his homas the will ladlY g Y

r is do this And Z know people who have come to Clearwater

t
17 and done exactly that

j le MR HATCHETT Thank you T11 pause for other
t1

19 people

MR LeCHER Thank you

y
JLTil

z Mr Shoemaker do you have any questions

MR SHOEMAKER Mayor T do have a couple of

p

k

1 qustions I wantad to ask ti
1

t
1
1

Mr Walters were you personally involved I
r

fn a
r

1

s

L
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Y
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a

t
R

F 1 think you answered this but Id like it for clazifica

r Lion on the record 4
s

i s Were you personally invaived in criminal activities F
r

p

on as you saw behalf of the Church andwho told you

4
to do those t

h d MR WALTER5 Yes T was in same I was told to rC
F ti

T do that by I 11 tell you exact namea Bruce Raymond

9 of the GuardiansOffice who worked for L Ron Hubbard
h

i

9 and Mary Sue Hubbard through directions from here in

t
Y

F to Ron Hubbard was residing at the
Clearwater where L

J
f

time throughIwas told to do nings by Susan Reed

t r
is 1

in Las Vegas Madeline Reese in Las Vegaa AGPRO

is Assistant Guardian Public Relations Offier Chuck

ty

i 1 Reese who was the Intelligence Officer Artie Maren

who was the Unted States AGPRO
tCx

K

16 MR SHOFNIAKER These particular instructions 1

17 that you received were they did they follow normal z
w
u
A

A palicy of the Church oz were they
r

y

n 19 MR WALTERS Exact policy of the Church The L

in
rz

fir palicy always is the ame

i For exampl do you pant specifics f

MR SHOEMAKER Yes str
fir

n

1 2 MR WALTERS This might be embarrassing to some Ii
U

peogle in Las Vegas
1

b

fi

t

Fr
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5

ly4t N
4

r MRS GARVEY Well dont worry bout that
j1j

z MR WALTERS Well I have to go back there i
t

Y R LeCHER Well dont

MR CALDERBANK We worry about khe people in
la

a Clearwater that might have this happen to them too

f
6 MR WALTERS Thats exactl righty

1i

7 The setter Business Bureau people were sent in y

q a to steal things fxom their files I have personal know
t

9 ledge of it I was the one who cased the place also

to to put things in their files to steal something Prom

i

it the Review Journal a newspaper in Las Vegas also an

1 is attempt to burglarize their what they call the hot

i
r

to file They didnt know what was in it but they felt

that Interpol or the police or the city officials had 4

tg evidences on Scientology and they felt the guy was

is going to write a story on it And through plants they

17 already had there they knew it eras in a file
y

And they asked me if I would go in and burglarize

4 t9 the fie And I wouldnt do it They asked me to

secretly tape record then conversations of Dr 0 Gorman F

who was chief psychiatrist in Las Vegas he was prex
y

dent of the psychiatric association there a verywell
r a

tt
s respected man We were to go into his office talkto

it rtI 1 him and try to find out things about him in his plat acid

i P ASC Y

i
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1 tape record them to be used later against him A com

2 plate harrassment program was done against him he was

k ki

written upincluding which would be done I would

k
suggest and I would think that the tech is still the

r

If
a same Im sure it s

y

N 6 With city officials you would follow them they

would be called late zt night You will be sent what ia

called dead agent information meaning information that

5
9 they hops you bring up that will dead agent you Does r

io that make sense to yau

11 MR HATCHETT Not quite
A

12 MR WALTERS All right

is This is one of Hubbards at the time I thoughtr

14 it wasvery clever But all right

f is Let er say Mr Hatchett they would say Well r
K

Mr Hatchett St a black man and we followed him around
ti

17 we know Yiim pretty well now You will be sent a
ti

letter by someone professing about haw he just wants

r 1 to Teti you know that w how its a great job youre

doing in the city and ahat a member you are and every f
A

2

t

F 41 thing And one or two lines will be there We do not

beieve wt letrsay Mr Calderbark We dont

believe what Mr CPaderbank says about people in your
kr

1

2 race We just wrnt you to know we think youre okay
t

K
a

ta a P 1 ra F
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9A I 1 laknowinq that you 11 read the letter and say Calderbankt

said this about me Interesting
v

L s Ard this will create dissension among you And

4 its a complete program In fact he will be sent a

letter too

t MR SHOEMAKER Sir with the I think you
s

tr T indicated that your experience has mainly been in Cali

farnia and also in

MR WALTERS Las Vegas

a l0 MR SHOEMAKER Las Vegas
4

it The organizational structure which is set up

there of the Church how does that relate to the rest

4 13 of the structure of the organization throughout the

14 entire world

16 MR WALTLRS Okay

Ie MR SHOEMAKER Is it different or special or

j 1T what

t MR WALTERS No Its exactly the same Itsa
sd

Io
very rigid wellrun organization by L Ron Hubbard

s

The lowest is the missions that are in the cities
r

C
71 throughout the United States Some are in certain high fit

r places they have the lower level tech they have Wane
r k

of trae espionage in it They are very they look

like very nice places To get your sans and daughters
ti

4
7

f
t

1l
1Ry
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F i in they appear vey nice ti
Above that is an organization There are orgs f1 1 1

9 wi fi
pt in most of the major cities o the United States Thei

IMtl organization has the next step higher level tech It pFi

also gets into the brainwashing concerning the pazanoia as
6

of the enemies of the Church r

Above the or anixationg the headquartars for the

t United States fora long time was California theyK
a

Guardians Office and since 1976 up to the present

time it is at here Flag in Clearwater Flag is the

c 1
home of L Ron Hubbard it is also for every Scien

s
tologist where all the orders come frorn t

a
MR LeCHER Okay 2 want to ask you one quick

ti

question

If Mr Hubbard dies for any reason lets say h
s

dies of old age will

f

q MRS GARVEY Wi11 hJs mind leave his body fir
g

KMR LeCHER I dontreallycare about his mind t

leaving his body

Do you think there mi ht be anr g suicides in a
Clearwaterrecauae of the or worldwide because people

t1

3
that are aloes to him believe in him that much4I

i 1 f M

MR WALTERS Xes T do Thats one of themain VrE a

resons Im here kbt
r kr

4i t
tiYafY Sq ht 4 scwwnr RW FrdaorwkArG
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AI

Im not telling anything new You citizens havent r
I

vi

heard any of this but I think the federal government
t Y is familiar with it and some of the cities are but

15
one of the main reasons Im here is because when

y
1

f 5
Hubbard leaver heX13

6
MR LeCHER A11 right Ive been advised this

7

i
area might be a little touchy and I may have gone too f

e
far with the i

u questions a I will ask you to stopx 9
answer in that

to

q giestion because that may have somothiny
to do with faith and therefore we shouldnt

I
1 get into

that
1

r
1Z

1tiI WALTEKS Well let me say this
1

MR LeCHER That is not really the issue what
t

14

werg here tor daV to

is
hiR WALTEKS All right

1 16
r w MR LeCHER I think were here primarily fortt

business activities
j e

I would like to ask How would you have us get

r

i 19
J

r
1

this information down to the local Scientologists orr M A
i

the worldwide or national Scienolog sts who arezt

5
probably decent people and have just been taken into12
tis7 Then I11 turn the mePting over to Mr Calderbank r

w
r

to ask some questions
n

MR WALTEKS I will T dontknow if yo Can

t
hryyA 1

iti s
r

v
Yr Lr1dhl t icyi 4Ar 1F1tn 5ry
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The internal policies wont operate like that Scien r
tologists who are giving their money and the staff who
are working at lets say the Fort Harrison they
cannot it is part of technolo gY they cannot con

front me Im a Suppressive If they see or talk to me
wierd things will hapeen to their minds and they will

l
r

be doomed
r
I
L

4

i

MRIeCHER Can they read the newspaper tomorrow

1
t

Y

MR WAITERS I dontknow what the local plan is

ii

here In Ias Vegas they are told you know th l
ey are

told to stay away from all those things because theyre
nothing but lies I have not seen the lap n for Fort

Harrison but I 5uarantee you you wont see Fort

Iarrison PCs at this hearing The only ones oully see

will be Guardians Gffjce or Hubbarl Relations pPOp16

lr

MR IsCHER ZPF what is that
t l

1

MR WALTERu Rehabilitation Project Force That

t

1
isadisciplinarian level When a person s not follow
ing the written policy and intentions of L Ron Hubb dar

or they failed in any way to eithez get peoples money
for to brainwash them or handle somebody who goes to an

official he is then put in a very degraded position
which wiilbE like being stripped of you kiow what

ever titles he has He has to wear dirt oldY clothes

t
4 f 61
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a dirty rag He must clean floors and sewers and things
like that until he realizes how degraded he is And

when he does that he is allowed then to come back

During that time he is not allowed to talk to anyone

no Scientologist can talk to him He is treated in a

degraded manner its technology

Sn other words if you tzeat him in a degraded

manner he will realize hes degraded and realize how

strong Hubbard is Like I said when I saw that

television thing on Reverend Jones I was amazed

that Jones had those kids write up all every bad

thought they nad to hin Theres Dear Daddy letters
Thats the Pxact same phenomenon

T11 ell you Scientologists after a few years
will be glad to scrub floors I mean its that

wierd Sts not like he thinks its bad he is glad
to do it because Wow I told my bad thoughts I must

ihave that Scientology is not doing well I must havQ

them it cantbe Ron So 2 must have them And he

will search until Yie has them or he has to make them

up or theyre forcedon him Arid thats the only way

he can get back in

MR LeCNNR That may have something more to do

with faith and were trying to keep away from that

d

Sri

s
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1 5 V

s Mr Calderbank do you have anY queions

4Sh

Q
a

8
hiR CALDERBANK Yes

E
1 xf 4

4

l

Mr Walters thank you for coming We

a

appreciate
t your betng here

And Im interested number o
t T

ne You said that
twhen you leave here you 11 feel threatened And l

s Ypu

calked about policies one is R245 or exteriorization a9
Basically thatsshoatin ag person in tha head

10
Is this a policy of the Church that i tis read and

open to most members
a 2
k

MR WAITERS Yes Its 8245 is even in
j x

la
one

of the most popular books F

r

4

l1
MR CAIDERBANK Would thZy many members fallow

r

this polioy Y
a r

x 16
MR WAhTERS Well

x I MR CALDERBAN K if either told to or induced
F a toy

1q
t

MR WALTERS We11 now you cantsay usti
members it depends on the level A regular t

4
w Z

s aff

zZ
ber No A new person diving his mo neY No A

l

j

lower level Guardians Office Na A higher lef l2A e

r

GuardiansOffice Yes A persar ciirectly con
Z4

nected
t
Y

to the safotty of L Ron Hubbard the inner sore will 1
1
1

sr
i

l 1

tir w
r

4
6i t

f5 M r wlfAlllObWY14 Mx 44 i in
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1 do anything that it takes

l
MR CALDERBANK Getting back to your fear Artie

4

i Maren he was also the one thtxt was the last one to st
4 reputed to see Quentin Hubbard before Mr Hubbard died

a mysteriously
l

6 MFr1ALTERS Yes

n

J 1 MR CALDERBANK D3d he at any time threaten you

8 MR WALTERS Did ha threaten me Artie Maran

9 MR CALDERBANK Yes
y

t to
MR WALTERS Yes he did

E

11
you withMR CALDERBANK Did he threaten your

k

is 1ife7 i

J MR WALTER5 Yes he did
r

r

qe
14 MR CALDERBANK And that gets down to criminal

e

ls activities and policies

1s Are these policies followed you gave a lot of
t

17 examlos about Las Vegas and these are policies that
t

ar carried out and followed by members

19 Ara theee policies in are structure set up by

Scientology Are these policies followed by Scien

zl talogists throughout thg country
i
1fy yM

MR WALTERS Yes
ii

in every organization where there is a Guardians

Office the Guardians Office followsGuardians Affics

t

i yl
xnMW t et uyltrwztaWwAdINFYiUWWhNL1i1rqirdulDnN a n
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1

b
V

1 p to seek out and destroy the enemy
oliay

a MR CALDERANK The structure in LA and the

a structure in Las Vegas and the structure in Clearwater
ce

l
Y i

are the same

ab MR WALTER5 Exactlyr
i

r 6

MR CAI DER6ANKThey fo11o the same policies1 1

7 MR WALTERS Exactly 1
8

MR CAy DERBANKOne of these policies is the Fair r
v

Game Policy and that tells you to lie cheat dust even to

destroy other peoplei
ti

A tany time did you take part or know of peoplef 1

14
that participatedinthe Fair Game Policy y

4
to

MR WALTERSI personally did not get involved s
H

4
with d stroyinganybodyI wauldntda that I heardI

to

that it sdoneI persana lyhave not seen it a f
ts

But listenI gave paaplesfolders to the rf

Y

lz Guardian aOff ice to e used against them That sUI

destroying them psychologically and ematianally And A
irk

l9
let me tell you those peaplg never spoke up again k

y

o
CAI DERBANKWere thas break insthat you disMR

d

cussed
part of the Fa3rGame Policyr as a result oft

s

this policy n tFr
r

MR WALTERS Xes a
j i

In L heGuardiansOff ice Fair Game means that t
r

E
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5 1
you do whatever you have to do

MR CALDERBANK And youve seen criminal activitie
s and participated in these criminal activities following
4

out policy which is the structure of the entire Church

MR WALTER5 Right
J

6
MR CALDERBANK Did you talk to other Scien

7
tologists and participate in groYps of Scientalogists

rf a
that as their goal carried out Fair Game Policy on

w
enemies or breakins or other criminal activities

f

10
MR WALTERS Yes there are others who

11
MR CALDERBANK Did you knrw at the time that this

1

ii 1 iz
could be considered a conspiracy or a conspiratorial act

v 13
to take away someone elses civil rights

14
MR WAITERS I know we didntknow any of that

16
MR CALDERBANK But it was part of the Church

Id doetrin oL policy that you followed

k 1T
MR WAITERS Yes

ld
MR CALDERBANK Did you ever see people held

iv
against their will as part of the Church doctrine

people that may be discontent with prlicies of dis

Gt
z

connect in other words not being able to see any
4

s

C member of their family or communicate with any member

of their family
u

MR WAITERS Many times

4
y76 I a

A
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MR CALDERBRNK Did you ever participate n it

aI
Y

2
MR WALTERS Yes

9r

MR
iX

dq
4

WALTERS Did you ever partici ate inP framing E4r

someone or to give a better analo9Y committinga

r7

I

criminal acts against a person so that their credibilitY r6
would be destroyed in the eyes of either the ublicP o

F

r

investigatara that were looking into Scientolo9Y t re 1
MR WALTERS zt depends what level of framing I

gave up folders to be used against individualsto

MR CALDERHANK You talked about plantin g do a d Ip n

calling the police and then Navin theg17 person arrested
MR WALTERS X didntdo that Hut it was dome

in Loa Vq as as9 Part of the normal Guardiansaffa ce
1

thing X know of it
j

r

MRCALDERBANK Can you give me one instance
MR WALTERS All right I17

r MR CAxDEI3ANK Could you give a instance atI Ih
i

if s anothmxinvetigation given time to thinkt
MR WALTERS 4h esYr

J
MR CALDERBANK Names placae

l

u MR WALTERS Yeah Yeah Im willing to o t2 g o

court and tell oh yeah

k4l MR CALDERfiANKs Tn Las Vacas did you ap this
r

happen at all
lr f 1

7
Y

5 p

a
r
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I

1
NY1

j drar

w MR WALTERSs Oh yes yeah against leyislators

MR CALDERBANK Because of this policy this
aa

g
actual structure or corporate policy of this yrou isP

dy that the same policy that induced people to criminal

6 activities in LA in Las Vegas that ou ersonall
r

Y P Y

6 witnessed and that you participated in
r

I

T MR LeCIiER Excuse me

s
I know ou re a skin theY y questions but give him a

sti
9

chance to answer it and get on with it And he may have

IQ tb have recall of seven to ten years ago So give him
y

t
11 a little more chance

i 12 MR CALDERBANK All right

cij 63 Have ou veep it ti i d iy par c prta n it and can ouY

give ua an xrunplewhere policy induced people into
t

i criminal activities

ARi

Id MR WALTERS Yes

Z knew of s new person that camo in T cant
i

a

a
ie

think of her name now u young girl who was asked to

t 19 plant dope can somebody It wam Susan Read who recruited

4 m tier She waa later kickd out because apparently
1

she did it and then protested T dont know who she

laid it on

They planted something on Otta Ravenhcltz to brine

4 publcity against him i wee not personally involved in

w

i r

i
i

tt

YfJ
Cr t
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i

I

ti

x

g

t
tYiat I was just listening to the set up ofit

When the Nevada legislature in 72 or 73 you
s

can check thQfiles back then was going to they were

4 thinking of licensing counselors In other words why
g

should these young kids be giving sacalled auditing
6

when They had no training or there you know they
werent licensed They should be licensed counselors

s TherFe wero Few legislators ar senatars whatever
9

to

t

1Z

to

t

15

i to II

r r
AAyS

lb
IAI 1

4r
l9

y

21

Ill

Z8

4
Z4

f

levi1

7

r s

r

A

you call them who were oin tog 9 pass a 9i11 I believe
in the Nevada legislature The GuardiansOffice started

a following people around investigating them Ibr

two nights before the hearing out in Carson City they
wcsre called day and night 1here was great joy over

some woman councilman or some name like that but she
was a woman who was drivn almost to the point of

hysteria because they eallcd her day and night It was

Chuck Reeaes job try do that and he bragged about it

and laughed that he didntget any sleep either

hey called this womrsn day and night and saying

thngs to her keeping her totally and we laughed
that by the time she gat to Carson City s3hed be bes3erk

hersel

MR C1LDERH74NKs Yau mentioned

MR WSTLRSs These are normal activitles of tho
r

i

1
i

y

oi i

r

7
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GuardiansOffice

MR CALDERAANK And these activities are as a

result at policy thats actually written

MR WALTERS Yes

Its not given to general Scientalogists they don

see it Its called Guardian Office Folicy You will

have it I mean befare 76 T would see it right in

the GuardiansOffice there in Los Angeles and you have

it here

But since the raid in 1976 by the FBI they now

do two things They do I remember the order came down

to vetting which was to go through all the policy
and if it said Make sure whenever you brealt in that

you have a good cover you had to cut th ta ouL of thA

piece of paper So thinking that if there was ever

araid again it couldntbe used against them because

a lot of the stuff thats going on now you people

wouldnthave known no good ctizen of the United Statss

would have known it if the FBZ did not raid It would

still be going on even heavier
Anyway

until some of the policies looked like nothing

but holes in it because that sGuardiansOfficey
Policy

The average Scientologist doesntsoe any of this

Tn faytthere are people in the GuardiansOff ceiCi

S ol alne

c

kkaSy
la1 oisdr hylnYsly1MlFyrvwuj S1

iAt
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11

I
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t

Y I who dont see it The Intelligence people see it all
I

1t the top people in the GO see it Fut same of the newer

especially since 76 because I was in on the cperation

i

r

4 some of the people like in the PR section the guys
f

i

that will come and talk to the mayor when a youngl
Y

a fellow comes and talks to the mayor he himself probably

1
7

really doesntbelieve any of this did occur And

y you know S

I L
9 MR FLYNN Mr Calderbank when every Commissioner YI

to has finished his questioning in a particular area Im if
t

a I1 not saying that you sheuld discontinue your questioning f
IZ what T wily do is introduce the policy into evidence

5
w

f Is its a written document of the Church of Scientology

r

And most of the policies if not all that are testified

f 16 about we hauls here including for instance the Fair

16 Game Aoctrinc which we put on the easel

ti

i
And we will introduce these policies In some

Ir
cases well put them on the overhead projector as time

qi
yy

I allows for instance the policy dealing withiraming r

and harrassing the actual drills the Guardians ptfice
Ir

ir

h4 operative went through as Mr Walters knows Well be
t

i iving you the pieces of paper that the GO used

MR WALTFRS There arc let me mention something
jlsr 7 tA show you how the tech fits into this

i
r as

i

r1 t I f Y
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MR CALDERBANK Okay And tech is technology7
MR WFLTFRS Technology And why T tell you

this the tech is very guarded and theyre very proud
of it

I watched Guardians Office people sit through what

they told me was reporter TR It was how to lie to a

reporter

MR CALDERBANK Is that TR 1 Training Routine 1

MR WALTERS Yeah There is now theres

comp courses a routine that theygivc the public callad

TR 0 1 2 3 and 4

The GuardiansOffice had their own TRs that are

used to lie to officials to lie at hearings to lie to

a reporter Iwatched them actually drill I watched
Chuck Reese you krow say to Madeline Reese his

ob was to act like a reporter which they didntwant

people to even see You know a reporter would go

All right We know that youre connected with the

criminals and we know that yaure not a religiont isnt

that trie And Madmline Reese would have to sit thre

end say Wa are an aplied religious philosophy
whatevar

r

s
n
S
i

J

y

MR CrDERBANY Whatever the scenario

MR WAITERS Yeah verything

r
f
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And if shc flinched or broke up or started to feol

bad he would flunk her Artd she had to do it until

sho could do it like that

MR CALDERDANK Mr FJynn do you have a copy of

that Training Routine that tesches that Scientologists
go through to lie to government officials to the press
to the DA whatever group is

MR FLYNN Yes we do

MR CALDERBANK And you 11 enter that into
io

evidence

11
MR FLYNN If youd like to have it now what

is
u I was going to do in order to create some orderliness

t

ls MR LeCHER To preserve orderliness end kaep
I 1

order Id rather you just asked questions and then
16 he wi11 have certain things that he will present in his

1

1a
orderly way rather than have a hodgepodge of information

w

r that we cannot

N

U
to

MR FLYNN What zm a little bit concerned bout
Y 10 is There are so many documents and interrupting the

flow of te testimony so if the witness can qet most
k s

ofhis testimony out then we 11 start putting docu
r ments in
1 i

MR LeCHER The Chair is running the meeting
Z

r

t
MR CArDERBANK Thank you

w
f

u
rr J

3a
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So what youre establishing is that there are

Training Routings that you go through or procedures

aolicies that you follow that teach you how to lie

under oath

MR 6VALTER5 Rigklt

MR CALDERBANK And this is commonly done

MR WALTERS Tn the Guardians Office yes Not

among normal Scientologists no

MR CALDERBANK You talked about casing and other

criminal activities Were you taught haw to doihis

I know that you said that you were a casino person and

that you were welleiucated and now looking back you

never would have thought youd have done that

Without the policies that were written down would

you have committed criminal acts ar participated in them

that you say you have

MR WALTERS Thats a very good question a really

good one Absolutely not Im not going to I gxew

up in New York City I was a pool player a guy of thr
j

stients you know I was a casino exscutive Im not

i
lets sayIm not a virgin

If Chuck Reese or some GuardiansUfice guf

wanted to do same things on his owntheras no way I M

would do it This came from Hubbard written show to

15m1irYkirrana13ti14 5 Li u rr

w
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5

1
1

me At that tme I was proud of it I thought that it

r

was technolagy which would destroy you people and let r
9

Scientology clear the planet

f

4
MR CALDERBANK How did you learn to case a

S
building or burglarize them

6
MR WALTERS Well Chuck iteese told me to godown

there to I was to first walk around the place and
8

look for anybody that was suspicious or then I can r
9

t e

back to see him r
r

a
to

hen I was asked to go into the Better Pusinass
r
t

11
Bureau and ask them for I forget about something else

lz r
And I was to use that and its ver cleverY ecause

13
they would think of the thing I was asking for like

r

is
lets saY a popcorn company Id ask lots of questions r

15
about the popcorn company and then just gradually say

i

t 16
Oh yeah I have a friend of mine in Scientology Do

tT
you know anything about that And to see what he said

l8
TZen while I was there I wds to memorixe the

19
place where the files were and stuff and bring that

i

back to him

i

MR CALDEhAANK So you were told by a superior
s

s
of this roug p Scientology how to commit criminal acts

MR WATTERS Right

r
MR CALDERBANK to case a joint then

wr
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Y participate in it

MR WALTERS Right

3 MR GALDERI3ANK Were you aware at any time that

a there was a policy or is a policy that tells you how to

s burglarize

6 MR WALTERS No i mean Im sure ther is I did

not myself See it

e MR CALDERBANK Okay on to the auditing You

q said that you came in and being a casino executive you

10 understand risk and considerations you know getting

11 something back for your money

12 Now you said you spent 35 to 4000000 n this

s organization which is your choice But were you given

is any guarantees There must have been some considerarion

is Did they tell you specifically that auditing was

is scientific auditing would cure your back ailments

17 auditing would cure Ed Walters stomarh ailments Did

1B they say that And based on that did you give them

lq money

20 MR WALTERS Absolutely

21 Not only did they tell me that they were going to

c all thzt I was then trained to do that to others

s MR CALDFRBANK What were you trained to do

xa MR WALTERS I was a registrar a person who signs

a

r6iT1Hi4tiNlexifa
r

J 4
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t people up for auditing I was trained to find out their

2 illnesses ailments Its called their ruin Ruin means

k
e what they think is ruining them And then we are kold I
4 to tell them We can handle that Ve have thc techrtalogy tip
s to do so

14

e 6 MR CALQFR3ANK So I came in and Im having
f

t
t 7 migraine headaches What do you do r
rr

e MR WALTERS I would say to you mot
t

r MR CALnERSANK I have a thousand dollars

a 1o MR WALTERS I would say questions like Mr iJ

it Calderbank so you have rnigrainP headaches It cart of

t2 hurts your job Yes Is it makirg you worrisome 4

pY
R

bt
is Yeah Well would you say its making you more able

d

1r
f3

s t or less able in other words Is this the thing thats
v

Sal
is stepping you from being all the things yo want to be Err

i tb Yes And if you did not have migraine headaches F
s f 1T would you be a stronger more able person Qf course

te youd say Yes Well we have the technology to fl

r

4 i

ti tq handle that
f

r And it even goes further than that I would

n
t

t
by listening to you find out if you were medically

h

Ii inclined and move you into Dianetics Tf you wanted

to be spiritually inclined or do super pricks like 4c

walk on water and all that stuff then I would move you

f

1 Al
yY f

1iA

Vt
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1 into Scientology
J

i
2 MR CALpEREAhK What youre telling me then

a and Y dont want to paraphrase you you just told me

4 ttt ii had a larcae sucn of money you would guarantee

s
me as a policy and they taught you to do this you

i
b would guarantee me that my ills would be curd

s MR WAITERS Absolutely
e

rry

yy
k

8 MR CJLDERBANK or

q MR WALTERS The exact word is handled

to
MR CALDERd3ANK hndled

I
11 And if I was medically inclined you would tell

is
me that it was a technology or something based on

is scientific proof

14
R WALTERS Right

y
to MR CALDEREsANK If 2 was religious in nature

I
ld

you would tell me anything I want to hear s that what

per
1T youre telling me

k

r tl

MR WALTERS Right

19 MR CALAERBANK Ycu did this

MR WALTER Right

l
MR CALDER9ANK And you did it

22
MR WALTERS I did it many many times

MR CALDERBANK All right

g Z4 MR WALTERS I mea its ane oz chs reasons Im

r

i

I

S

i

1
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here I personally have brought hundreds inta 5cien
2

tology I mean Im no L very proud of what I did Some
s

of them are still in and are not allowed to talk to nr

Tf they see me they walk down they have to walk down
r

the other side o the streetbecause they 11 be an enert o f the
6

Church

MR CALDERBANK Yau keep talking about technolocye
What were you told when you entered Scientology What

9
is auditing

to
MR WALTERS I was told that auditing was the

11
scientific practice that Hlbbard had devised

12
as a

scientist and as an engineer and a nuclear physicist
la

He had found the true cause of illness and could sien
14

tifically explain it and by the courses would learn
is tt scientific explanation nd theories concerning
16

communication and the mind And the source of all
1r

aberration is in the mind And that by pu ding my hand
ie

by putting myself in the hands o an auditor a Scien
19

tologist he would ask me questions that would elicit
answers from me and this would scientificall handleY

xi
my illnesses and I would attain evantually clear

t2
MR CILDERI3ANK So since you were technically

oriented they told you it was scientific
x

MIZ WALTERS Oh yeah I mean

u

a
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MR CALDERBANK And you gave them J or

4000000 based on this claim

MR WALTERS Yes

MR GALDERBANK Now you know I dont understand

it Why did you believe it Vhy did yot believe Mr

Hubbardsauditing Scientoogy auditing would cure

your ills You said they guaranteed

MR LeCHER Is that a belief sir

MR CALDERBANIC Im talking abut a guaranteed

contract

MR PLYNN Maybe you can rephrase it and say

What did you rely on What representations did you

specifically rely on as a matter of Fact or observable

fact

MR CALDERBANK What did you rely on for that

What did you ret on

MRS CARVEY To take the next course

MP CALDERBANK to take the next course Anc

what did you rely on to give

MR WALTERS I relied on

MR CALDERBANK 4000000 What did you

MR WALTERS I relied on what they told me that

L Ran Hubbard was a nuclear physicist an engineer a

scientist a Doctor of Philosophy oto had studiad

i

s
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extensively the mind the source of aberration of illnesss
d

x

ri An if I learned this technologY and practiced it Iz
5

x would become clear free of all illness etcetera And4
if I took the courses to train how to do his Icoudsr do this to others And T did iti

ka
6

MR CALDERBANK So the rej Y presented to you andy 7
the reason you paid ibecause they claimed that someonee
had devised thas wjth research that had numerous philoC

1

9
sophical and scientific degreesda

101 MR WALTERS Right r
MR CALDERBANK Would you have paid 4000000is

if this wasntthe case i
1 l ak

t
MR wALTERS Absolutely not4d t

14 i
t

aYA MR LeCHER Excuse me t

18
Id like to have Mr Barfield to get a chan ce to i1tE

speak toa becrase we are running out of time and T i17
want to give everybody some time

18 ad

s So Mr Berfield if ouY don t mind yielding19
MR CALDERBANK Just one more question As a i

fir

member of the Commission you said that they would try tpl
come between us

MR wALTERS Right

MR CALIERBANK w spreadrunors so thatz perhaps t F
I would be upset with Mrs Garvey they would find whot

U
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she wants to hear and that Mr Hatchett would become

upset with me

MR WATERS Dead agent operations yes

MR CAIDERBANK Is this done tllroughcut

MR NIALTERS Yes

MR CALDERBANK Scientology

MR WALTE4S Yes in all Guardians Office

activities yes

MR CALDERDANK Go ahaad Mr Berfield

MR LeCHER Mr Berfield

MR EERIIELD Mr Walters if I understand your

testimony thus far you admitted or stated that youd

lied and cheated stolen just about committed evQry

crime

j

i

o
i

w

u3
rti

1

1
j

1
t

i

j
es

a

pyEr
1

it

tip
ui

a1
J

4

I

i

1

MR WALTERS Well I wouldntgo that far

MR BERFELD short of murder

We appreciate your coming here today But the

question that goes through my mind is Why should we

now take what youre telling us as being tha truth

MR ALTERS Thats a good question

A11 I oar tell you is what I know to be true and

I know that iLs very unbelievable I feel like the

guy fone of zones people had spoken up he would

have looked as much like a fool as I am I mean only
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y later did you find out that he was homosexual making

his own laws up well Im in the same boat And ail
f

a luckily 5cientologists axe leaving nowthe f
III

earof

the Guardians Office is starting to drop and more

importantly they can speak up

b
MR HERFIELi T have a couple of basicqestions

t

a

lu

I1

12

is

11

1S

16

17

18

19

20

l

2Z

4

but they encompass quite a bit of territory one is

Yoe make reference to certain situations but can you

be more pecfic as to time and place You make reference

to a legislator you make reference to somebody who

planted dope

I guess what Im saying as an adversary is 7

can look at that and say Weil you can come in here

and dream up any story you wanted to and tell us that

its true But what do we have or what can we look

at or who else can we call into this hearing to sub

stantiate what youre telling us

MR WALTERS Well I think youre going to hear

some people there arG documents that are available

to verify everythingIm saying there are others who

will verify what Irti saying And then yru judge far

yourselves

MR FrYdiv If I may justinterect What nay be

hAlful is a continuous series oi questions about
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a specific event and specific time or place about a

particular act that may be very helpful

MR BERFTELD Okay We1 Im going to come to

that

Theres one other thing that Im not too sure

about You talk about policy and like any carparate

policy how does one know khat its adhered to or

condoned all the way up and down the line that some

zealous perean some way down the 1iie just dOPSntsay

Gee Im going to make a name for myself in Scien

iology and Im going to do this and they do go off

half coclced and the Scientologists did not in fact

condone them

MR WALTERS C4e11 Im familiar with the top

officials in the Church I know some of the eleven that

have been indicted and convicted And theyre the ones

intimately involved in this Phe people that I was

involved with look orders from them And these people like

Bruce Raymond worked directly for L Ron Hubbard

I mean how high do you I mean Scientology
would like to say that an individual did this on his

own But I can tell you and you are taught quickly

you do not do anything anything unless you see it in

writing by L Ron Hubbard

V

7

4

5

6

7
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MR BERFIELA Im qo ing to come back too counsel s

paint there and ask you to give me a specific event but
x have another question here Mr CRlderbank did an

excellent job of asking you about your signing up for
these courses and what they represented to ou

When you signed up for them was there any dis
clairner or anything like that bid you sign any waivers
or anything along that line Or did they just say
iWere going to cure your illness

MR WALTERa Well its not like that Its more

like I dyd witr Mr CaldPrhank You find out whats
wrong with you and then you say Yes we can handlFz
that We have the technology to totally handle that

MR RERFIELD But you dont sign any waivers against
Scientology

MR WALTERS Now it all depends what year Sae
Scientology puts out policy related to th latest thing
tliat the country investigates

In the early clays no hQn when the goverrunent
started looking into the nonprofit status they changed
the word from payment to donation because donation
aaunded morn like a Church Then in the later years
they started just exactly that thing The Batter

Business Bureau the government and the city officials

ra
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wanted to know people were complaing hat they

spent thousands and thousands and never got anywhere and

couldntget their money back

So now you had to signa thing saying that

I know this sounds wierd youre getting auditing but

Scientology has nothing to do with it I know it Bounds

wierd And that when you sign your story at the end

you actually sign a thing that L Ran Eiubbard has nothing
to do with what you did and that Scientology is not held

in ny way responsible for whatever occurs

But you are kold to do this And if gnu dont do

this you dontgo to your next step

MR BERFTELD Along this line the books and the

courses that youre talking about do you know firsthand

whethQr they are being taught here in Clearwater and the

books can be purchased here in Clearwater

MR WALTERS All the books can be purchased here

in Clearwater all the policy is here in Clearwater The

highest G and covert activty and policy is here in

Clearwater Although I would bet ita very safe its

not what T think you would find there Theyre not

theyre nor dumb

MR DEFFTELD Coming btik to one thing if you

could could you walk us through and this isthe reason
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t
I asked counsel earlier whether you had any immunity on

2
this a particular criminal event that you may have been

i

3
involved in personall andY you have firsthand lmowledge af

a

MR WAhTERS All right
s

The latest flap meeting you know what was going
6

on in the Guardians Office was that the mental health

people in Las Vegas were meting talking about doing8

something about Scientology
9

MR BERIIR7D This would be during what year
to

Can you give us

ll
MR WALTIJR5 Oh this was I would say in 1972

12
in late 1972

18
Chuck Reese from his folders ho has folders

la

Y
r

on most of the city officials and public people Ho
1s

had been followin theseg people andhe knew that they
16

met

t
It was first public ad then they were going to

10
hold closed conxerences at Rosa de Lima Hospital in

19

Henderson Nevada which is about thirty miles outside
5
i

20
of Las Vegas which is you know an hours drive

2i

a
Chuck Reese through orders from Los Angeles22

the GuardiansOffice was told to go there and to bug23
those meetings and get all the evidence that that could

24

u MR BERFIELD Cxcuse me if I interrupt Do oy u

t

Gi11Ky arwu4 wua
c rq
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t know this firsthand

2 MR WALPL4RS He told it to me He said all

9 rightIll tell you exactly how it is He called

me in I sat down and he said ddie listen I got

s anew opn ops means operations a new ops from

6 LA Now theyre going to hold closed meetings these

7 Suppressives and theyre going to meet at the Rosa de

s Lima hospital which is a hospital ruin by the nuns in

9 Henderson Theyre goincl to hold their meetings there

to closed meetings And weve got to go up and case the

t1 place and plant some bugs to listen in or the meetings

t2 And so I went with him to Rosa de Lama Hospital

t9 two or three days before this We had a whole plan of

1 going in pretelding to be sick just to yu know get

1s into 1a tiospita1 It turned out we didnt need any of

16 it We walked right through the place it was on the

t ground floor If I remember you walk in you walk tc

to the right all the way down there was a large meeting

i9 office with a large table in it with a whole bunch of

zo chairs around it

And Chuck Reese planted a tape recording device

2s in these days you know tape recorders even small ones

23 were very big with tape and stufz right under the

24 table

r
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I left with him we went beck to Las Vegas I

t

2 told my wife about it you know I said Things were

s getting hairy again hairy meaning Theres a tiew

a flap and the GO tech is going in And I you know I

5 cant Leave the casino and end up with something worse

6 than the casino but I want to do whatever it is for

7 Scientology

8 We talked it over and we thought that it was okay

9 to help them its any way and not get directly involved

to then that day T didnt go back with him again
So

t1 Hut I was in the office many times when he was

12 typing up all the minutes or the conversations at the

i3 meeting of all the commissioners and city officials

te and they would laugh about it you know They Lake

is what you guys say as very funny you know And

t6 MR HERFIELD Sometimes it is

t7 MR 4GaLTERS Yeah

to And they sent all this to the Las Vegas Guardians

is Off ice to the United States GuardiansOffice in

20 Los Angeles

Zt MR BERFIELD One other ane that Mr Calderbark

2s hit on Do you have any firsthand knowledge of 3amething

23 that I would call kidnapping holding or retaining some

za body against their will Hy firsthand you knew the

1

t
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person You were there you saw iiim and it wasnt that

somebody told you it happened

MR WALTERS Yeah

Oh in EthicsIve been personally involved in

probably fourteen or fifteen of them where some local

FC on lino meaning a person getting auditing brand

new hes in the early stages hes not totally brain

washed but hes sort of hes still into wanting to

handle whatever illness he has They haventmade him

they haventmade him a soldier of Hubbard yet

All right hes having trouble with his family

and Hthics is having trouble with him And he comes to

me because Im the high technical person Yau use mental

tech on him to sort of and Ethics would hold him in

a roam and they hold hire there and do not let ltim out

of the building for sometimes hours sometimes days They

hold hin there until ha is handleable meaning he has

quieted dow subdued given some counseling designed

to do Ive dont it myself designed to da two things

one to make him feel bad and up his why he is

attacking the organization Thats called security

checking Two is to find out who hes been talking

to and doing that thing you find out who his parents

robably were

have been talking to to what lawyer they p
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going to go

And that evidence goes directly to the Guardians

Office to be handled I participated in quite a few of

them

MR BERFIELD Do you know firsthand whether any

of this has ever happened in Clearwater

MR WALIERS Well not being here at Clearwater

I cant say that Ive spoken to people aho have been

to Clearwater who have spent 80 90 to 510000000

and are still sick still il1 and defrauded

I but not being here you know I never did

services in Clearwater

MR BERFIELD I dont mean to sound cri tical

but you sound like a man thats what I used to call

streetwise And if you are streetwise In your own

mired you did not think you were committing a crime when

ycuwere doing all these things

MR WALTERS All right Tts a good question

Why would Eddie Walters do that for Scientology

One I was in the casinos all my life I started

out in poolrooms but I went to school and went to

the casinos so I was eke what you call streetwise

I was at that time in my life looking for abetter way

of life I wanted amore moral way of life Working

V
a 4

r
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in casinos to be frank with you is not the most moral

thing you cndo Its not as bad as you might read

you know but its not ttemost fulfilling thing you can

do I was just right at that time in my life I was

looking for abetter way of life

I wanted to sort of how can I help my fellow

man And ar the same time I wanted to be sn I was

just right right at the time And I was told Hubbard

had the technology to help his Fellow lean And Ill

tell you clite frankly I was glad to do it ILL tell

you the original talks you get would appeal to your son

if you had one or daughter They dontget the bad

people Sm telling you they get the good people These

kiis on staff are not the guerillas thats the G0

The average kid on staff is working over there at

Fort Harrison fourteen hours a day for nothing Hes

a hardworking young man trying to help his fellow cnan

MR BERFIELD If you had to define yourself in

lets use a corporate organization and using Mr

Hubbard as the president of that organization where

would you put yourself in that chain of command

MR WALTERS In the chain of command T would be

in the if it was a business organization I would be

in the product division meaning having Lo do with the

R1
a

t

t i
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1

dispensing of the sales of the product And would be

probably like a chief technician of that I would

probably be director of productioal if you would tlink

of a business organization

MR BERFIELD ao you would have knowledge as

to their lets call it marketing and the way they

paid their bills

MR WALTERS That s right

MR BERrIELD Now theres been a lot of testi

mony about dollars here How do these young people

pay their bills Was there promissory notes or security

agreements or anything Like that theyd sign

MR WALrERS Qn staff or public

M1 BERFIELD Wel

MR WALTERS I11 explain both

MR LeCHER Id like You to explain the free

loadersdebt

MR WAITERS rreeloader s debt

MR LeCHER And I think thats what hes

getting at

MR WALTERS All right

A staff member comes in starts out like I did

They tried to yet me on staff many times officially

on staff Batt because I was made ate outside intelligence

r

R
x



1

2

3

a

s

7

e

9

to

11

12

l3

lb

15

16

1T

14

19

zo

21

2Z

23

2

1127

agent I didnt go on staff Do you see that

So a person will go on staff and they say Do

you realize you dontgave to pay to get your auditing

You can become one of Rons people and we will give you

all this Well man for a young kid who doesnthave

a job doesnthave any money it sounds very good

He slowly gets in and the auditing he gets is all

invoiced to tzim meaning every time he goes gets a

session from somebody like me he is charged Eor that

at the highest rates there are and hes charged fully

And this keeps adding up

He is tCld if he ever leaves he has to pay all

this In fact he has to pay this pluspnalties

Thats just Financial that has nothing to do with Fair

Game or R245 ana all that just financial He is told

he has a freeloaders debt meaning Xou came in here and

freeloaded off of us We treated you nicely All you

did was work fourteen hours a day and now you want to

leave Well were going to charge you for all of that

Theyll even charge him for when he washed the flour

And its they will give him the baggcst bill he can

get Its technically done to make sure that he does

not go back into society So he gets a freeloaders

debt

qrFvi1lhsvtidd1Y A slyiw
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1 And I know many many people I know a person

2 in Las Vegas who Left Las Vegas left they handled

3 ham technically and made him feel bad ancY repent Hr

4 paid them close to 30U0000 just to get back in I

s mean this sounds and there are people all aver the

6 United States and espPCially people who have been to

7 Clearwater who are now all over the United States paying

Fort EIarrison money so if they pay all the freeloaders

9 debt they might be allowed to come back here
t

1o MR BERFIELD Lets stay with that point a

11 minute

12 If I understand you correctly there have been

1a people who have been in Clearwater operating under this

t4 freeloader debt Are you personally aware of these

1s people

is MR WALTERS Yes I know some people

17 MR BERFIELD And do you know that they worked

t le here under these conditions

19 MR WALTERS Oh yes

20 MR BERFIELD And that they owe the Church or

a 21 the Scientologists this money

MR WALTRS Yes

23 MR BERFIELD llnd youve talked to them about

24 this
j

f
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i
MR WALTERS Yes

2
I believe I dont know of everything thatsi

s
happening here t believe you might even meet one or

two

s
Im not telling you I know what I m saying to

6
you is hard to believe but I ust haj peen to be the lead

7 off witness And I know it sounds a little nutty
Y

MR BERFIELD There area couple of just
9

MR FLYNN There will be a great deal of evidence
to

on those issues

it

r

FiR WALTERS If Im lying Ill tell you this
12

Mr BerfieJd if Im 1 Lny g you 11 know it an the four
1s

days
14

MR BERFIELD There 3re a couple of other names

is
that I have here Cooper Don Cooper and a Broderick

16
MR WALTERS Yeah

l7
MR BERFIELD How do they fit in the gall game

K la
MR WALTERS Nice peoole that youve got here in

19
Clearwater No I shouldnt say that

r

F

o
Let me give you an example haw the tech works I

21
leave the Church right I go to the FBI A lot of

r 22
j Scientologists around me because Ive been looked up

to and respected most of the UTs and Scientologists
24

around me all immediatey left too because we would all

Wu
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t talk and we knew this thing was getting psychotic

Don Cooper would come around us every day and you
2

3 know help us in any way he could you know and This is

I

rrible and although T wondered why he didntwant

ta e

s to go to the FHIs office We thought he said he was

6 scared He was with us day and night he would come

z into my home and we would talk and laugh because as

a silly as it sounds you know I feel a lot better now

9 when we first got oizt we were scared for our Lives And

to if we didnt laugh we would cry You know its that

11 type of thing He would laugh with us

12 So this went along you know and finallywe

t3 got hold of some lawyers Mr Flynn here And we felt

to that eventually this will come to the public what

eds to be done Now what exactly happened to oh

is ne

b So two people also found out that things were being

t done against ate See while Im outside now the tech

to nology that operations were starting against me

t9 following me harrassing me

20 One of the gixls leaves the GuardiansUffice

21 because she knew Eddie 4Jalters to be a decent guy He

may not agree with everything were doing but hes a

23 decent guy Theyre painting me as a Xeno Tm the

2a implantrandIm evil and Im a criminal andIm no
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1 good and Im out to destroy religion and Im connected

s to the FBT and Interpol you know all this nonsense

s And they were asking her to doihings that she didnt

4 feel good about

8 She left came to me and do you know what she

I told ms Eddie youve gat plants on yau I said

7 No Listen Ive got my friends and ILl say anything
9 I want to my friends Eddie hey this guy comes

s 9 back with stories and wierd and she described him to

j to
me ItsDon Cooper

t
11 We have since found out well I11 give you an

12 example I just had this depasitian in and the

t
1a lawyers see theyresuing me They do depositions
14 which really is to find out what I know they do

1b depositions Their lawyer turns out to have stuff that
I

16
Don Cooper has stolen from my home you know I mean

1
they turned him into from a Scientologist into an

18
intelligence agent And he was a nice guy I mean we

t 19
were with him every day

2 He is right now in Clearwater receiving I believe
sa further trainin We knowsg person in La Vegas that

4l talked to him a few months ago

k 23
NiR LeCHEF What about Bill Broderick since

ti
ze ycaure on that

n

kf
i

r t t a u o 1 4
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MR WALTFRS All right

A girl Tonja Burden her name is she used to be

an aide to Ron Hubbard dress him take care of him

She left and obviously can tell the insidA story on

Hubbard She way a7ain harYassed you know all the

things I went through

When this Guardians Office girl let should I

tell them her name

MR TLYNN Srtellbe testifyingt her name is

danic Peterson

MR WALTRS All right when she left she told

us the operations against me and against onja Burden

And we said that Tonja Burden has a lawsuit in this

Bddie theyre planting a person in her apartment

They have a person next to her they brought in from

Phoenix They have a guy whos with her all the time

In fact hes with you guys I said Who is it

Bill Broderick

And shes r9ght Bill Broderick used to come

around His job was to get everythinq he could on Tonja

Burden create dead agenting You know tell me tha

Tonja Burden didntlike me or I didnt You know

start all this stuff

I believe he is in Clearwater at the moment I saw
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his nameln a publication where he had just completed

a course here So hes receiving further training to

go out and

MR BERIELD I could go on and ask questions all

day of this gentleman

If I understand your testimony correctly then

the caurses that are being presented in Clearwater now

in your estimation there is misrepresentation in the

presenting of those courses is that what youre saying

MR 4ilALTERS Absolutely

FiR HERIIELD And then theres fraud and deco it

the further you go iiand gat into these courses is

that

MR WALTERS Yeah

MR BERFIELU Akay

MR LeCHER Were going to break in a minute and

may your witness return loo just to case wed like to

ask him any morn questions

MR FLYNN He11 be available as long as the

Commissioners wish tc

MR LeCHER A11 right

I jut have one quickie Ive heard that the

thoyve changed their spots theyre no Longer doing what

they did do that now theyrs good guys and they
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denounce renounce the

To your knowledge

changed their spots and

nation than they were in

1R WALTFctS No

1131

leaders that have been convicted

is that true Have they

are they now a different organi

1979

theyre not different Theres

evidence tlat documented with the things theyve been

doing to me just recently They will have a PR thing

put out by Artie Margin and Hebert Jentz that will put a

new face on it But I guarantee you covert operations

will in fact increase

MR LeCHER Decrease or increase

MR WALTERS Increase

MR LeCHER Increase

MR WALTERS When I want to theIBI the normal

person like you might say Well Igzess they wont
r

bother you raw Thats when Ccoper was put on me It

increases
1

In fact the increased surveillance or harrassing

og me will Gtart even more now

MR LeCHER All right
Ki

ti

Mr Shoemaker has one quick question then well

take a break

23 MR SHOEMAKER Mr Walters if I might ask 4

s4 during the break if you would have a chance are you

11 I
iii
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familiar with the Introduction to Scientology Ethics

MR WALTERS Ive studied it thoroughly

MR SHOEMAKER If you might look at this relating

to the high crimes in section on 49 and possibly

just consider those and maybe mention those to the

City Commissioners when they come back

MR WALTERS Yes

MR SHOEMAKER as to how they relate tcor

porate policy

MR WALTERS Yes

MR SHOEMAKER Thank you

MR LeCHER And when you joined were you told

that this information was in the GuardiansOffice and

that it would be used against you

MR WALTERS Sir

MR LeCHER In your folder

MR WALTERS Oh no They told me that anything

I tell in auditing

MR LeCHER Is confidential

MR WALTERS is totally confidential And

in fact they said it was protected by Lhe government

MR LeCHER A11 rigrit

Ladies and gentlemen thank you We11 take a

break and return around two oclock
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The meeting is in recess
1

Whereupon the luncheon recess

2
was taken i

8

4

Afternoon Session
S

6

LeCHR Commissioners and staff please takt
MA

oin to wait a few minutes to keep
We are g 9seatsg your

ht on schedule and we will again start at two

i tgr

which means we have a few minutes left
clock10 o

Before we do start however I will remark that people
a11

in the audience are acting like perfect gentlemen and

12

1s gentleladies and not getting out of hand and giving the
r

and allowing the Commission to do their
his dve

14 witness
r

1s job too

tread the opening statement again because

16 I won

I m sure everyone understands
d it earlier today t

1T I rea

of these hearings and exactly what were t

to the purpose
rr

7 as
1q doing here Okay f

r 0 welcome back to those who are watching at

So2

in the second half of our first day of
p

21 home We are

public hearings with reference to Scien
w r

f
22 meetings

Mr Fd Walters
We have heard the first witness

2 to logy r

official in the Church of

a high ranking 4
2 who was P

r JS Sr Jf
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Scientology We also heard some opening remarks from

our Consultant Mr Michael Flynn

Right now we wocildlike to again address questions directly

to Mr Walters and after that we will ask Mr Flynn to

show sane docnnents on the screen and then we will get back to

our second witness which is Mr DeWolfe We may not

have time to conclude with Mr DeWolfe today or finish

with him So therefore if that has happened we will

ask him to come back tomorrow rnorning

Again for those who are watching we may be asking the

same questions in may ways different Commissioners may

be asking the same questions in different ways We are

doing this by design far the most part trying to

establish a record for the record the activities that

relate to the Church of Scientology in general and

specifically tloge in Clearwater

Ill dust start

EDWARD itiALTERa Resumed

MR LeCHER Mr Walters what is this OP sheet

Can you tell me about that How many people see it7

MR WALfERS All right

In the Guardians Off ice everything is done to

exact orders xhere is an order out and there is a
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compliance Hubbard designed what he calls a checkshee
that lists if you have an operations wellsay to

follow a commissioner it would put at the top of

it the purpose for this It would say step by step
the exact duties you know first like Correctly
identify commissioner establish residence Then
thered be a blank of who is to do this specifically

And when that person does it there is a point
where they sign it off that they have completed in full

compliance On oraers given by Hubbard that shows

compliance

And at every step of the operation this is done

Tts usually a white piece of paper listing every step
from the surveillance all the way through whatever the

operation was Every step is listed who is responsible
and the person who does it signs it off

MR LeCHER How many people see this this

MR WALTERS Very few Only the people in the

intelligence Bureau of the GuardiansOffice the higher
officials of the Church such as in Los Angeles or

Clearwater

MR L9CHER All right

What exactly is a routing form

MR WAITERS A routing form is a form designed to
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w 1 take ou step by step through the organization There
Y

x
are all different kinds of routing forms There is a

s brand new persons routing form If you came in for the

J
r 4 first time the reason that you would be hooked so well I

i

4 s is because every step has been laid out You would first

v

b talk to the registrar the registrar will sign that off

7 will find ou a room see whats
The registrar then Y

if
i

a wrong with you all the way thraug

W
9 Now the Guardians Office routing form when

b

to they complete an operations that is routed back up the

n 11 lines the communication lines meaning from the
b

12 Guardians Office in whatever city back to their senior

is which would usually be Los Angeles Los Angeles would

14 rout it to Flag which is Clearwater Florida

is MR IeCHER You indicated you eaxlier that

r

i ls you may have they have a dossier

17 MR WAITERS Yes

18 MR LeCHER Ts this routing form or this sheet

lg would that also be used as a dossier or a threat to

blackmail et cetera

21 MR WATTERS Yes

ei 22 Tn fact usually the first step of any operations

s8 is Start Folder Tt sounds silly but the guys told

t
MM 2d that literally Open a folder put your name on it

ut
i
r i
t

j
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Theres no step thats missed

MR LeCHER If everyone knows this then why

do you do it You seem to perpetuate youx own downfall

And WhG can you trust in the organization And if you

cant trust then how and why is the organization so

successful

MR WALTERS Very good question very good

Ill be honest with you When I used to get mad

at something I used to tell them what you just said

I was on an operations with Chuck Reese one time and I

saw him typing it up and sending it up the lines which

naw would mean Las Angeles and Clearwater but at that

time it was just Los Angeles or to England And I said

Youve got to be crazy YOUre going to write all this

stuff And this is nuts But he said Ron gives an

order he wants compliance

Its a great honor see to sign your name that

you have complied with Rons order I mean its like

points I mean its Z followed three commissioners

today Youre in man You can get a new typEwriter

or whatever you request that you needyoureliable

to getitbecause you and Ron is very shrewd He

doesntwant his GO members saying Idid this or did

that He wants proof and very interestingly enough he
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has proof He can look at these operations and com

pliance orders and he knows how hard youreworking

But youre right sir it is their downfall

MR LeCiER I dont know if you canttrust

your enemies how car you trust your friends if oui

friends and your enemies are potentially the same people

The telex thats used to distribute confidenttal

files and criminal activities to variou cities and

groups Can you tell us about the telex

MR LVALTERS There i a telex system that is

extensive throughout Scientology Every major ors

organization has a telex When they deliver messages

to Los Angeles wYiich are then sent to England theyre

also sent to wherever T Ran Hubbard is For the last

few years they were sent to Clearwater

Now what is sent on the telexes is The end of

every week the stars for every division are sent You

know like Ten people in 53000000 raised two

people completed course two went on to their next

course all these types of stats Ron was vezy into

that It means statistics And you actually had a

graph

The GuardiansOffice uses the telex system in a

coded manner They have an elaborate code to send bank
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J
t questions concerning operations or whatever theyre

2 doing and only the GO person knows the code and has

y
3 in the last few yoars they would send coded messages

4 to Clearwater and Los Angles

MRS heCHER Okay
i

6 How do you think theyregoing to react you

T answered this earlier so X Ll pass it

So the telex commands does the telex command

tq 1 9 criminal activities to other citias and other states

to MR WALTERS Yes i

1 MR LeCHER Can you be given a job to do some
it

r 12 thing like to move to Clearwater and commit an illegal
i

13 act from California or vice versa 4
1 MR WALTERS Yes if its a when youre

r

15 talking about planting dope and things like that

16 MR LeCHER Tell me about planting dope
is

1T b1R WALTERS those things are not written
NU

ie down on paper they are in code Those are sent by
n r

L
19 coded telexes

f1
1

2u MR LeCHER All right
Y

21 Well where would they get the dope to plant
1

2 then

MR WALTERS Idont know One of the higher L
24 GuardiansOffice operatives wro Im sure has been

r

9

1 f
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here to Clearwater I dontknow if youre familiar

2 with the nune his name is Brune Raymund Hes one

s of the he works for the Hubbards personally and

handles the most secret sensitive matters so that

si a Im sure he would have been sent to Clearwater at one

6 timE or another He specifically asked me to get some

dope to put on Tll be very specific its going to

a astound some people in Scientolo ri ht now TgY g sir

9 names are Hruce and Danielle Harrell The ownY a k
to mission here I believe in Florida somewhere X think
tl

theyre still in

1Z
At that time the GO was ver susY picivus of thEm

t3 And they wanted to plant dope on them and have the
4 1

police raid tYe place because they thought they were

is
squirreling meaning they were dainel tech not written

to
by L Ron Hubbard

17
MR LeCHER Ts this

r MR WALTERS Anyway let me just finish this
t9

He asked me for the dope and even though It

started in a poolroom and I worked in a casino Im
r4

w
T 7

Z1
fortYfour and at my age we didntfool with drugs
the way they da today I told him I wouldntknUw where

i
sa

to get it But Itve reason to believe from the
r

2
gossip I heard in the GuardiansOffice that thea

is r

awwqrwqtJt1aktreJrntativ1 1Y rJll WjYitjxryyf4 h7CC4tfYU vyyyryw wAtl
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drered doing that they did something else

MR LeCHER Were you led to believe that they

grow or ruse their own or do they buy on the open

market or theyredealing iri it7

MR WALTERS Well to be frank with you the

majority of young nen coming in including the uaughters

and citizens of the people here in Clearwater drugs

is a very prevalent thing among young people today Unce

a person has a drug history and remembez that

history igoing to be in hiG files isntit his

confessional files The confessional Liles go to the

Ethics Office the Ethics Office goes to the Guardians

Office The Guardians Office cnn easily pull one of

them in and do tte same thing they did with me you

know In order tohlp Scientology do you think you

can get any drugs you know

So in todays market its not a hard thing

to do

MR LeCHER I thought that one of theIeliefs

not beliefs but one of the ways to be a good person

would be not to take dope or alcohol or depend an any

foreign substance in your system oz in your body as a

Scientologiyt2

MR WALTERS That has been when you get
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auditing that is one of the technical things thaat must

occur that you must give up all drugs or alcohol or

something like that in fact I would say that its one

of the good things about Scientology Ive seen many

people come in who are drug addicts who gave up drigs

just to get some counseling or auditing from me in

Scientology

MR LeCHER Are the Guardians is the Guardians

Officeetplained to the group the duties of the

Guardians Office that indeed they do exist why

they exist

MR WALTERS Their duties

MR LeCHER Yes

MR WALTERS Oh yes therestwo forms There

is

MR LeCHER But the recruit the news person new

convert does he get is he told as to the duties of

the Guardian s pffice

MR WALTERS Hp is told thats not what they

do He is told he is told a certain siatement about

them If you ask any Scientologist What does the

Go do hed say These are the people that are here

to help handle the turbulztion of the area acid make it

safe in order to practice Scientology

ss

k

1 Z4
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i
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MR LeCHER You may have answered this before

but for the record Id like the clarification Are

recruits told their personal information is available

t0 the yalaardiall s Uf y lce

MR WALTEttS Oh no They are when thel

get auditing they are sperifically led fa believe that

its totally personal and that no one will see their

folders except the auditor and the CS the person whos

supervising the auditing

Z have people discuss the most intimae

I mean if they knew it they wouldntcontinue it

MRaIeC1iER I would assume that everyone would

have a skeleton in tle closet no matter who they are

MR WAITEFS Ysah And People have their personal

qualms and plus CSs are you know Scientology is

ery into like looking at sexual stuff You know

Young men go into personal things that they would not

11ke

MR LeCHER Well Im sure that nobody would

want their personal life brought against them

MR WALPERS Ab sa lu to ly

Mks LeCHER or told to anyone else to the

attent ire1 o f the pull is or the press

One niore question and T 11 go to my right again

ll y
T aMnnnaMSraH4AFftaih141ari
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4 f
Is do you feel youre in danger right now and what

d
4 do you think the reaction will be to your testimony here

l
a today What will S reaca in the paper tomorrow of what

their how theyllexplain your testimony and reasons
y

5 for being here

6 MR WALTERS All right

7 Tley will have to one they will have to con

ti

ti 8 twin the people at Fort Earrison to snake sure that they

i q donthear this Thats their major problemrotherwise
i

to that would stop the money flow Phey have to worry

j
11 about the newspapers Ron says youre never to defend

I
1S

you attack

1 1 They will give the newspapers serious allegations
s

r 11

i
about me designed to technically be believed by Scien

is tologists

I ib MR LeGHER In order to discredit you

17 MR WALTERS Yas

F 18 rAnd aything involving conspiracies suppressive

19 ness those are the things believed by Scientologists

20 Their major problem is that the money flow here at Fort

s Harrison does not dry u
f

4Z
MR LeCHER And you are testifing under oath and

a
Z8

you are under the threat of perjury

2 MR WALTERS Yes yes
i

i

sPlf r
rudw 1v

ris
wrar
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MR LeCHER And ycu understald that we may take

this information and use it ourselves or give it to

another governmental agency

MR WALTERS Thats fine with me

MR LeCHER All right Thank you

Mrs Garvey I started with you but its still

the same witness so not to have confusion later Ill

let you again lead ofE uecause this is the same witness

Wellgo dawn the line and then get the testimony

the documents that Mr Flynn would like to show us

Mrs Garvey

MRS GARVEY Sir one of the things the con

sultant reported to us is health conditions in the Fort

Harrison And I would like to knew what you are what

happened in Las Vegas Theyresaying that there are

there is concealment f epidemics and also the treat

ment of actual diseases by unlicensed individuals hold

ing themselves out as medical practitioners

Did you witness any of this kind of attitude or

action in your area

MR WALTERS Yes In Las Vegas yes

MRS GARVEY Can you

MR WALTERS The

MRS GARVEY Excuse mss go ahead

do uv
raxiyiuiiwaivrww 1
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MR 6JALTERS The conditions the staff usually

lived in a house a staff house that might be designed

fora family which would be a father a mother and

trrree children There usually might be thirty to forty

living there in usual squalor And children because

of the kids the mother is working fourteen to fifteen

hours a day the child is left alone Thywill tell you

that they Nava nannies for them and all that Even if

they do the nanny is some confused kid who is probably

in Ethics anyway which is why skins told to watch the

kids

I have personal knowledge in Las Vegas of kids

going days without eatiny My wife and I donated to

them once in awhile Yau just God you have to see

it to believe it kids young kds looking at a jar

of peanut butLer like it was gold

MRS GARVEY So youre saying that there is a

practice of child abuse whether its emotional or

physical3

MR WALTERS Yes Its a side product of it

Its not that they mean it to occur its a side product

xts that

MRS GARVEY Is it a policy of the Church to not

refer peopld to doctors



II

1 MR WALTERS Yes 1 mean in fact i t is

2 suppressive to Aat wth doctors Doctors tyre butchers

3 MR GARVEY But if a Seientologist went to a

I

S

4 doctor then he wni3 be put on he would be classi

r
s Piedasa

u

6 MR WALTERS Well i all depends If its a

7 legal cycle the GO staff is on a legal cycle The
tY

e GO will aay things like Jell listen Mr Jones you
4

9 can go to a doctor if you likes we are not saying you
ito cant But you know what Ron says about these butchers

11 Well thats all you have to say and the guy doesntgo i

12 on his own free will

r 18 MRS GARVEY Because Mr Hubbard considers them

14 a menace
r

16 MR WALTERS Qh yes
r

16
I mean I dont know if you have documents here

i Yi

k

I but theDianetics course is Eull with them of Hubbards
r

r
w theories and opinions about the doctors f

r

19 MRS GARVEY So they may not encourage them net 1

to go but they will discourage them from going ia
1

MR WALTERS Right
l

NF

r

And they have very cleverly written policie saying Lj
r

that We subport doctors and if you have any illness
Lix

r

4 ou should see our doctor Thatsy y put in the green

r

P
S

i

iY A rMM1IYR Yi e xrera t

1 1
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volumes to show the public Bur none of that is prac

tired F

MRS GARVEY One other thing You said you worked
t
las a registrar for a while as your fob
v

Did you ever portray this organization as a charit
n

able organization Is that something thats commonly
x

taught mentioned to your people when theyre interest
4

in it tYiat the Church of Scientology is a charitable

organization id

MR WALTERS Well let me get it straight I

did not work as a staff member for tho registrar because
y

x was in the tecinical division

MRS GARVEY Olay

MR WALTERS But I was always called in to handl8

a guy who wouldnt come up with the money because I

was more ex ertisedp you see They could say Le3t me Y

bring the surgeon in Here s the surgeon thats going
to work on him Now Surgeon can you handle him He r

says hes got this of course we can Ron can handle
y

anything You know Thats when I would be brought

in

MRS GARVEY Aut did was it ever put across

that you know the money that you that was going to

the Churchwas for charitable purposes

v

di
1
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MR WALTERS No It depends again what legal

cycle Scientology was going through Tn the early days

you just paid your money Then the government I

believe raised some trouble about Whats a nonprofit

status doing charging people for all this That you

ought to be able to go in and just give them what you

got So they changed it to call it donations

But no Scientologist knows this He doesnt even

know why its called donation He thinks Well I

guess its a religion its a donation I will tell

you he wont get a service for one dollar less

MRS GARVEY Butlhats what Im saying If he

didntwant to donate he would not get a course

MR WALTERS Absolutely

And if you paid 5500000 for that course you

wont get it for 499 Ill tell you

MRS GARVEY Thats all

MR LeCHER A11 right

Mr Hatchett do you have any questions

NiR HATCHETT Mr Walters would you characterize

such actions as a fraud

MR ALTERS Yes

MR HATCHETT to the individual

MR WALTERS Yes

aaiFA F
4

y
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If
1 MR HATCHETT Electronc bugging ar covert were

2 ver involved in the electronic bugging of someones

r you e

a

s property their home or their organization Do you know I

d 4 about the specifics of

s MR WALTERS I know two very pecif ically and

e others that I know the results o W
V

T MR HATCHETT Can you describe some of this as a

r

4

s physical bugging

q MR WALTERS Yeah

y l0 MR HATCHETT A bugg ing

11 MR WALPER5 Well Ill tell you one exactly

r

1z ed Dr 0 Gotlnan a psychiatrist in Las
One is we bugg

13 Vegas without his knowledge The other one was at Rosa

1 14 de Lima Hospital Those are two that I participated irl

f is But theresmany others that I would just hear

j n

16 MR HATCHETT Wlat type of physical equipment r
y

i

t7 was used

is MR WALERS Oh
t4 i

19 M HATCHETT Telephone oro

MR WALTERS At Rosa de Lima it was a new r
t

9

t little tape recorder that just came out Pariasonic or4 7
t

something like that and it was the first time that the e

3
little speaker was like part of the get You know 14

it wasntlike you know that was like really big 6t

a7i

i
t

F
L

1 1SwwiRlYM1u
J J
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in the GO at that time And they taped that underneath
the table

a
The way it was done with Dr OGorman 1 t

4
was

done wth a tape recorder inside a briefcase with thes
cord going from the briefcase up my arm to here And

6
I sat and talked to him and recorded ever ty hangT

MR HATCHETT On the matter of extortion of
s

i money from people can you give us an idea how this is
n

really done whether there was provocation commun i caio
tion or just verbal communication to

li
a erp son to

extort Were threats involved
12

MR WAL TERS Again it depends on the 1eve1 ofla
awareness of the individual If you are say at

1
Clearwater here and you are a sick arsonp and

z is
you come

E down here to curs youritls and now Youve spent16

eighty thousand which is all you have ou
4b f 7

y are now

starting to wonder about this or you read a Readerie s

Digest article or something like that you will be told19
that you wi11 be sent to Ethics for doubting See

f just a doubt is an Ethics offense
fi Z1

I f

w
S

rn
fJ

y

1i
7

Y

i

r
r

i

x

w

a

In fact one of the thats the name of it see

4 Liability Treason Doubt Thats technically theyfs 29
watthat worn there jusL to say You know Y@ah

5 Z4
but I avey 9 you 58000000 and Im not getting any

r

r r
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better Well do you have any doubts about L Ron

Hubbard Well Im just wondering Ancl you get put

in Ethics

And the reason hes put there is to keep him away

from the others because you canthave these guys

sitting around in the lobby of the Fort Harrison saying

Are you getting anl better Na Are you getting any

better

So ceEcientologist who sees this writes it up

and hes sent to Ethics And in Ethics he is pressured

depending on where hes at They will send for his PC

file meaning his personal auditing file And the Ethics

Officer will pull out of there whatever he thinks

lets say the fellow is dawn here for to get his

illness handled but he confessed about helpinet his

business qo bankrupt sometime you know They will

sort of insinuate to him Well if you do these type of

things I mean society is not going to like t11is And

as Scientalogists we will be glad texpose you

Theyllgive him something to read I dont know

if you have any of them here Keeping Scientology

Working

Do you have khat here

MR FLYNN Yes

t1

Ln
i

1
1

fl
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MR WALTERS Can I see one Ill show you

something

Keeping Scientology Working is w1at every Scien

tolagist is brainwashed to do Keeping Scientology

Working is on every course that I ever did It has

lines on there like We are a deadly serious game

We are hardly here to win not to lose Wedrather have

you dead Lhan incompetent

I mean please gEt the bulletin because of what

Im saying sounds awful But its on you can gn down

to Fort Harrison right now if they dont change it

by the time they hear this its on the front of every

course by order of Hubbard

So when youre reminded of these things in

Ethics Ill toll you you come up with whatever money

is needed Do your friends have any money do your
M

relatives have any money And you are shown how and

helped to go back and sell your land or raise the money

MR HATCHETT Thank you
i

MR WALIERS And that to me is extarion and 1
Iwo

through harrssment

MR EiATCHETT Thank yau j
MR LeCHER Mr Shoemaker do you have any

questions
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MR SHOEMAKER Yes

Mr Walters in your initial presentatirn you Iad

mentioned a comment which I wrote down about that you

wera concerned ar that you certainly didntwant to end

up being beaten or thrown down into ahold

MR WALTERS Yeah

MR SHOEMAKER or words such as that

Do you have specific knowledge of beatings

occurring or

MR WALTERS Well it didnt

MR SHOEMAKER some type of physic1restraints

other that boiny locked in a room which youve alresdy

referred to7

MR WATERS Yetth

It did not happen to me but Iva heard of o hers

who ware on the ship Hubbard was on a sxtip tsar a long

time

MR SHOEMAKER Ttight

MR WALTERS who were put in the bald and were

beaten and were locked in

Mft SHOEMAKERihyslcally put into some type of

a

MR WALTERS Qh yeah

MR SIiOFMAKER hold below dQCk
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MR WALTFRS A tiny little hold

I dontknow if Im letting the cat out of the t

bag but I think youre going to hear Erm somebody that

had that exactly happen to him who will be in front of

you in a few days

MR SEiOEMAxFR You had also mentioned too that

you had actually n your training gong through your

the auditing trsining course which you termed as Class

a I think you said which was almost converting ar

chaaging somebody Erom being a human being to being like

a GHStcpa person

MR WALTRS Thats right

MR SHOEMAKER Could you expand on thc a 1ittle

bir in farms of what you learned in this3

MR WALTFRS rhats a goodcuestian a raally good

question because you becomes an expgrton the tech in

Class Romember I spent a year andahalf listening
to fivr tapts a day an hour andahalf ninetyminute

tapes a day You study Erom 830 to eleven at night

mvery day Ear a year andahalf ao you know the terh

Hut Ron because of his paranoia and troubles that

he could have usually go into ra city go ino a nation

criticize dclraud government inspcts and hc runs away

he went pretty bescrk and herdeased around 67 and 68
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with this Class 9 course around 68 where the Class

9 now we were supposed to get on top and keep

everybody in line What I thought was going to be more

technology on bringing peace and sanity to the world was

technology on how to apply those Ethics conditions

And Hubbard would tell youAnyboc who ever went

to a policeman was because you didntcatch him in

Ethics Arid Im tired of these failures and you people

let me down And the teuiz works remember that My

tech never fails And you must ferret out the

Suppressives

Atd C3ass 9 was to go back to the ity and be

relentless yinfsrretingout Suppressives people with

caunterintentione maning they thought differently than

5cintologists and we were to make them Sciontolagists

or handle them

MR SHOEMAKER Were you with all f this money

that was yoing into the paying of coursAS and sa Earth

MR WAITERB 4h let me mention one more thiny

it a very important

The Class 8 also is the one who handles the

OT as and above OT 3 level is the highest supersQCrt

lrrvel where you find thy secret of the universe Guys

who ar hooked on this can cost them figty sixty
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t
eighty they 11 take all you have In fpct many

2 people dontleave because no matter what hapeens to

9 them youre told that When you reach OT 3 you will
4 find out why insanity in the warld is And the Class

4 Bs ar the ones who administer this And its total

t
6 science fiction

MR SHOEMAKER With all the money that people are

a
paying in for these variaus types of courses where are

9
the told that that moveY goes

A
tl LO

MR WALTERS Ltsually a let of them dont ask
tt

theyre tao bus kee inY p g Scientology working If you do
t

ask the Guardians Office has this thing written by
13

Ron called Where Yaur Fees Gq And its beautifully
b

t4 written When you get through with reading that you
s

r
7

15 almost want to give him more

t6
1t tc11s about how he was researched this all txis

Y

j
7

17 finis and hes holding the organization tagethex and

le
ep le likep P yourelvos are attacking him and causing him

legal problems And you just dont roalize all the amaun

of money it takes to hold Scientology together and keep

f
t

it working and that Ron loveW you and cares for yout
zs

You know

MR 5HOEMAKER Mayor if Tve ustj got one o they
4

qu4etion

i I
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1 I had asked you Mr Walters earlier if you were
f

z familiar with that Ethics book I believe it is
y
r s MR WALTERS Yes

r MR SHOEMAKER that has the high crimes

b Mk WALTERS Yes

6 MR SHOEMAKER Can you briefly refer to what thore

y
l

l
W

7 high crimes just say or what they are please It s

fi
ia

a 49 T believe

p J

Ia

9 MR WALTERS All right

j to Thatscahen he Ethics theory came out that was

r

tl around 67 because Ran had trouble in England Things

r

12 like this occurred England started looking into him

j
i 1 1 50 he ran off on a shin which is interestincr and

14 familiar seeing as James Janes did ho ran off to

is Guyana Iiubbard went on a ship with hig select crew byn

1 himself
s

17 lout he puts out phis for the Scientologists to

18
r

straighten out everybodylubbard always feels that
5

lq when things g wrong he got betrayed 50 if you do6

things wrong and then you fail you can be charged with

sl these hi h crimesg

A
1 1

Thats for exempla Attacks on 5ciantologyr4
and Scientologtsts You realize that it is suppress

sive it in considered an attack for me to come here
yrr

s

r

yiF n r l

r a4 rid r y rr C
r

tit r r i 1 r r r it by 4
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i

ri6V L

1 and talk to you If any other Scientologist in the city
r i

2 does it he would be considered suppressive unless hea
4

s with the Guardians Cffice

a MR SHOEMAKER All right

MR WALTERS But a Scientologist of his own

7
t 6 free will could not do this

T Look at number two I havent seen this in years
fi

e Testifying hostilely before state or public inquiries

v against Scientology is suppressive Thats listed as

r
io

f
a high crime

f

So when you study these things Im telling you

12 you just dont go visit people like you

ig I could go over Reporting or threatening to
l

r d

report Scientology or Scientologists to civil authori r
t

b ties
f

So you realize when you gnt when that lithe
Cx

s gip

old lady loses her eightytliousand and still has

ie arthritis She a caught between the Cthic Offiemr and K
f

l9 6he csn t go to you beCAUSe she 11 bo in a high crime

I memrs I sit hcra yo know laughing about it but

zi its very scrioua when you talk about people whove came

hard to Clearwater And gct flacad and are in serious

sa dilemmaat its not remlly funny out this is sold to 5

vory Saientalogist and they ara told to rcsd and study s
a Iw

F

wurwn rr

1

fit
C



n

Y

r
A j

r

i

isnwtiri7VSHAaQaIVdii3ANp117fl1Ji53jZYYkrixa7Pkrwnnnir

i 1

1

1

4v I
r

8

4

s

6t
is

7

9
t

9

y t to

I

ii 11

l2

la

14

p
lb

i P

V 16

17

e
l9

ZO

Z

1 2Z

i Z9

1162

it

out 6ep

l

i1ir N s 11 ti t r v f h7F i X11 a n 1

MR SHOEMAKER If I might ask just one other

question Mayor

MR WALTERS Oh let me go to seven Oh Im

really high crime Testifying as a hostile witness

against Scientology and Hubbard

MR SHOEMAKER r1nd in all of these it youre

if youve violated these in essence then you area

suppressing person and therefore the Fair Game Policy

could be implemented against you

MR WALTERS Absolutely

MR SHOEMAKER ar anything else

MR WALTERS Right

MR SHOEMAKER Idont1now if there was a ques

tion or not but I kncw I think you alluded to it

basically earlier I know its a question thats always

been in the back of my mind and T think its in others

Youre certainly not a dumb man You have a lot

of intellignce a1d youve been around in the street and

grew up and knew pretty much what was going cn

Why nine years before you came to the realization

hcw could you have accepted so much of this frr such a

period of time befare you name ho thy realization to gt
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MR WALTERS Very good question Why I I

asked myseaf that and actually studied it

My hook with everybody h has a carrot If

youve got cancer of course its cancer If you cant

get along with your mother Bing if youve got a sexual

problem its that Mine was I always thought as

many others did that L Ron Hubbard was a genius

engineerphysicist wlio had found legitimate workable

laws and axioms that would help benefit mankind And

I thought somewhereId find it Evan after Class 6

when I studied everthing I was told Yeah but

Eddie wait till you get to Class 8

MR SHOEMAKER So its always

MR WALTERS Always more

When I got to Class 8 it was the way I told

you The turning point for me was when they started

lyinc to Scientologists about that they did not break

into the Justice Department I did not think and I

thought Jesus all this stuff wevs bean doing now

theyre even going tolie about that I wancad out

But everybody has their own carrot Sone are

just disillusioned an people who are stuck on Hubbard

others are sick people trying to cure thearillnessr

some 1e like myself looking for to study the
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works of a brilliant person in order to bEnefit myself

and others

MR SHOEMAKER Mayor L dont have any other

questiols

MR LeCHER Iet me ask a question What kind of

things do you shady in Class 87

Mk GALTERS All right

Class 8

MR LeCHER Specifically

MR WALTERS Specifically

MR LeCHER Yes

MR WALTERS You first you go over all the

basic tech again the tech of communication the tech

of auditing the tech on cycles in lifa a lot of the

stuff Then you learr how to study Molders and to find

out why things did not worY But the reason youregiven

is that it is always was a Suppressive or a PTS person

Its like in other tvcrds if you dontfind a mistake

c where he ciid something wrong you are to find who the

enemy was and why he did it Like if any of you

gentlemen or any person got counseling auditing and

it didnt work they would want to find what Suppressive

you wane connected with

See it cannot e anything at Fort Harriaonj theyre

4MUNJNKM1V r H4wtiKlM1 V
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t n

perfect Its got to be ouy MY jab w

t

as to learn to
apply Ethics We studied that heavilya

r
4

We were to put the person in Ethics and find

r

out
why he did not want to get better or whats su pressivep
group they were involved in Then

s you studied OT 3

t

this was one of the major Secret levels that ouY re all
told and youre told because ofter OT 3 I

E
a cameo ut in

1967 Scientolo9Y had
9

a lot of serious internal problems r
because poople after this level andto spent thousands

tt

and waited years to gQt it were acting as nutty as

r

ever j

So one of the lass 8 things to doL
y

st7 was that we Y

were tasght haw to repai these P Likapeo le u
k

t o knowit involves
3

i

is

space ships and mountains blowin ug p the

i

bcdY made up of body ttetans And this is vers y
mot serious because an individual whan he17 completes 4T 3 f

rr

he thinks all of you p Y
peo le have bod the tans thatto are

re411y talkin to9 you little spiritatp Your body is ma
up of spirits and theyretalking to you not you S

r

thats iha reason your mother did not want tor
n

y

zt support
you in Scientolo ItgY wash t hor it wau her body

rthetans
tt

So this makes you join staff or
Z

MR LeCHER Wall we dont
j
1want to get too far

rt I M r
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That may be construed as abelief

MR WALTERS Well

MR LeCHER But if I can ask Eddie were you

ever Ive heard a lot of stories and what not were

you ever able to leave your body and go to Paris in the

spiritual sense

MR WALTERS No no

And thats what most everybody whos down here at

Clearwater haw been ordered to do Thats the end thing

of OT 4 the next step above OT 3

MR 1eCHER Its to go to Paris ar wherever you

MR WALTERS Or wherever you want to go If you

leave your body you wi11

MR LeCHER Youve never been able to do that

MR WALTIRS No

NowIve known people that said they do I mean

you know They could line up fifty Scientologista who 11

tell you theyll sit here and tell youtheyre in

Paris but that doesntyou know Ill tell what you

can do just write a number on a pice of papar and

say Well go into that pad and tell e what thrt thing

is

MR LeCHER One other accusation that I heard a

I dont know if its true and maybe you have knowledge

6

rliiF4iYCMhdUUtnraanaa i Mem uahrtraGai 4wrwn ppenrxgAaW
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is that my office faces their office that they can

eavesdrop with some sort of a beam of sorts

MR CALDERAANK Microwave

Mir LeCHIt microwave possibly and near what

T say and Z dont evn know it because T cantsee it

MR WALTERS Yes

Thats discussed on the upper levels You see

the Guardians Office and the upper tech people tell the

newer people that they can leave their bodias sea So

Were not worried about Mayor LeCher Listen that

idiot is over there and we are on top of him all the

time We are spiritual beings And aye can sit in Fort

fiarrison and totally overhear every conversation

MR LeCHER Thats a spiritual sense Tn the

state of the art sense the newest state of the art

is there a wave of sort of light or microwave or what

ever that they can Naar my conversations in my office

with lets say without any office being bugger

physically bugged

MR WALTERS Electronically

MR LeCHrR Ye electronically

Do you know anything

MR WALTERS T dont know sir

MR LeCHER Ali right then



Id like to ask Mx Bustin do you have any

questions or Mr Calderbank

MR CALDE RBANK I do

Mayor First of all I w9tl rEcount one actual

thingregardirig bugging with some type of dPVices wheth

its coming from Fort 13arrison or not cahen Calvary

Baptist Church put their new audio system in the CYturch
one of the enginers in my office did go out and take a

reading for EMF electramlgnetic fields And there was

such an exceptionally high level of what they call a

hot spot of these type of energy waves in this area

that they had to take special precautions in order to

technically work it So I dont know trhere that camp

from but there it can happen

MR LeC13ER Okay

MR CALDERF3ANK Id like to get on to the fraud

aspect where I think perhaps you gave money for your

consideration based on representations or guarantees

And based an that you gave 535 to 54000000 to an

organization

And auditing you were told was a scientific or

worldly something tlxtwas nn earth that was researched

MR WALTERS Rirht

MR CAIaDERBANK You were told auditing was

i
fr R t r i1A lt 111
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scientific in nature

MR WALTERS Yes

3
MR CALDERBANK And you were told that this had

4
bean researched by

a
MR WALTFRS L Ron Hubbard

6
MR CALDET2BANK And wh didY you believe that

T
auditing would help

y a
MR WATTERS Because in the early courses you

Q
were given some of his scientific discoveries that

io r

appealed o you The very first thing you do is the
li

communication course where yuu sit across from eachi
Y

12
other in chairs and you do those training drills But

i

19
then they will have you demonstrate a formula cause

distance effec I create a cause that causes distance
aj is

to an effect

16
And if you are physically physics minded or

t interested in the way the world operates that looks very
to

interestin to4 you Thats right Whin I speak you

1
Y

19
hear it Theres a cause and theres an effect there

And then you originate a communication and send it

across the space to me and I hear it You actually demo

this out slay decro

a3
MR CALDERBANK And you were you spent money

a1
becaua you were told that a world renowed researcher

Y

1
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1 that
a

2 MR WALTERS Yes yes

BANK Then you taught other people
CALDERMRE

a MR WALTERS Yes

r ou also represent to

CALDERBANK Now did y
MR5

1

when they asked you Why should I spend this

6 them

p resent to them
Does it work did you rp

a 7 ormoney

yY
Y

g p
ou that this

e thin s that were re resented to

s the sam

a nuclearears by
researched for thirty or more y

4a
9 was

io sicist et cetera et cetera In other wards di

hp y

11 you continue this

12 MR WALTERS Yes You were yeS You were

18 taught how to do it

i

CALDERBANK And how did you do it7 How did

biR

i

1a

ublished
e repreentations Were t eY p

h15 y
esou make t

tow did you show
writing orally verbally

ie nwere they

17 the person that it was

le MR WALTERS All right

f the technology data is on the course that

t t9 Some o

20 youre taking You give them lectures Theyre in all

21 the books who Hubbard is and his crdentials

her Scientologists gladly tell about
hie22 We as

23 isdom and great expertise of L Ron Hubbard And

the w

za

thats
when a person says Thatsamazing course

ry

1 II
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really scientific Of course The man is a nuclear

physicist hes one of the great educators on the planet

And this is just a sampling of the great technology you

can receive

MR CALDERHANK So one aE the things is to bring

people in One of the major factors is this man througr

nut his life had a high history of engineering acauenic

physical experiences and he actually cured himself and

other people and had case histories

MR WALTERS Right

MR CALDERHANK And were you ever guaranteed

you said I dont went to get into the religion you

said that you could do this and do that which is fine

Hut were you ever guaranteed for your money that you

would get well were you ever sat down and said Ed

this money once you get to OT 3 we guarantee that

youll understand the universe

MR WALTERS Yes

MR CALIERHANK 0r were you ever guaranteed

religion aside was theean actual guarantee you gave

money for a guarantee that your stomach your bac

would be getter youd be able to exteriorize et cetera

Were these aculguarantees that you based giving your

money on

i

r

w

i

f
i

j

t
I

ri

f

iM t
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MR WALTERS Every time

All rightr you take Diane tics Theyd show you

This is Dianetics This is what you will get Eddie

you will get scientific auditing from an auditor This

is what you receive What you get is you become a well

and happy human being They guaranteed thaL

MR CALDERBArJK Are you did you in auditing

are you guarantieed also that this was confidential

MR WALTERS Oh yes

MR CRLDERBANK what you put down

biR WAITERS Oh yes

MR CALDERBANK You said before that the govern

ment guaranteed it

MRWALTER5 W11 they tell you that its pastora

counseling between a milister and you

MR CALDERBANK Its a ministerial relationship

MR WALTERS Yeah

And that the government protects religion so they

wall protect us

MR CALDERBANK But did you ever see this or

take part in using these what was told to you in con

fidential files to harm someone

MR WALTERS Were they ever used to harm

MR CALDERBANK People right
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h
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t MR WALTERS Yes it went on on a regular basis

s MR CALDERBANK In other words they were used

3 to say If you go to the police or if ycu take your

a legal means or redress we will expose what we told yov

s were confidential files

b MR WALTERS Right

MR CALDERBANK Can you give me an example of

s dates when where and who

q MR WALTERS All right

to Ill give you the very latest That11 be a good

tt example to show you this hasnt stopped and they havent

12 cleaned up their act

t8 The fellow that I told you that came to me hia

u name is Hartwell who came to me about where Hubbard

tb was hiding in the desert and I brought this to the

t6 GuardiansOffice and left They then told the new

17 papers and other Scientologists that he was a murderer

te and he murdered his father and called hvn an extortion

19 ist And that came out of his folders because no one

20 knew anything about anyway first thing he didnt

21 murder his father T think hed allow me to say that

22 What he did is heran a Dianetic incident in a

29 past life I know this may sound really in a past

2a life a lfe before this one he believed he might have

i F

R u t
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killed his father in a life before this one

MR CALDERBANK So they threatened to expose

this

MR WALTERS They brought it to the newspapers
N1R CALDERBANK And what did that prevent him

from doing

MR WALTERS That was well in his case it

didntwork The idea was to back him off and show the

newspapers that they could end up in legal trouble them

selves because they were dealing with a murderer

And his you know if you izeed to you can fly down

his auditor who audited him to tell you that he was

dealing because I never knew it and the only one who

knew it was a person called Claire Bxynner who was his

personal auditor And its Interesting thats why
Claire Brynner left Scientology

A1R CAIDERBANKs Is this a common practice by
policy

MR WALTERS Very common

MR CALDERBANK Okay

Now whats the difference then between a

seLurity check whats the purpose of the security
check being on the tame instrument thats used for

auditing What is the purpose of that why did they do
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a
z And before you get into that have you ever seen y
s a disclaimer because you realize by article or device

4 youre supposed to disclaim any you were guaranteed fit
yF

t

r4

a that it would cure your stomach and back 1
6 Did you ever at any time or were you told that by

the couxt there were directions to pat a disclaimer that
y

e it had no to paraphrase no medical validity Did

r 9
they aver tell you that auditing Dianetics et cetera 4i

a

iy
1 would not do that

t
1

MR WALTERS No th t ld f th

a

ey never o us anyo at

NF
12 What I heard was from the G0 I had heard that

V 5

4
13 there had been some legal thing occurring and that they

n
1 got caught acting like they could cure things and there

j

is
M

was trUUble with the EMeter
n

r

They made up some stickexs that say something Et
17

exactly like that that This EMter cannot diagnose
1

ie
any illness and blah blab blah blab blab blah

4

t jje

1
19 But theyrenot used anywhere

J MR CAIDE12F3ANK Did you ever tell your students

r

xl thai
Yfl

Z2
MR WALTERS No

y
23

MR CALDFRBANI What did you tell your students

y Z4
MR WALTERS IL you told a student that he ts
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1 wouldntgive you the money

2 MR CALDERBANK Okay

s And then in addition to theEMeter et cetera

et cetera you used I asked about the security check

s What is its purpose How is a security check run

e MR WALxERS mhats a very good quesiion because

you see in the early auditing you are giving all your

e personal things your family problems and et cetera

9 So you develop a very confidential presence with your

io auditor You will find out later when you get into

11 Ethics that they will use the same machine and sit you

12 down to do a sec check

13 A scc check is a list of questions designed to

1 ferret out if youre possibly ar enemy But you are

la told its to make you better Its told that Yes

6 we realize youre ill and we realizF youre thinking of

1 going to a lawyer or something like that We need to

ie do a sec check on you And because you realize that

tg if you give u your ovens and transgressions that you

so will be a better person thatstYa only way to go

clear So the guy says Fine

22 When he sits down to the sec check it turns out

3 to be Have you ever tcalksd to the FBI about L Ron

s4 Hubbard Hive you ever talked to any legal authority
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14
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lb

l7

le

1Si

20

21

22

2

24

about Mary Sue Hubbard Its totally to protect the

organizatian you know But there are sec checks for

L
sexual things children j

i
Part of the palcy is that if you are sick you

l

arcs PTS which means youre a Potential Trouble Source I

Hubbard has been burned too many times by people getting

upset and going to the authorities So that guy is

p d til Inot alowed out of the ors He wll b sec checke un

he comes up with his crimes

MR CALDERBANK So basically to capsulize that fit

youre telling me that auditing and sec checks these

personal things that are told to you and guarantee your

I
conf identia7ity are then used to prevent you from

legal redress ar from going to the authorities basically

whats known in law as extortion

MR WALTERS Right
s

MR CALDERBANK Can you give any exanples of that i

My last one my last question deals with a criminal

aspect again You menLaoned points a point system

where people earn paints And were looking at policies

that as the Great Aritain and Australia reports

stated that one reason that theyranned that type of

a thing in those countries is aecause they found thac

the policies induced people to commit criminal acts

i

r
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t MR WALTERS Right
r

C s MR CALDERBANK Now explain the point system
C

s and the Fair Game Policy You said that a person could

4 gain points And is that favoralein Scientology

v they keep a record of it and are these points given
4it

j

6 for criminal activities or to complete the varying

7 policies attack the attacker breakins or extortion

tl
8 MR WALTERS Yes

9 In the paranoid attempt to defeat the enemy if

y to you cause trouble and you aro convinced that you are

u have done bad and you degrade yourself you must now

f 12 strike a blow to the Anemy This is to get out of

iu Ethics

s 14 You have that okay
ry4

is You must strike a blow back The Guardians

is Office will help you such as well if a guy is in

n 17

l Ethics here at Fort Harrison his job will be to sit

to down andwrite thirteen letters to the Commissioners

iP t9
t y

on how great Scientology is If hes inclined toward

20 doing anything to get better he might be assigned to
af

t 2t follow you And this would ga on his Ethics record as

1r 22 showing gaod Scientologist good intentions to safeguard

23 Scientology
iJ 24 MR CALDERBANK Okay

t

G

nr r r t
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Please give me a specific Pxample of a criminal

activity that Scientology did in performing a policy and

how the points and the policy gnt hirn to commit the pclicy

and the point system to gain favor again and got him to

burglarize or stoprestrair anything

MR WALTERS All right

MR CAIDERBANK to go against an SP or a

Suppressive Person

MR WALTrRS For example in Las Vegas theres

a city commissioner or legislator

MR CALDERBANK Can you give when where and who

if you could

MR WALTERS Yeah All rightIll give the

Review Journa

The Rey iew Journal is a newspaper ire Las Vegas

They had a plant in there who told them that a reporter

was setting up to write a stAry on Scientology People had

come to him this was in 1973 I think or 72

Chuck Reese was given the assignment and his job

was to stop that socalled flap lie ased me to if

I would go over there and case the place and steal cicu

meets from the file I caouldn t d it They asked my

wife if she would go over there tr the because the

reporter used to hang out in the Legal Research Bureau or
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t something like that And she wouldntdo it Eventually

2 rie dial because he had an operations right and he had

to comply He has to comply caitti it within the time

a period thatsgiven If he does not hes put in 1lthics

5 MR CAiDERBANK So based on the ops sheet

6 which goes yip and down from various division to division

7 arriving at what the MCzyor brought up this was given to

s him to fulfill Scientology policy You cased it knowing
9 that the documents would be illegally removed

to MR WALTERS Right

tt And if he doesntdo this 111 thG prescribed time
II

is then he has not producci for that week his swats are

down and he can be put in one oL those conditions

la MR CAIDERBANK And he received points for this

is MR WALTERS Oh yes rheie is in Volwne I

t6
you have it in Volume I There is the exact policy on

t7 how to figure a scat A chart with a scat going up like

to this would be normal You re supposed to alays do

is
more burglary Wore things A stat like this is better

20 A stat like level would be emergency A sttlike

2t this would be you could be in Liability or Treason

22
MR CALDERBANK Are you saying that the stars

23
were transmitted to L Ron Hubbard over telexes They

2a contained points for actual criminal activities o not
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1
only did they have the policies throughout the structure

2
of ScientologY you said this is throughout in Clear

water also but ou alsoY got points
4

So he encouraged you to commit any acts against a

s
Suppressive Person on two accounts twould be in

6
policy and also to etg points is that what you re

7

saying
e

MR LVALrERS Right
9

MR CALDERBANK And he had stats delivered to him
to

weekly or monthly across telex showing this
11

MR WtlLrERS Absolutely In fact he had the
12

room at Flag Im sure you have it here where the
is

r state Lrom all over around the United States are kept
14

MR CALDERfANK Give me another example of who

1 what when and where of say another criminal activity
16
trat put a Scientolo ast ing good stead on both policies

17
and points if you can

18
MR WALTERS Ill give you an xamplo I mean

19
we do it its not all burglary and stuff

so

x
Your registrar goes out right His job is to get

21
the money from the individual right He is given hot

3 22

prospects lists so thats his scat hes got to cam
21

plete six of them five of them whatever it is In

24
order to do that that person wil resort to whatever it



is to get tfie money because that registrar cannot if
2

she only takes in ten thousand For the week and her goal
3

for the wee was twentytwo thousand she is now in one

of those lower conditions
s

And these kids who will go to any wowill do
6

anything lie They will even go to the bac with the
w

person to try to get the pezson to give up trconey

I mean you11 hear this from other peopls I mean I
q

know this may sound like Im making this all up to you
to

because the severity of these lower conditions and the
l i

harrassment internally in Scientology is so bad that good
12

peplo are directed toward doing not nice things and
13

harrassment and defrauding and lying about Scientology in
le

an effort to do a oodg job so they can go clear

k
is

MR CALDERBANK Okay
I 16

And youre prepared for another agency to ask you
1

more specifically or you would be preparedr
to

ti MR WALTERS Sure

14
MR CALDERBkP1K ko give specific examples

i

20
MR WALTERS Yes

21
MR CALDERBANK Thank you

22
Thats all I have

23
MR LeCHER Mr Berfieid do you have any ques

2a
bons for the witness
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MR BERIIEID Yes

Mr Walters you made a reference to Mr Hubbard
Have you ever personally met him

MR WpLTERS No

AiR AERFIETD You also talked about Flag and made
reference to Clearwater Is Clearwater the Flay or one
of the Flags

Mh WALTERS No Its the Flag
MR BERFInLD It is the worldwide headquarters

or US headquarters for

MR WALTERS Right Its the worldwide Its
MR BERFILD Worldcide
MR WALTERS Flag is the highest point on the

organizatian board

MR BERFIELD What weve seen some documents
over here Having not met Mr Hubbard how would you
know that those documents were even produced by him or

sanctioned by him

MR WALTERS Well its a good question Can
I say I saw him write it No Ive talked to people
that have seen him write them Ive studiedwith peoplethat were on the ship with him I can tell you that it
is a high crime to do something not written by him I
mean the discipline is severe If L Ron Hubbard didnt

f r
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I

4j

i
a

r

r

i

a

t

I write it it isnttrue

2 S and the higher up you go the more severe

the discipline Tts easy to say because in fact

a what you are thinking of I dontthink it in that way

I used to think of that that Listen maybe the guys

6 in Las Vegas axenuts and maybe there arp only nuts in

7 Los Angeles too Maybe in Clearwater its a lot better

T mean yoz know thatswhere Ron is

9 Then this guy comes to me te11ig me about Rons

to in the desert And you 11 probably meet hirn

tt All T can tell you I traced itall the way to the

t2 top and it was just as sevar at the top in tact more

t8 criminal at the top than it is at the bottom

la MR BERFTELD Well thatswhat Tm trying to

is establish in my own mind here with these procedures

t6 where they came from

t7 Did anybody in fact know that they came from the

to
top or did some clown like Jim Barfield sit up there and

19 dream them up BAcause if were talking about all those

20 procedures that youve mentioned here that must be all

21 Mr Hubbard does is sit around aTd write procedures

2z R WALTERS That s about if you have any

2s Volumes here theresa Volume right there Can you

za hold that up Thats Division 1 There are seven of

g
v ttiat la
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1
those and thats only up to 1976 or something He does

2
nothing but write this stuff

3
Anyway

4
MR BERFIELD There are still other questions

j 5 that kind of Fit in but one you made mention of

i
4

6 earlier today and one a little hile ago and that was

7 the dividing of the family or the use of Scientology to

e divide the family
g

Cari you personally from firsthand information
I

io
state that youve seen that used

11
MR tJALTERS Oh absolutely IveIm sorry to

lz
say participated in some technically Its a standard

is
practicQ

la
If your son goes in sir and you did not like

is
Scientology you would be declared a SuppressivA and

1
16

tho ughly investigated And your son if he wants to

17
continue must disconnect from you o strike a blow with

to You
is

to
MR BERFIELD The other one khat follows along

so
somewhat in the same vein was You used a hypothetical

21
of a little old lady who had invested thousands of

22
dollars and could nat turn to any governmental body or

3
could not turn to Scientology

sa
What were saying in essence is that thaa person

ra a
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i

l A

t

r

J

FW

I

i

i

is just sitting there in limbo is that curroct

2 MR WALTERS Very good thats exactly Lhere

3 are thousands of them across the Unitd States And L

believe when this hearing goys public and khis thing

it becornes okay to speak up youre going to have amass

6 of lawsuits probably against the City of Cleazwater

and Fort Harrison There are thousands o Scientologists
s scared to speak rp

9 I just got so hot Im a pretty tough cooi

1o Bu there are people not in very good shape who have lost

11 everything they have

l2
MR BERFIELD I

13 MR WALTERS I ca1J it a holding pattern you know

la MR BERFIELD I dont mean to sound like the

15 devils adversary in this but I cannot get itout o

16
my mitd and Ive heard you say why you were here I do

17 not have the time to watch television btlt what youve

is described here sounds like one o those horror stories

19
you get on television

zo But it sounds like something you read out of

21 that came out of the second World War Do you do a lct

22 of reading that would prompt some of this zn your own

23 imagintion

20 MR WALTERS No To be totally frank with yau

GLPOre 1
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t
you haventheard all of it Jn four days ask me that

2
question again

3
MR BERFTELD Fair question

4
MR WALTER Because what Im telling yon I

s could he totall 1 xnY Y g You might have the individuals
6 Im talking about in front of you

You see

8
b1R BERFIELD 1ou have and you may have been

9
asked this a couple of times already You recognize

1Q
Youre under oath

11
Have you ever been under oath before and lied

12
MR WALTERS Under oath and lied No

13
MR BERFIELD So youve nevzr perjured yourselF

14
before All Im

is
MR WAITERS For Scientology No

16
MR BEPFIELD In any civil legislative

17
or any

tYPe of court or swearing in ceremony have ouY perjured
19

yourself

19
MR WALTERS No absolutely not

MR BERFIELD I come down to the loaded question
21

Reco nizin wheng g e you have been were sitting here
22

thinking about this little old lady with the problems
29

that she has what would cause you ithe tables were
2t

turned ig you were me to believe what you sal to be the

1
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truth

MR WALTERS Id say Sit right where you are

i

and in four days youll be then Scientology I

uess will get a chance If you cant make a decision

g 1
after that then dont do anything II

1

MR LeCHER Thank you

Did you ever lie under oath for Scientology

MR WALTERS For Scientology o

MP LeCHER We have been drilling you for a good

part of the day and we appreciate your coming I know

its been dificul t for you men tally physically and

Im sure financially And we wish you well And we

thank you for coming and we admire you and respect your

courage

MR WALTERS Oh I appreciate the courage from

you just being here Youve taken a hard task nn your

selves and the court and public opinion I think will

win out I you guys are in the soup j ut as much

as I am because as I say youre going to have a hell

of a battle on your hands

MR FLYNN Mayor at this point I will introduce

ocuments And well keep the witness here Ancl
some d

Y

5

ou have any questions about the

in the event that any of Y ti

documents that are put on the overhead projector and
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za

Mr Walters if he is able whatever questions you can

ask will answer

MR LeCHER And this will take about fortyfive

minutes to an hour approximately

MR FLYNN I would estimate Tts difficult tv

I would estimate about an hour

The first exhibit which is on the easel also

that will be marked is

MR SHOEMAKER Do you want the lights out

MR FLYNN Yes however the system worksIm

not familiar with it

That toill be Exhibit 1 its already been put on

the easel

A copy of a document entitled
Fair Game Doctrine was marked a

Exhibit No 1 as of this date

MR FLYNN Ive just marked for the record

Exhibit 1 a copy of it which is called the Fair Game

Doctrine which an enlarged version appears on the

board over there to which the witness has referred

several t1mPS in his testimony

Exhibit 2 is a the morn extensive or complete

version of the Fair Game Doctrine of scme four or five

pages It comes right out of

MR LeCiiER Excuse me Mr Flynn

1

R
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Take the mike so we can hear you in the bacb and

also for the tape

1R FLYNN Exhibit 2 is the complete Fair Ga111E

Doctrine as it appears in the Green Volumes published

by the Church of Scientology of California A11 of these

documents are copyrighted by L Ron Hubbard That wi1

be marked as Exhibit 2

i

Perhaps if we could have the lights off or

would that affect the camera

A ropy of the complete Fair Game

Doctrine was marked as Exhibit No

t as of this date

MR FLYNN 2here are pertinent portions fExhibit

2 cvhich I would like to bring to the Commissions

attention and Mr Greene will read from his copy in

front of him of the pertinent portions that appear on

Exhibit on thy projector

MR LeCHER Identify yourself please

MR GREENF Im Attorney Thomas Greene Im a

cocounsel here with Mr Flynn

Im reading from page three of the exhibit the

corporationspolicy The page we see on the overhead

projector indicates quote The homes praperiy places

and abodes of persons who have been active in attempting

to suppress Scientology or Scientologists are all ryond

wNNVi4Mpxwirr n Liwpxnwa t
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t
any protection of Scientology ethics unless absolved by

2 later Ethics or an amnesty
s

Page one which is not on the overhead projector
of this same exhibit which has been introduced into

s
evidence defines a Suppressive Person or group quota

6 A Suppressive Person or group is one that actively seeks
r

to suPAre4s or damage Scientology or Scientologists by
e

suppressive acts

s
MR FLYNN If any of the Commissioners have any

io
questions you might make notes about this policy and

11
where it appears in Scientology publications the Volume

1z
number and Mr Walters can answer specific questions on

13 that fact

1
MR GREENE Again that was Exhibit 2 that I made

is
reference to

t6
Also on page one of that exhibit quote A

lz
Suppressive Person or group becomes Fair Game close

18
quote

1
Suppressive acts are defined on page two of thy

exhibit Their corporata policy defines the acts as
x1

follows quote Proposing advising or voting the

legislation or ordinances rules or laws dirPCted towaad
the suppression of Scientology Second definition
quote Testifying hostilely before state or public
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s into Scientaloy to suppress it close quote
1 inqurie

A third deiinition Testifying as a hostile witness
1 i 2

i ublic close quoteagainst Scientoogy in p
r

CALDERANK So if you were a good Scientolo
MR1 a

you would lie if you ware brought before a legisla
gistJ

s i

at a
6 tive hearing or criminal proceeding

7 MR WALTERS Yes Well if yoa were a good

f Scientologist you would not it is a suppressive act

a

to appear before you as a hostile witness So to remain

t

1u a good Scientologist you would have to lie

c
it MR CALDERBAtd1 Thank you

11
i MR GREENS Again making reference to the ame

12

exhibit and reading from page four of that exhibit
1g

t the reference to disconnectaon quote Disconnection
1a

1s from a family member

j MR FLYNN Tom perhaps we could use a pointer
r

16

1 so the Commissioners

9 le MR SHOED4AKER I got it
to u

4

lg MR FLYNN Oh

J

GREENS Again quote Disconnection from a

MRT 20

f
family member or cessation of adherence to a Suppressive

y
S

z1
YI

R

2z person or group is done by the potential Trouble ource

23 publically publishing the fact as in the legal noticps

y

ditgr and public announcements and taking any
AhZa ueTof

t

kA 4 J 1wy y i Wyk Ci1 w
r

1i

a

k
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1
required civil action such as disavowal separation f

2
or divorce and thereafter cutting all further communi

cation and disassociating from the person or group
4

MR FLYNN Moving on to the next exhibit which

y

a
we will have marked as Exhibit 3 is a document entitled r

e
Attacks on Scientology part of which also appears on

r

the easel 4

i
s

And if we could put page ane on the projector
9

A copy af a document entitled
0 Attaccs on Scientology was marked y

as Exhibit No 3 as of this date
t t

MR GREENE Making reference to corporate policy
is

which has just been marked as Exhibit 3 entitled
13

Attacks an ScientologY quote Anyone proposing
14

an investigation of or an inquiry into Scientolo gy must
s

receive this reply and no other proposal We welcome
16

investigation into arenthesesp mental healing
t

or whatever it is attacking us close parentheses
1e

as we have begun one ourselves and find shocking evi
19

dente You caneabarate on the evidence we have found
20

and lay it on thick attacking the attackers only
ZI

Never agree to an investigation of Scientology only
agree to an investigation of the attackers

sa

Fifth below that paragraph the correct procedure
24

as set forth quote This is correct proaedure one

h
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spot who is attacking us two start investigating them

promptly for felonies or worse using our own pro

fessionals not outside agencies three double curve

our reply by saying We welcome an investigation of

thQm four start feeding lurid blood sex crime

actual evidence on the attackers to the press Dont

ever tamely submit to an investigation o us Make it

rough rough on attackers all thc way

The last sentence in the next paragraph Use

their blood sex crime to get the headlines Dont

use us Z speak tramfiften years of experience in

this There has never yct been an attacker who is not

reeking with crime All we heel to do was look for it

and murder would come out

The second page of that exhibit if we could have

that on the projector

MR LeCHER Who wrote this Who is the author

of this

MR GREENE

of the sheet The

MR LeCHER

Hubbard

MR GREENE

MR B1ftFIELD

This appears on page two at tha bottom

Founder L Ron Hubbard

This is the writings of L Ron

And copyrighted by Mr L Ron Hubbard

Is this policy in that green book
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MR FLYNN Not this particular one

MR BEFtFIELD Well I mean one of the volunls

that is set forth as being the

MR FLYNN Let him he can answer that

MR WALTERS This particular onE has been changed

and cleaned up And youll find that one in there But

there are many copies of the original one here which is

the one the GuardiansOffice will always operate on

MR BERFZELD But these policies these corporate

policies are in these bound books

MR WALTERS Yes Well

MR FLYNN Some arent

MR WALTERS all the general Scientology

policies are in those GuardiansOffice policy is

found nowhere except in locked files at Fort Harrison

or Los Angeles

MR CAIDERI3ANK So what youre saying is the poLi

cies that the public can get a hold of may say une thing

but the policies that came out of the FBI raids st

cetera ones that they actually go by are this

MR WALTERS Right

MR CALDERBANK So what we perceive and what

actually goes on may he two different things

MR WALTERS Right

Y
I h

s



nq

1

I

Y Yr

1196
1

MR LeCfiER Cammissioners I wish you wauld

i

Z
refrain from speaking now unless it affects the

3
flaw and the continuity of the evidence he is presenting

r

We can get back and ask the questions later But tits
s

that im ortant j pP just um in anyway
6

MR GREENE Again directing your attention to
7

page two of Exhibit 3 quote flow to stop attacks
e

The way we will eventually stop all attacks from there
9

on out is by processing the society as follows one
to

locate a source of attack on us two investigate it i

w
a

three expose it with wide lurid publicity
t2

i
Tf you drop dawn midway on that page page two

r 13
quote Remember churches are looked upon as reform

14
groupsiherefort we must act like a reform group

is

a At the bottom of I believe its at the bottom
16

of this a e orP g perhaps it s page three thQ last l17

J
page of this exhibit If we could have that put on the

16
overhead projector youllsee that this policy was

19J written by L Ron Hubbard and copyrighted to him
20

MR FLYNN Exhibit 4 is the document entitled
ZI

Declare involving a subject or particular person whosy i
J z2

3

Hama has been whitedout to the Fair Game Doctrine And

3

I would suggest tha the Commissioners might Hate
ZI i

specificall the date on this u in the u
y P pper righthand

i
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Y4

corner if Mr Greene would point it out And also if
Mr Walters could probably be sPecifica1 Y questioned
about a document which alleged at least For Public M

J

purposes to cancel the Fair Game Doctrine and the date
that Mr Walters might recall it of when that public
document said it cvas cancelled as opposed to the d ta e

that appears on the upper righthand corner You might
rnake a note of that

I would paint out that the date 9 June 1979 is
when this particular individual was declared a Suppxessiv
Person and in the last sentence of the last Pap ragraph
the stP temen t appears that he be sttbjectctid to the Fair

w

Game Law of 23 December 6S which has been mark de as

Exhibit 2

And Mr Walters a1 this point I think might
want to clarify what I previously stated to you about

1

a purported public cancellation of the Fair Game Doctrine
MR WALTERS Yes

svti

Publfcally there was a olic yP y put out sa ing that

fw1

this did not occur As you can see it does occur gy i
the way this is here at Fort Harrison which is Flag
and in 79 was her@ And this is telling ever S i

i
y c en

tologist that they can now treat this person as Fair

Game r
i

tt
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MR CALDERDANK How do you know that

MR WALTERS Because it says it on it Scientology

and Scientologists and the Fair Game Law He is not

permitted in any org given any training in any Scien

tology org oh the routing tell me

MR FLYNN Right

MR WALTERS It goes to FULUs all orgs al

missions and Guardian worldwide Fvpry organizati in

Scientology will get this Wherever this guy goes he

will be handled

MR LeCHER Was he still a member

MR WALTERS No Hed either be a member

legally because hes still a Suppressive Person

MR LeCHER Because he signed a millionyear

contract

MR WALTERS No because hes still stuck in

Scientology

MR LeCHER Oh

MR WALTERS He is this is the handling theyre

doing on him Helleither be handled or he will admit

to whatever they want him to admit and became a good

Scientologist

MR LeCHER He doesnt want to leave at this

point
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MR WAITERS No Hes this is why you do these

things to these fellows Anarmal person like you youd

go to your lawyer Ri

MR LnCHER Y see
1

Y
MR CALDERAANK What was that Exhibit 3

MR FLYNN That was Exhibit i

A copy of a document entitled
S

Lh
Declare was marked as Exhibit
No 5 as of this date Jf

MR FLYNN Exhibit 5 is a document called Con

dition of Liabilaty and I m going to refer Mr t

Shoemaker probablyabout midway down the page where

it begins Deliver an effective blow to the enemies

of the group one that has been pretending to be part

of dPSpite personal danger
ip

I

A copy of a document entitled J
Condition of Liability was marks
as Exhibit No 5 as of this date

MR WALTERS Line two as far a talking to Mr

Barfield when I said his son if hes put in Liability

r

P
will either disconnect from you sir or he will strike

a blow to you And thats where its cvritten It is
4

policy its not just a cute idea He must do that to

yox or he cannot stay in Scientology

MR LeCHER Is that similar to the Eagletcn jU
affair
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MR WALTERS Thats exactly what it is

MR LeCHER What

MR WALTERS in my opinion

MR LeCHER lead s to made up stories about

Senator Eagleton

MR WALTERS Yeah Because we had we knew in

GO files that he had

MR CALDERBANK Psychiatric

MR WALTERS Yeah before He had

MR CALDERBANK Electroshock

MR WALTERS electroshock treatment

MR FLYNN Exhbit 6 is a multipage exhibit from

the Church of Scientology of California Hubbard Communi

cation Off ice a policy concerning security checks about

which which the witness testified about And Mr

Greene will read from portions of that exhibit

MR GREENE As Mr Flynn explained to the

Commissioners when these documents are put on the over

head protector you should examine the top of the docu

ment where it mentions in this case Hubbard Communi

cation Ofice Saint Hill Manor East Grinstead

Sussex

MRS GARVEY Whats the date

MR GREENE This is dated 3 February 1960

v hyyMywltiAtilViduiFl1iRJAMYWYWwe

i

s

11
l

1 4

I
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Security check I read the second sentence An

EMeter is better known as a lie detector and its used

to ascertain truth of background and conduct The

fallowing points will be covered by the examiner any

criminal background and Communist or subversive connec

tion spreading fslander concerning Saint Hill or its

people discouraging clew employees by malicious lies

recepts of commissions on purchases far Saint Hill

overts against Dr or Mrs Hubbard Na staff at Saint

Hill are exempt Dlo suspicion is necessarily attached

to any person at Saint Hill This is t securty check

It is an effort to clear the air

MR CALDEREANK Cven though the date was 60

Mr Walters is this still being done security checks

MR WALTERS Yes it is

MR SHOEMAKER Mr Walters how can the Commiss9on

determine which policies such as these certain of

these that are older whether theyre still in effect

or whether theyve been changed in the process

MR WALTERS If it if like if that one

was cancelled a policy coming aut expressly cancelling

that would come out

MR 5HCEMAKER It would come out

MR WALTERS Yes
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F
1 MR CALDERBANK And as you indicated before that

ii

i might not be truly indicative that it has been cancelled

h 9 such as the Fair Game Policy
i

MR WALTERS Right right
d
Y
s

6 But these are all these are oldies These are
i

r

well studied by because Im the type Tm the person

y who would give these security checks
r

9 MR CALDERBANK Andthse policies are done And

9
every Scientologist

t MR WALTERS Every
a

11
MR CALDERBANK has access to it and its

12 followed at specif is levels
s 1

13 MR WALrERS Iot every Scientologist If you

14
get in trouble you 11 get this

MRS GARVEY By their definition of trouble

i x6
MR WALTERS Thats right 1 ike being here today

z iT
MR GREENE Im going to read from page six of

fy e the security check several questions so if I could
jir

i t9 have page six on the overhead projector

This page six refers to the same exhibit number

xi Exhibit 6 page six These are a number of questions

t 2z
that are asked on a security check Midway down Have

o 2s
you ever blackmailed anybody Have you ever been black

jf

ailed Dave ou ever smuggled anything Have you ever
4

m y
41

J
i

Z G9 f1f
1
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1203

been in prison Have you ever indulged in drunkenness

Hava you ever done any recklesF driving l3ave you evor

burgled any place Have yov ever embezzled money Have

you ever had anything to do with pornography Have you

ever committed arson Have you ever been a drug addict

Have you ever peddled dope Have you ever had any

dealings with stolen goods Do you have a policr record

Have you ever been raped Have you ever been involved

in an abortion Have you assisted in any abortions

Have you evex commtted adultery Have you ever nrac

ticedhontosexuality Hava you ever had intercourse with

a member of your family Have you ever been sexually

unfaithful Have you ever practiced sodomy

Page seven and eight of the same exhibit follow

with similar questions Page eight of the exhibit sets

forth theee questions no you have any ovens on LRH

Have you ever had unkind thoughts about LRH

Again for the Commissioners these references

LRH are L Icon Hubbard and

MR IIERkIrLD LEave that ap there for a minute

Is this part of the information that you wexe

talking about that was in the confidentia1 document

this

MR WALTERS Absolutely

f

r
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1 MR BERFIELD And the answers that you give to

2 that are what they use to if I can use the wor3

blackmail ar to

e MR CALDERBANK Extort you

s MR BERFIELD extort you

6 MR WALTERS Right Caercion

7 MR BERFIELD coercion ox what have you

e MR WALTERS This

9 MR BERFIELD Well what happens if you dont

1u answer all of this Do they

11 MR WAJTERS WelI don t know if you have it

a 1z here theres drills on haw to handle peAple that don t
r

13 answer them J mean a guy is trained to geu an answer

14 If that person doesntanswer hell end up in those

is Ethics conditions and he 11 be sweeping the floor and

1 he yill not tie allowed to leave the building until he

f

uit
1

17
goes back there and answers these questions

le MR LeCHER Is seventy pas3ing or is it on a

r

1g
curve or what

r
MR WALTERS Well you know a funny thing about i

v Z1 is you know the pEple who may have had som indicre

r

Lions in their lives you know will actually come up

l

r with answers to these things you know like Have you
1

w 2a
even taken money for giving anyone sexual intercourse7

l
1s

h
r yr

tnrxCi zYy f ddtl r i

k
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1 A woman might admit and actually will receive some

i

2 benefit from feeling good about sa in thaty g you see
f

I ii

s And when she does they will expound on that and get
a more of it

a But if she ever goes to leave or cause a flap

f

then this is given to the Ethics Officer or given to r

the Guardians Office

e
Somebody earlier asked where do they get drugs

r

9 and stuff These security checks tell you who takes

10 drugs who doesn t wha burglarizes Recruitment is h

11 very easy

t

j ki

12 MR LeCHER Do you ever see your grade

W MR WALTERS No They come to us I was a CS

i

1
14

4
Its a technical action theres na grade on this

r

is MR LeCHER No Does it say Passed and Lied
l3

l6 MR WALTERS Ali t carp as a CS is Did we get
t

17
everything Is the guy critical of Scientology If

t t hes critical he goes back in the room If hes not rt
critical anymore then we let him out

x MR BERFIELD This document is a corporate docu
k

21 meet

y 22
MR WALTERS Absolutely

t

MR BEEtF1ELD And its made out on everyone i
24

MR WALTERS Everyone that needs ik If you are

1MMlqaWMVnA t n kMa
AI18Al1iI7diYMhwMHFdr4MYwrIwM

S
w
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1
f

critical of 5cientolo 9Y you will get it
2

MRS GARVEY This theyre asked these questions
8

while theyre attached to an EMeter

MR WALTERS Yes

a
MRS GARVEY which supposedly they think is

6
a lie detector

MR WALTERS Right
e

I MR LeCHER Is it1

9

f
MR WALER5 A lie detector It is a rough Form

10
of a lie detector in the sense that its biofeeback It

i ll
5

does react to whar you do But you are led to believe
is

S
that it tells if youre lying or not

13
MR LeCHER Can you lie to pass this to get nut of

G
1

t
the room

1
rj MI2 WALTERS Well technically I would say yes

16
because if you if you were an honest person who

17
stole twenty dollars if I asked you about it you uoutd j

normally react to it wouldntyou Youdhave thatr 1 lq i

i feeling of ohoh If you were a total criminal you

J
could sit and go through this and not have any trouble

pp r

b

Youve got to remember these kids are brainwashed j
2

into telling Ron everything If you donthe 11 get it
1 a11

24

C1
MRS GARVEY And this is part of the counseling

1

L itf i

nm y

M r s
r 1 fF1 u
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session for
S

MR WALTERS thats right And he thinks that

this wi1 nobody will ever see this Hes encouraged

to Who did yos have sex with Tell me about it

What did you do And
6

MR LeCHER I asked that we refrain but I think

Im going to have to rescind on what I said because

if you wanted to ask something specifically to this in

a half hour were going to have to take another twenty

minutes to find it

MRS GARVEY Right
1

MR LeCHER So go ahead and ask questions of
i

the witness or the consultant but try anti make it bief

MR CALDERRANK Can ycu give me a specific
ftLi

example Was this ever used on you where they told you

I

I

to pay up to stay in or they would expose confidential t

fi1 es 7

L
MR WALTERS Yes On

MR CALDERBANK Specifically
I

MR WALTERS 1978 at Celebrity Center I was
I

a CS the top technical person The Guardians Office

came in and sec checked everbody on staff

lR CALDERBANK But did they use that information

to make you do something
a

i
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1 i MR WALTERS Not mc no

i z MR CALAERBANK Did you ever participate in some

s thing liko that Jf so when

n 4 MR WALTERu Sec checking myself

5 MR CALDERPNKs Using it tO stop someone from

6 MR WALTERS No

7 MR CALgERBANK leaving or paying
Y

e MR WALTERS No I didnt do it I gave it tc
w4

ra

9

io

the GuardiansOffice and theyd do it

MR CALQERBANK Do you know ghat for a fact

ii MR WALTERS Yes
M I 0

r
iyJ 12 MR FLYNN Just far the record them 11 be many

iA

is many exhibits of such actual practices

14 MR LeCHER Okay Thank you

15 MR FLYNN Mr Hatchett i

y 16 MR HATCHETT Mr Walters

1T MR WALTERS Yes sr

ie MR HATCHETT can you describe to me how thek

x
i EMeter is actually placed in contact with the human

20 body or the counselee
w

J ai MR WALTER5 The person holds two soup cans that

4 zz the labels have been taken offf theyre silver And u

z5
they hold the two soup cans

t
4 MR HATCHETT Tn their hands

i a

p 1 J 1l4 1 1 4N

v y ivadt
i

a
5 4M 4 It i t it i iry y 4iui big
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Y

1 MR WALTERS In their hands And they are

x connected to wires to tlieEMater

a MR HATCHETT What

S
a MR LeCHER What is this go ahead Im sorry

X
pf

a MR HATCHETT Is this battery

6 MR WALTERS It is battery operated yes r

7 MR HATCHETT All right

a So a persons nervous system is the key fora

rr counselor to make his interpretations for him

i
to MR WALTERS Thats right

i

t1 MR HATCHETT is that right
to

1Z Reaction of blood

1a MR WALTERS Right

14 MR HATCHETT protein or muscles

is MR WALTERS Right
r

16 MR HATCHETT All right

i MR WALTERS It attaches it operates just like
j r

ie a lie detector

d
19 MR LeCHER With all thy money they had why

ti
1 ao didnt they geta real lie detector rather than use two

i soup cans and string t

s MR WALTERS Now for two reasons one the thing
c

t Za that they made probably cost them about twelve dollars s
a

to make and we gc and buy them at 25000 apiece t the

u

L 4 1b 6 l 1
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second reason is Hubbard is the sole source of every

thing He believes that everything that you use the

police or anything is totally ten years behind He

tells us everything hes got comes from the space planets

so its always better

MR LeCHER It just seems more believable if you

had areal one than two soup cans

MR CALDERBANK I guess in cae anyone would

say that this is part of their religious doctrine the

EMeter youre also saying that this is used in auditing

scientifically which is held out to you as a scientific

thing that was researched

MIt WALTERS AbsolutelY

MR CALDERBANK Was this one of the tYiin s thatg

you were guaranteed that you paid money for

MR WALTERS Right Theres no religious

connotation to this at all

MR CALDERBANK And this is also used for some

of the activities for

MR WALTERS Xes

MR CALDERBANK extortion

MR WALTERS Its a totally investigative thing

MR CALDERBANK Thank you

MR LeCHER All right
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Mr Flynn

A copy of a multipage document

concerning security checks was

marked as Exhibit No 6 as of this j
date

MR FLYNN The next exhibit is an exhibit w

entitled Organization of a PE Foundation

7 Wellmark that as Exhibit 7 and if you could put page
z
r

e two of that on the projector please

9 A copy of Organization of a PE

Foundation was marked as Exhibit lJ
I 1a

No 7 as of this date

11
MR GREENE Page two of that exhibit reads

1s
at the top of the exhibit second sentence Never

K 18 let anyone simply walk out Convince him hes loony

14
He doesnt gain on it because thats the truth

1 MR FLYNN Exhibit 8 is a policy HCO policy

ti
16 u

letter of 15 August 1960 under the heading Department
p

x 17
of Government Affairs Put page two of that on the 1

M

1e

s

overhead projector please
Lr

i
19 A copy ox an HCO policy latter

rr dated August 15 1960 under the

heading Department of Government

Affairs was marked as Exhibit No

t k 41 8 as of this date

MR GREENE Reading from page two third pare t

graih In the facia of danger from governments or

r
courts there are only two errors one can make a do

ry

A
r

inw r

1

oww
r 4

Ail
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5

v 1 nothing third paragraph dawn In the face of danger

2 from oveznments or courts there are onl two errorsg y

d a one can make a do nothing anal b defend The right
r w

things to do with any threat are to one find out if

7 s we want to play the offered game or not two if not

6 to derail the offered game with a feint or attack from
4

T the moat vulnerable point which can be disclosed in the

s enemy ranks three make enough threat or clamor to cause

9 the enemy to quail four dont try to get any money out
p

to of it five make every attack by us also seJlScien
r

t tology and six win
Y i t

y 4
in If attacked on same vulnerable point by anyone

t or anything or any organization always find or manu

14 facture enough threats against them to cause them to sue

1s for peace

y

k 16 MR WALTERS I just want to say something here
s

17 This is stuff that weve studied I hops that leaves

1e some credibility to some of the things Ive been saying

19 I policy is to investigate you people If you
J

zo cantfind anything then you plant the dope on them b

Z You either find ar manufacture The crimes must be

atributed to you people If theyre not people a

r

r Fort Harrison will wondez You must be decent people
G

The only thing that keeps people at Fort Harrison giving

h1
1 1 a

lo rtia wkwaa7uaWA4AL6tY7ni91CfiVinwvr
r w 1
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r t the money is Scientology tells them that you are

P 1
s criminals And if they cantfind it they will manufacture

z
xtY

f

4 MR CALDERBANK Just

6 MR WALTERS And its there in policy
1

r CALDERBANK Just to male it perzectly clear
MR

i
6 w

t

z Y7ure saying that this is wall understood in they GO and

pp
in the high tech levels that this ancourages or induces

s a

9 or condones criminal activities such as burglary
E

to MR WALTERS Sir this is notonly understood l

S

tr this is studied and clay demoed and diagrammed until you A

have it down pat

tg MR CALDERBANK And of all the examples you gave j
z

r 14 of extortion and burgling and casing this policy is

srrtk
to something that induced you to do it f

y

16 WAITERS Yes This is one of many Youve
b1R

r5

17 only hit the surface so far
1f

T

1a r

le MR CALDERBANK Does this encourage do you r

19 get points for this
itiY

tp 1I

a 40 MR WALTERS Yes

tir
f

1

t MR CALDERBANK And this runs throughout the

u
t 1J

policy on government
y

MR WALTERS Right r
r Y MR FLYNN The next exhibit number nine is an

l

1
4

i

Y v yet Ir11F 1 f 1 ii f i 4t 1
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1
ayample of an SP list

dry of an Sp List was marked as

k A copy
as of this date

s Exhibit No 9
a i r r

S
r

And youll note on that list there are y

1
a Freeloaders in

r eo le who have been assigned
b various p P t

And that corroborates tlie testimony of

lacest a various p
r

r and to freeloader debts 7
Mr Walters with reg 1

A he could p
T robably give

If you have any questions i
r 8 ect alone I a

you a twentyminute address on that subs

9

MR WAITERS Mike let me ust say to lend I I
lp i

is I know him Liz Bubke a

Y 11
validity to this Al Adcock

n the 1 ine Culpapper I

ou know Going dGw

k t2 staff member Y A

y

ar Davis Gary Davis cvas an auditor and lAft This

la G Y

what they did to him they gave him a freeloaders

14 18

a in off allhis free
qre ended up p Y

1s latter John Di
believeI

t loaders debt and came down here to Clearwater

16
r

John 3allagher I know CharlioGroff alongtime

ly

wontallow him back on

r Sciesntologist who they
IB a

that want Lvnn Hearn

until he pays all the money

I l9
a in off in order to

N
t longtime 5cientologist still p Y g

i

zo
eo le I know and

z1 get back in These are all p p

Mr Walters would you do you
ERMR SHOEMAK h

t 44 rr

t there are such lists now that are curresnt

believe tha
xa ah

r z4 l9 8 2

a

F r
Mr

r LIdaMM1NAYrCr1MiiinN
r

r r ir 1f

y
tCi S

i

py1ypAtWktwMWa
a oM

i

in rye li fl r ra t 1
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1215
MR WALTERS Absolutely Theyre listed they r

according to tech Theyllcome out this month righthere in Fort Harrison And f you had any authority to
have them give it to you they would iveg it

MR SkIOEMAKER Who would this go a Mr Wasters
MR WALTERS It comes from the Division 3 which

is the financial division and its issued thro gh an a
Ethics order You see at the to

u

p it says HCO Ethics
Order This i as to tell that it will be published

It is iveng sent to them individuallY That s rwhy it says To those concerned because when a guy
sees this he knows hes got to pay to get back in It
is also sent to all the Scientologists in the or

IzM aig sa crythat we know not to communicate with these ti
people Theyare Scientologists not in goad standing

sMR FLYNN As the hearin sg progress the legal
significance of the freeloadersdebt iri connect ion
with other documents which I wont presuppose will

maybecame apparent j
1 Si

E

MR CALDERgANK Will you also show that this
freeloaders debt has within the last year bedn sated

aupon or other people this is 1972
f

L
Can you give a specific example of one For a

freeloadersdebt that has occurred in this year Or

e

t
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willromeone come Forward and describe it

MR FLYNN There will be a great deal of evidence

on the subject

MR LeCHER In our discussion with you here if

were asking questions that will be covered more fully

later by the witness justlet us know and we will not

dwell on that subject or aspect at this time

MR FLYNN Exhibit 10 is HCO policy letter 5

April 1965 and the specifYc portion that I am referring

to is going to be the what they call Blown Student

Doctrine about which Mr Walters testified concerning

going and picking up a student

A espy of an HCO policy letter
dated April 5 1965 referring to

the Hlawn Student Doctrine was

marked as Exhibit No 10 as of
this date

MR WALTERS Blown blow means to try and leave

the premises

MR GREENE Ill read that middle paragraph

The Blown Student The student however may have blown

of the premises or he has gone entirely On a minor

momentryblow where allit took was the students

auditor and a few words to get the student back the

matter is ncta rea blow But whre a student leaves

the premises in a blow or doesnt turn up for class
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th tech divisfonmust send an instructor and the

tr students auditor over to HCO Department of Inspecticn

8 andReports and HCO representatives should go with

4 them at once to pick up the student The student is

7

a brought back with as little public commotion as possible
r

6 and the procedure of HC0 checkout et cetera is

7 followed as above
s s

MR LeCHER A11 right

fis 9 Can this happen to any of these kids that walk up
i

1 and down thr street with the blue pants and the white
y

t shirts

lZ MR WALTERS Yes
R

i 13
MR LeCHER If they want to blow theyrebrought

F

t back W

r

13 MR WsLTERS Well

1 riR LeCHER by the auditor forcibly and the

ti

17
inspector I

1
MR WALrERS Thd persons auditor will have

19 MR LeCHER do th kid iese s any of these k ds U

dust keep walking that are walking up and dawn the ry
7 street

f

We have these young they all appeax to be

zs
young They walk between the various buildings in the i

x uniform of the day which is white and blue They cant

t4
x Fj 1 hnWryayAalS1iNiNNl3YVr NnJyVaniWaFyn rr
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a l dust zeep walking then These kads can be picked up t

5i s by these auditars7
i

s MR WALTERS If they blow If they are going to

a lunch and thy do nut came back from lunch somebody will

go get them

6 MR LeCHER They cantwalk to the bus station
t

3 and get a bus axd go back home to Miami s

i 8 MR WALTERS Well they could if the org didnt

t know abouL it

1p MRS GARVEY Would they

tiz ti
MR LeCHER But if they clad would the auditor

12 go to Miami and pick them up and return them

13 instructions are there ThoseMR WALTERS Those

14 instructions are followed explicitly If you don t

1b follow them if I Im the technical If I dais tdo
yr

lS what that says Im an enemy Ill tell you Id go get

it the guy

18 MR CALDERBANK Did you ever physically brine

tQ someone back You were an auditor Did you ever pktysi
y

LY 20 cally bring someone back

4 21 MR WALTERS Yes

a1 MR CALDERHANK Against their will

xy MR WAITERS Yes in Las Vegas
r

24 MR CALDERANK Did you ever sea other people do

ir i 7
4

f
r

i

yy y
1

Mj riip S 4tii
tirirp
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1 it Is it a common occurrence

1
MR WALTERS I wouldnt say tts common its not

a adaily occurrence
l

MR CALDERBANK But it is done
h

1 r

y a MR WALTERS Yes It has to be done Youare
r

6
not allowed to leave unhappy upset or you might go to

T the authorities V
9

MR CALDERBANK Even if its against their will

9
Physically you restrain them or bring them back r

t j 10
t Mk WALTERS Absolutely

t tI
MR LeCHER Okay

1s
MR HATCHET1 You know that brings another

Y

q
V

is
question in my mind What if the struggle gets so

tt
I

intense you cantget him back You te1 me this
y

t

1 1 has to be done Not to me Ill tell you Im not coming
f

is
back I would proceed to resist you or run or duck or

17 hide thenatter

ie
MR WALTERS Good question but Ron Hubbard is

a very clever man If you look at lino second par

fi graph of thQ Blown Studsnt tho second line The y
s

tech division must sand an instructor and students

4
auditor In othez words the auditor knows this stuf

sa inside out Remember ha s tn guy who know wha hes

x
doing what to who and bla blab blab b1ah EIe wi11

E

I
L nI it

N t

i
l 4ri r i nJ
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remind him of this and he will come back

If he does not come back policy says to do it

with as little public commotion as possible then you
leave him there benause you cannot create a flap
yourself otherwise youllbe in trouble Then you

give it to the GuardiansOffice See the tech failed
Now you give it to the GuardiansOffice andtheyli
handlQ it

R BERFIEIDc Kr Walters this one questaon that
I asked you this morninc In your own appraisal and own

thoughts when you were bringing somebody back against
their own will you didntlook upon that as being som@

thing close to kidnapping

MR WALTEaS Well I never even looked at it from

a legal point of view sir I looked at it that the man

was upset that he was confused that he had probably
been talking to SuPpressives or the police or something
and we had to get him back to save him I mean I

believed in what I was doing

MR CAIDERBANIC There is a policy of restraint

that defines it as that you can bring there people
back either morally using the auditing information ar

physically

MR WALTERS I had to bring them book If I donc

r t dirrM1tMfyqMyrw
w
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MR CAhbERBANK But thats lined out in policy

called restraint thc definition of restraint

MR WALTERS Yes Theresmore to come
1r

If you

MR CALDERBANK Ive noticed the qutlite

MRS GARVEY I think what Mr Walters is saying
r

if you read the third and last paragraph if thoy cant

get the student back they blame the auditor i
t5

MR WALTERS Thats right
r

And then that goes to tha GuardiansOffica L
tdR SHOEMAKER The GuardiansOffice

i

MR WALTERS Thats right

MR CAIbERBANK And the audi it becomes an enemy

al

MRS GARVEY Right

WALTERS Thats exacty right And I get
MR

sec checked for why I did not bring liim back Its not

r
a winning game

e

MR CAhAERBANK Youre damned if you do and damned r
5

7

if you dont

hibit is entitled Level
MR FLYNN The next ex

I

Zero Checksheet Theyre bath written by IRan
a

ti
i

Hubbard
ru

r

pd
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A copy of a document entitled

Level Zero Checksheet was marked

as Exhibit No 11 as of this date

MR GREENE Reading from page 5qof Exhibit 11 t

t

Mr Eiubbard s book The defense of anything is t

untenable The only way to defend anything is to attack
t

If you ever forget that then you will lose every
rt

battle you are ever eaYgaged in whether it i in terms i

of personal conversation public debate or a court of

law Never be interested in charges Dc Yourself much

more charging and you will win And the public seeing

that you won will then a communication line or Lhc

effect that Scientologists win Dor t ever let them f

ave an other thought than that Scientology takes all
h Y

a of its objectives
r a e 55 Thepurpose of the suit is to

lb Yet on p g

18 harrasa and discourage rather than to win Tha law

IT can be used very easily to harrass And enough harrass

ie ment on somebody who is simply on aihin edge anyway

ip
1

iq wellknowing that ha is not authorized will generally

T f
ao be sufficient to cause a professional to cease

i
sl ossible of course ruin him utterlyr

p

ZZ MR SIiOEMAKER Mayor and Commissioners its

1
W

interesting I received in the mail today a cop of an

s item apparently from the Church that says Demands
j

v
tyr

y

1Y a Sr
a ayPrr i 5r
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i

i demands demands on it anonymously sent and I copied
j
r

it for ou todaY y which relates specifically to this

a MR LeCHER When wc hired you or at least we

4 considered hiring you and we spent495000 they
d

s were in front of City Ha11 passing out almost posters

6 offering495000 leading to the arrest and the con

s 7 viction of any dishonest politician Well that almostt

had my Warne on iL or my colleagues on it far public
9 official

io

a
And Im sure that everyone on this bank may have

it
at one timo had an enemy that in the city employ tYiere

r 12 must be sixteen hundred of them But we coLldn t have
w

r

13 gat to them or would want to do that to them sa I can

1t
1

r
14 Gust sep how its affecting our own lives as recently

1

15 as when we on mall contacted q9 Y you in your affic C

is can see it falling into place
l7

rr MR CALDER9ANK In addition whan we originally
LL

le contacted 21r F1 nn they also yY 1 passed around a ma be

19 you would like to comment on this Mr Flynn version a
ro of your background your credentials oury purported dis

a
r i barments or transgrasions that you made that pttt you in

a vAry nrredible light
29

Was there any truth to that Could you go into

f 2
ti

that sa that the people here know that this happened

r

S
Rf 1

i

Ji l M1qOMb WwWhgryyyywnL
i

dew i rYYfw r N him rr J r r r i
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1 within the last five six months From your own personal

2 experience
s 1M

s MR LYNN Well Im not under Im not a
F

d 4 witness and it would probably be inappropriate Tho

s degree of harrassment the numbers of lawsuits against
4
A 6 myself and my colleagues the Bar complaints that have

5V

7 been filed against us the defamatory statements that
dY1

n 8 have been issuad to the press against us and the three

1
q years of what T can only categorize unmerciful harraas

4
y

io ment will someday be a matter of a count record and will

u be litigatHd

12 MR LeCHER All right Thank you

is Continue please sir
A

Y t

14 MR FLYNN The next exhibit is a document entitled
r

rah

1a Introduction to Scientology Ethics a xeroxed copy

16 from the book that wasrferrod to and Mr Greene will

17 read from a portion of it
r

Ib
ii A copy of a document entitled

s Introduction to Scientology
t9 Ethics was marked as Exhibit No

12 as of this date f
a

I 1

M
J 21 MR GFEENE This exhibit Exhibit 12 is from a

ra

sa book by L Ron Hubbard On page 49 he sets forth
9

a
high crimes which are suppressive acts parntheses

Yc

y

z4 below that title

v3
h e

Y rd a 1 by
F t ire A
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A Suppressive Person or group is one that actively
Y

ress or damage Scientology or Scientologists
seeks to supp

ressive acts Suppressive acts are actscalcu t
by supp

ar a Scientologist
laced to impede or destxoy Scientology

hick are listed at length below
ij1and w

Below listRd as number one Proposing advising r I
or voting far legislation or ordinances rules or laws hk

ds the suppression of Scientology two I y
directed towar

testifying hostilely before state arpublic inquiries tfE
into Scientoogy to suppress it three public statements IF

1

againt Scientolagy or Scientologists but not to f

IA

f vidence duly convened
12 committees o e

Yau will recalL a committee of evidence i a

t
18 1

14 Scientology te

as a hostile witness against
testifying

i

1s Seven

W

1 in public eight being at hire of anti
ientologySw 6 c

t t7
arsons and so forth

Scientology groups or p

ry CAInLRBANK On number nine Infiltrating
MR

ft

rE t 18

tunderstand why it would be acrim
1 I canScientology r

infiltrate Scientology However its well aocumented
t

stir
rrl

20 o

infiltrated the former mayors staff when he ran

di4

Z1 thy

filtrated The Clearwater Sun the
i

j

7 2z
n

for election they
h

Z3 Distxict AttorneysCffice Attorney Mr Russell

24 Is this is this common They say that this is sA

lLr
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1
i a crime to them but yet they as policy go autand do

I it Why is that
1

1 1
s MR WALTERS Because these are really EIubbard s

I
t

4 fears im what Ive finally come to realize These are
i

Hubbards fears And he uses his fears and his dementedt
f e mind to attack other people then And obviously number t

P1

r I
t 7

i
nine is in there because he would not want people coming

8 into Scientology like an IRS agent and find out where 5
f

9 the money goes et cetera That would be a high crime

t 1Q
y

MR LeCHER Next i

Ii
i MK FL1NN Exhibit 13 is a document entitled

12 TRL Intelligence Specialist Training Routine This

is particular document may have some a great deal of
t

r

importance to this Committee if the Scientologists pro

is duce witnesses

a

to A copy of a document entitled TRL

Intelligence Specialist Training
r t

Routine was marked as Exhibit No
13 as of this datel

19
MR GREENE Intelligence Specialist Training

t
yti rS

Routne TRL Purpose To train the student to give a
z

z1 false statement with good TR 1 Train the student to
s

outflow false data effectively Position Same as

r
14 it

p 4 Commands Part one Tell me a lie Command
t

R4
r

a r

YR i
i tov air d r a y 1 c

r
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t given by coach I

Part two Intezview T Ype 2 WC by coach

a
Training Stress Tn part one acach gives 4

4 command student originates falsehoad Coach fl

xfi

unkb
a for out TR for TR 1 or TR 0 In part two coach asks 4
6 questions of the student on his background or subject
T 5 tudent gives untrue data of a plausible sort that the
e student backs up with further explanatory data upon the
9 coachsfurther questions Coach flunks for out TR 0

t

to
TR 1 and for student furnblin ong quQStion answers

11 Stu3ents should be coached on a gradient until he or she I
ts can lie facilely t

d
r

to Short exam le Coachp Where d you come from
14 Student I come from the Housewives Committee on Drug

r

7 n
is Abuse Coach But you paid earlier that you were

16 single Student Well actuslly I was married but t
1T am divorced I have two kids in the suburbs where X a

le
m

a housewife In factIm a member of the PTA Coach
t9 What town is it that you live in Student West

i

Brighton Coah But there is no public school in
sl

West Brighton Student I know I send my children L A

to school in Brighton and thats where Im a PTA member j
za

Coach c7h Aniwho i s the chairman there E t cetera
st

MR BERF7EID 4 ain t tg is his in he produres
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5
manual

2
MR WALTERS No These are GuardiansOffice

tPChnOlagy That wouldrat be in public volumes
1 4

MR CALDERBANK How do you how did you obtain
s

Ma
this document for submission as an exhibit

6
MR FLXNN This particular document comes from

r

7
documents that the Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

a
seized in July 1977

v
We1 go on with the next one The document is

entztled Fe Intelligence
try 11 i

A co JPY of a document entitled Re
12 Intlligence was marked as Exhibi

D

N 14 as of this date
18

MR GREENS This is Exhibit 14 Re Intelli

Bence The followin areg possibilihies for collecting
is

data ane infiltration two bribery three buYing
t6

information four robbery five blackmail The last

yI Y7
twa are of course illegal

ie
Infiltration covers two methods someone joining

19 the enemy without the enem s ky nowing and someone dis

t
i

2a
affecting presumably to join the enemy For giving j21

Ithe enemy false data you can do the fallowin ig one

4 use infiltrator to spread alarm and false data two

1
2s

send out false data purposely

MR CALDERBANK A scenario The upcoming election I
a t

t
p

I

a Y
n

j7
i
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far City Commission or the racent election for Mrs

Garvey or Mr Barfield Do you mean to tell me that it

would be not only within the realm but a distinct possi

bility that pat only false data would be disseminated

to do harm cr take votes away from these two

MR WALTERS Yes I can tell you in the tech

3egartment what will probably occur That by the way

involves Mo Budlong

MR CALDERBANK Wasnthe indicted

MR WALTERS Yes he was

As far as your elections in this town a girt will

go around to citizens and tell shes writing a book And

she will say like 2nt writing a book about Clearwaters

great day Are you aware of Mr Calderbank Xeah

And somewhere going into that will mention bo you

know about the problems he had in the last place he

lived No Ididnt Are you not aware that his

wifes pregnant No I didnt Well thats okay

And just do a cycle trterview you go from person

to person It may sound nutty but its very effective

Before you knew it the citizens will all be saying to

themselves Did you hear what I hear about CaldPrbank

MR CALDERBANK Would they encourage passing out

of either illegal pamphlets or try to raise some kind of

I
y
u

i
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z

1 conflict between the other Commissioners
2

MR WALTERS Yes In fact they will have members
3 send dead agent letters to different ones of you Person

in Ethics will do this

s
MR LeCHER Okay Were trying to move right

6
along here We dry have a long way to go

7
MR FLYNN Along those lines Y would point out

e that attached to tYe report that we filed with the city
9

are perhaps four or five thousand documents And we

to
have simply selected a few that are just barely repre

11
sentative And these documents are on file with the

12
City ofCLearwaterand have heen since September of

1s 1981

14
And what we attempt to show ou is some of the

1s documents pertaining to some fthe activities But

16
there are literally thUUSands of these

17
Sane of the direct policies with regard to burglary

to
and larceny will be cumin ug p and we will try to show

t9 it in a little more detail on the issue of policy But

many of these documents theres just so many of them

that its difficult to get them all before the Commission
2Z

in this proceeding

23 The next d anent is Exhibit 15 and its a docu

24
ment called Re B and Es Arad you 11 notice in the

ri
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i

upper excuse me in the upper lefthand corner the

I people that Mr Walters will describe or the agencies

to whom it goes within the Church on which Imight

suggest to you bear on the factor of corporate policy

A copy o a document entitled Re
B nd Es was marked as Exhibit No

15 as of this date

MR WALTERS The those are the top leaders of

I
the Church Deputy Guardian 1 U S Communicator

I
Deputy Guardian 1 US Deputy U S Communicator I

Deputy Guardian U S which is inIos Angeles I dont

know what GDA GDA Anyway thats worldwide which

is in England thats Communicator Guardian Worldwide

which is Jane Kember Deputy Guardian 1 Worldwzde

which is in England Deputy Guardian 1 Worldwide is in

England Deputy Guardian 1 Worldwide Assistant Deputy

Guardian U5 Director Secretary Worldwide agaii in

England Bureau 1 Director US thatsin Los Angles

MR GREENE Reading from Exhibit 15 Re H rind

Es When Dick first wrote you on this subject a few of

us in the office have been comparing notes and smatterings

of legal knowledge on this subject with the end zesult

of deciding that we needed to research the differences

between breaking and entering and unlawful entry On

searching through legal dictionaries and various legal
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sourcas T discovered in Wests California Penal Codes

parentheses which except Ear varying technical

differences by state as representative of the basin

US statewide laws on this subject close parentheses

that the technical differences between the Band E and

unlawful entry bECame relatively meaningless when it can

be sec that a large portion if not the majority of

our high priority successful collections actions fall int

the category of second degree burglary which is a

felony

Some of oux successful collections actions in

the recent past and present which falls into this

category are past GO 1222 GO 1300 GO 1361 GO 1344

GO 108Q YOKO DEA prPSent GO 1361 GO 1344 DEA This

is not ari exhaustive rundown just enough to demonstrate

the importance

The last sentence From my study oL the caries

and from my knowledge of how the collections actions are

done one of the key points in solidifying the burglary

commission is basicaly the theft of xerox paper and

xerox machine use of whatever is approached Without

this theft then the distinction between Band E and

unlawful entry would become important It could mean

the difference between a felony and a mildmeanor

r

t

a
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MR FL1NN The next document is a document calling
vetting Hat Write Up which Mr Walters referred to in
his testimony It will be for the record Exhibit 16

F

py of a document entitled
Vetting Hat Write Up wrs markedas Exhibit No 16 as of this date I

MR GREENS Exhibit 16 the Vetting Hat Write

Up the purpose as set forth on the document quote
To cean USB l files of legally actionable evidence
against the GO and its personnel Then set forth is
a definition of evidence Somethin le allg g Y presented

beFnreacourtas a statement of a witness and object r

et cetera which bears on or establishes the paint in

question distiryuished from testimon andY proof hT e

valuable final roductp the file is free of illegal
evidence r

Steps taken to vet the file cabinet drawer or F
C

box one take one file folder at a time to vet from a 4
bunch of folders two scan through each particle in the
file and vet each one as it omes up a using a razor 4 a
blade cut out all parts of reports written by us that

would indicate same thing illegal washaPPening already
did happen or was bein g planned b if the particle is
than sc cut up that it is impracticable to have in the ri
Piles stapJe it to a larger pieco of paper and stick it

ic
y
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1
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1234

in the files c if in order to properly vet a particle

some of the data of the report is lost write up the

data on a separate sheet and shred the first repart

Make sure to note the date and originator et cetera

of the origin And d if the report is an actual

operation report and not just an account of covert data

collections do not vet the report Rather write the

data down that i3 in the files if applicable and send

the full report contrininq actual ops actions to Ops

Page two of this same exhibit midway clown the

page Now the details of what you vet One mentions

or the ordering of a Band E two evidence that any

thing was stolen by one of our guys This does not

mean someone like PC saying he stole something this

means us saying we stole something

Three lying similar to Here are the docs we

got in our usual way lat last night four implications

o casing includinq keeping checks on schedules and

working hours as well as locks on doors et cetera

five implications of posing as a government agent six

evidence of tapping phone lines or an illegal taping

of conversaLionsstven mentions of harrassment of an

individial altnough not necessarily a full operation

eight any evidence of bribery nine any mentions of
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r

recruitments of FSM to be any kind of an agent This

j
is solicitation and a crime

Ten also vet wordings like This will get him

or Lets wipe him out or This wilbe good for dead A

agenting or We are planning a covert op on him to

handle him or This will strengthen our attack an him
r

eleven any mentions of entrapment setting up someone

to commit a crime either directly or indirectly

MR FLYNN The netexhibit number 17 will be
F

Re Red BOX i
h

MR SHOEMAKER Could T askaquestion of what P
1

the date of this particular exhibit was number 16

j
MR FLXNN 9 March 75

KJMR LeCHER We only have a few more to ga ladi0s

M
and gentlemen and then we 11 conclude with any questons

you may have of the consultant or the witness And thn

S

we will take a very short break andallow and then

Mr DeWolfe will be here

r

A copy of a dacument entitled Re
Red Bax was marked as Exhibit No x

17 as of this data

MR GREENE This exhibit has been marked as
x

Exhibit 17 and it refers to Red Box If I could have

page two placed on the overhead projector first well

see how Red Bdx Data is defined by the carporation t

1

I

p F hikMUtwwrraumnrsr wLaioa
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Red Box Data Informaton Sheet appears at the
r

a e two One What is Red Box Data R

tap of this p q

proof that a Scientologist is involved in criminal

activities b anything illegal that implicates MSH 11

or LRH c lame amounts of nonFOI which I would

o erations

suggest is Freedom of Information does d p I

rou or persons e all opara
against any gavernment g P

Lions that contain illegal activities f evidence of

s

i

incriminating activities q names aild details of confi

dential financial accounts

Ta Where is Red Box Data kept A outofdate

material or finished cycles that can be shredded should

be b large amounts of Red Box Data that is not needed for

ction and cannot be destroyed is located

daytday fun

f

with all our nonFOI does and can be called for via 1
CIC c small amounts of data that must be kept on hand i

and fre went use is to be kept in a

due to security q

and is to be marked
briefcase locked up

t

three How is Red Aox Data kept on the

Finally
icked up

B 1 premises cared for A this data will be p w4

and carried out of the building by owner immediately j

et cetera

upon notif ication of rain search Tarrant

will

b parsons carrying this data as few as passible

return hPn thFy have called

leave the premises and only

baili NvtYuIJNaT

irwYww4t
a

rerroa
r ni

t
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I
1 in and received an all clear

ti

MP CAI1ERBANK Tom will you describe the B l
9

group as it is defined or read and speaifically what

it does in the GO organization Guardian Office argani
j b nation fit

6
MR WALTERS B 1 as I remember is the Intelli

1

p
7

genre Bureau of the GuardiansOffice now ralled rir
e i

Information
rn

9

Y

9
MR CALDERBANK Whatstheir purpoge7

j

11 10 r
li

tMR WALTLRS Their purpose is to inestigate aiad
q

7A
r

4

1
ferret out the enemy expose or if need bQ create

i

t
ar manufacture evidence against the enerny

y1
L i

I1

r 13
R FLYNN T wruld also point out at this point

I

14
that when the FBI seized some eighty thousand documents

r

Y Y
t

is from the Church of Scientology in July 1977 they missed

r rl1g
Fr j6

by two days obtaining any Red Bnx Data All the Red

7i 7

r

a Box pate that is referred to in this exhibit was not

a

iwy
is

seized 1t Wa 8

r

MRCALGERBANK Why
r

AS

M
iV

MR FLYNN missed by the FBI

jai Rd

1
MR CALDERBANK Why r

xZ
MR FLYNN Because they didntknow its looacion

t at the time And thats a matter of court record
x4

MR CALDERBANK Im intrigued that not only coo
ry



RRYfi ry1 R ii y y Ji tdl 3 1 tNVtt k

4Ir JF

d
fit

J
r

1238

they have policies that would condone criminal activities

and give points for successful criminal activities being

a carried out but they also have a palicy that they par

w

4 ticipate in that covers up criminal activities by memberi r

a Is this another policy that they utilize day in and

e day out

7 MR WALTERS eah Thats standard Guardians
a

I
e Office function s

a
9 This is a lot in the front of this book youll

to read all about how nice it is to be good But this is
1

t
yr

pp
f S

i what occured
f

ttdw
r r

lz MR CALDERBANK Lets forget about it a minute ti

Y

D and lets forget about doctrines This is conduct
i
3t

y
14 This is the conduct Gf the policies R

J
is MR WALTERS This is all

M
16 MR CALDERBANK that they induce people to 4os

1
wt MR WALTERS This is this says burglary

a

f
i 1e criminal actions by a group planned Pxecuted

I1
MR SHOEMAKER Mayor and Commissioners that k

r rsi

I particular letterisdatad the 25th of March 1977 y
1 MR LeCEER As far as you know it is still going s

on now I have had conversations with Scientalogists

not recently but certainly within che past year whove

4 said that they na longer do the3e things

i

S
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Z

s

Z
2

7

v

is

Thats again Tm going to ask you the same If
question Do they still do thess things Do they ill f
act this way or is this ancient history that dates back

to 1y75 or 75
f

MR WALTERS Well Id put it like this Im slot j

here in Clearwater so I cant tell you specifically
r

But what Im talking about here today is the hallmaxk h

Of Scientolo 9Y It is the technology of Scientology gin
1or them to survive it must be done

t

tMR CALDEaANK When was the last time that you sa

theca policies carried out What was the date what
r s

was the time

MR WALTERS Ive seen them all through 70 71

r

all the way on up to 7 8 7 9 ce
ii

MR CALDERaANK And you

I st

MR WALTERS I had Cooper Don Coaper one of

their intolligenceagents whos now down hero in
a

Clearwater stole things out of my house that showed up 1

trt the lawyer a

MR C1LDERBANK When

MR WALTERS This was done oh the lawyer
showed it to me two months ago at the deposition j

MR CALDERBANK So youve had acutal personal
1 1

involvement and know these thins are hag ppening up to
fit
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i
e

r 9

i
i

e
t

11

12

13r
r

is

16

17

p 1

18
7

Pa

19

w

r 41
csf
r
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i

two months ago

MR WA1TERS Absolutely

I saw than then and participated in them now
r

theyre being done to me There is no change in this
f

group at all

MR LeCHER One more question What would happen

if a of tomorrow morning Scientology the Church of

Scientology said We will stop a1 these dirty tricks

we will rewrite our literature and we will act like any s

ather organization that is in business end we will no

longer not to meit on religion I dontwant tbring

that into it we will no longer engage in these tricks

and we will let Scientology fall or rise on its own

meritsand its teachings a

MR WALTERS Tf they said that

MR LeCHER Yes

t

MRWALTERS A11 right Well theyregoing to

say this PR will theyre already writing it right

now To me it wouldntmean anything Ive been

MR LeCHER Well what if they did indeeddo

that Would Scientology still be as

MR WALTER5 I will

MR LeCHER powerful as it is
f

MR WALTERS I 11 tell you what I 11 invite them

ii

deK1V1NMdCAWYE4ClkNhb7DieaDviiweHfRldrusa f
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to invite me to Fort Harrison and Iwill be glad to give

a lecture to ail Scientologists there now And if they

can confront what T say and want to remain at Fort

Harrison we can end the problems

I extend 5cientlogy talks about communication

and good will they can come and see me they danthave

to burglarize my home rihey can come and see me any bane

I will be glad to go to Fort Harrison tonight and

talk to all aF the Scientologists

MR LeCHER What Im really asking is Can

Scientology succeed if they no longer use the enemies

list and attack the attacker and all these things that

we have seen in the documents

MR WALTERS Butthen you wouldnthavo Scien

tolagy

MR CALDERBANIC Tn other words youre saying

MR LeCHER Well then what would you have

MR WALTERS I dontknow what youd have If

you wouldnt have the cult of Scientology youd probably

have something new starting I dont know

5ee Scientology isntall bad If it was you

wouldnthave decent people entering it

MR BERFIELD Yeah but if you rewrote these

articles youd almost have to rewrite most of Lhe ones



rn F

f
a r 2124

F
6a

fraud and rnisl ii

i

I 1 v ngnvothat you were talking about

y

2 representation and everything else

3 MR inTALTERS Youd have to rewrite almost eighty

f a percent of Scientology policy and probably seventy

s pezeent o the tech
f

i i

s MR BERFIELD So what then what would happen
M

9

1 4
wa z to their income

a MR WALTERS They wouldnthave an income It

9 MR CALDERBANK Youre saying that these policies
a

io forma fabric that is interwoven over perhaps seventy

4

It to as great as eighty percent of all their activities
r

i

12 and conduct

Y4 MR 1ALTERS Yes

la MR CALDERBANK And these policies call for

tts is criminal and fraudulent activity which you have given
j

J

lT MR WALTERS To deFeat the enemy

s casinah t@R gnmeatMR CALDERBANK And i

19 burglarizing manufacturing evidence extortion kid

f so napping
M

x1 MR WALTERS Yeah I mean youve seen s

Y MR CALDERBANK Im dust giving back to you the

examples that youve given me

t

24 MR WALTERS Absolutely
r i

t
n Y

t s

c tiC M wdnwrwwt1ifrY1RtfuiY4MyCSWaNreuawirNawinwv U el
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MR HATCHET7 Sf S hear you correctly Mr

Walters youre saying regardless of whether they rewrite

theyre not going to change Ss that the implication

S hear

MR WAGTER5 No because were talking about a

philosophy Were talking
i

MR HATCHETT Thats in7rained k

MR WALTERS Yes H

I welcome MrHubbard to come hers and sit with
i

me now Sf he could do this you wouldnt have Scien
c

tolagy You see if Reverend Jones could leave Guyana

and come and talk to the congressman you realize you

ouldnthave a cult anymore because he was ou have
W

to handle the mental paranoia of Hubbard Until that is 1

done youre going to have consistent defrauding of R
i

individuals and also criminal activities taken against af

percoived enemies
r

MR LeCHER 50 youre saying they couldntexist a

I r
i

without any of that without this doctrine or without

these teachings They couldnt well they couldnt
1

exist without any money coming in is that cahat youre

saying They wouldntget the money to exist worldwide
f

MR WALTERS No yeah well 3 tall depends
i

Must all the money is being made in Clearwater right now tiy

w rsvt r
lt z rt i l iifrlrrhxltlLi
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r MR LeCHER In Clearwater All the money is
P

a supposed to

r e MR WALTERS De ing made

MR LeCHER The money supporting the whole opera

s tion as being made in Clearwater
i

6 MR WALTERS I would say I would say Clearwater z

is the singly primary source of most or the money coming

s in The eo le in Clearwater are hi her u fullP P g P Y i

9
programmed and conditioned I mean this is they

to
originally bought caurses for two Lhousand They are

w now down here giving ten twenty and thirty thousand
L

a
r at a time

NR LeCHER What do the poor people do
i

is MR WALTERS Poor people are not in Scientology
t

s
or they j a in staff

3
a 16 MR LeCHER If youre poor then you mean o

A
they only pick on the wealthy kids And if youre poor

pr
S

y t youve got to work for seventeen hours a week and far

1 t nothing

20 MR WALTERS A wealthy person is a hot praspect
s

a
h rta

M LeCHER OkaR y t

J Ladies and gentlemen

a3
MR FLYNN Mr Mayor weve got two more Mayor

at and then two more documents and then that will be
1

i
i
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the eadof the documents for the day

Exhibit l8 is a document entitled Operations

Definitions which pertains to the drills that a

Guardians Off ice operative goes through s described

by Mr Walters in his earlier testimony with regard to

framing or smearing someone of which Mr Greene will

read some

a

ctA

4
J

A copy of a document entitled
Operations Definitions was market
as Exhibit No 18 as of this date

4

Y
v

MR GRENE You have the drll on the overhead

projector Recognizing Basic Effectiveness or Plans
r

Take into account effectiveness security legality
I

workabaltyet cetera when making your decisicns Choos

which basic plan is best A General Scene Person

AMA

t

to xestrain or remove Mr ones employee in local

government agency attacking tkie org One order hundreds

of dollars worth of 1iquor in Jones Hama and have it t

delivered to his home causingcrouble and make the liquor

stare owner dislike him two call up Jones boss and

accuse zones of being a homosexual three sunk Jones i

boss evidence of Jonas accepting bribes on the jab with
r

copies to police nd local FfiT
r

B General Scene Psychiatrist wio has instigated i
attacks an the org via police and press One exposr

i



NJ Ya ynlawsiwofeN4M

1246

t his Nazi background to the press with evidenethat he

2 still attends local Nazi meetings two wake him up every
it
i 9 night by calling him on the phone and threatening him

i 4 and three send an FSM in to be a patient of his fora I
y

yi s year to disperse the psych during sessions
cr

6 Finally C General Scene A newspaper executive
x

7 Clyde McDonald who is behind local attacks One poison

J s him while hes asleep so he 11 never start another

1

4 attack two make known to the papersowner that J

to McDonald is responsible for the papersdecreasing
i

11 advertising revenues three spread rumor around to the

12 papers employees that McDonald is a Communist and
S

l

to four ut itchiip g powder in McDonald s clothes so hell
c
r t scratch himself all day thus preventing him from writing

la stories
f

Y
1

t6 MR LeCHER Where is hcDonald CodaY
ti

t7 MR WALTERS Selling millions of hamburgers

v

to MR FLXNN I don t know where Mr McDonald is

19 but Paulette Cooper will be testifying before this

Y
o Commssion

Zt MR LeCHER Okay
11

32
MR GREENE If we could hav th te e nex page in

this series

s
zs
ti Mk CALDERBANK I ve got a personal example of

4

4

M

1 1 1

V 1l1 r
1

61 ib dYtdti e x rJxut t y Y di r t
1
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1 that

2 MR GREENS U and E Let me diretyour

attention to E General Scene A 1oca1 Catholic bishop

4 is causing many local attacks on the org One send
r

5 several FSMs you remember Mr Walters testified is

e a field staff member over to the Catholic church to

swear at him in confessionals twa connect him up to

y
e

A

abortion andor pornograthicactivities three write the

9 Pope an anonymous letter stating that the bishop is
r

10 really a rabbi under cover and four spread a rumor

I

a around town that hes against air pollution r
t4

12
i MR FIYNN rhe next exhibit is called Correct i

t9 Use of Codes which will be Exhibit 19

A copy of a document entitled iL
Correct Use of Codes was rtarked

a 1s as Exhibit No 9 as of this date

16 MR GREENS This is a Guardian order as it appear

i

fit
on the tap of the exhibit If you could move the exhibit

r 1e

L
down youll see the Guardians order and the date

i
t9 September 17th 1976 Mr Walters can explain the routn t

Ij 91
ti Zo

k form in the upper iethand corner when Ive completed r

zl Ihe correct use of codes to insure that coding

is done correctly with the correct subjects coded and

as overcoding avoided the following steps are laid down
I
u

Codes are used for the following general headings one
t

1sy1 t

dcy
r4ai Y
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incriminating undercover or misinformation cif covert

operations and the like Incriminating activities would

include things like lobbying where this is inhibited in

nonprofit ccrporations also money deals that might

provoke government tax offices

Two things that we want unknown as connected to

the Church of Scientology secret Tk and B 1 front

groups threelegal PR and B 1 traffic on H 1 flubs

four things that we want unknown LRH or MSH connected

to this is handled by coding of their names five words

or actions that would tend to dispute the fact that the

C of Ss motives are humanitarian ie harrass

eradicate attack destroy annihilate crlve in third

party spreading rumorsr entrapment trap or entrap

stir up the opposition

Six actions of confidential corporate taibodies

Strategy Some B 1 money CSWs and occasionally the

to
names of accounts Seven anything that gives specific

A
J

19 and actualrvidence that Scientology is in legal control
2

20 of A 6type groups These are groups that are separate
t 21

legal entities from the Church of Scientology Eight
t

22 admission to unpunished crimes and or incriminating data
r

l

23 This would mostly come on personnel liilas

ty as In addition to the following there are certain

ff113
trR

4
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1
i

1f

ia 1aa 9

f 7
things that get yoveinment customs upset and more curious

Yk Z about what is in the mailbag Phese are such things as

u

4v
s confidential secret highly confidential top secret i

I

m
e

very highly confidential restricted et cetera written
4J

s across the top f
6 MR FLYNN Mr Walters would like to make one J

ra
7 closing statement And for today that will be all the j

r

a documentary evidence f
4 i

o MR LeCHER Before Id like to ask one more

to question I have met most of the Scientologists as they

tt come into torm they try and make a social call I don t
r

12 necessarily talk to them anymore unless they give the a

18 false name and false reason to be here

t x met Reverend Whitman is that his name

13 MR WALTEItH ranneth Whitman

9 ff

16 MR LeCHER Kenneth Whitman who is a rather

17 angeliclooking young man with a tlxrned around collar
r

r

l8 and a soft voice and a nice easy manner
t
iw

Wiv
I

t9 And he says that they na longer act that way
f R

that he is the president of the Church And as the j

b 2t president he led me to believe that he calls all the

2s

1

shots W

23 Is that true that Mrthitman Reverend hitman

2 with turned around collar does call the shots for the

a tr
Jf YIrti A7 F S V 1 i rc il 4yj
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Church

MR WALTERS No he does not Im sure if he

says hes presdent hes president It would be a legal

position to be n to protect L Ron Hubbard But Mr

Whitman and every Scientologist only does what L Ron

Hubbard wants trim to Maybe he doesntknow St now but

itllprobably add a few years to his sentence if he

gets any I mean Hubbard designs things so that it does

aot come back to him

Now Kenneth Whitman I personally dontknow if

hes involved in any of this But I would assure you

as president of the Church he is told exactly what to

say and the plan in fact to handle the city is drawn

up exactly like this

MR SHOEMAKER Mr Walters following up on that

Would he as being president of the Church have any

control over the Guardians Office

MR WA7TERS No no Its a legal title its a

PR title ties the person that when you want to see

the big boss youll get him The guys who follow you

home are the guys running the show

MR LeCHER Does

home town wi th a turned

regular street clothes2

bMAMIIYSUAwr

he noxmally walk around in hies

around collar or does he wear

r

I u
yaM1kWHIWxhQlreAlXiMIAIW14hA h
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t MR WALTRR5 Well hes been so busy now because r

2 of everything going on hes probably in legal mockup

a meaning n dress almoatall thG time

The little Ive known him just very little
4

s Hesbasically a very nice quy and very suited to what

6 he does

T MRIeCHRR Mr Calderbank lets try and take

e break bfore we get to the next witnes3
r

1j

CAID5R811NK Very quickly Ive been waiting to
MR

r1 iI9
C

to ask either ariexScittologist or a current Srientolcgists
r

tt Number one tell me if this it was these examples

12 were in the paper by the way i

to I was coming out after Mr Flynn presented his fr
r

t report and sonieone thtt 1 didnt know came up to my
M

is car and said Hello youre such and such Ive seen t

i

td your picture in the paper And as was reported by the Y

4
t piper that person thin said Does your sister and

i y
r

te 1
my sister is a dentist in Pittsburgh Does she worry

f
G

14 about malpractice suits
r

I of out of the car and asked him lookod for

Sti
N

2t another person and he told the to get my hands of him

t 22 that he didntknow what S was talking about About 4
sj

f
is two weeks later after notifying my sistersattorney

sltc had patients theft came in with various ailments that t
r

f
1

N

4
r
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1 would not follow her prescribed dental practices And

when she made them sign charts off they left

MR WALTERS That sounds

4

a

6

7

8

9

io

1

fl
p

y

MR CALDERBANK Try your opinion which this has

appeared in the paper is this a coincidence

MR WALTERS Itsounds to me like a very standard

good B 1 operation

bR CALDERBANK Nucnber two her own I met in a

MR LeCHER Wait W we I dont know if l

we know that he knows that the are comin atLer ourY g Y

11 sister Thats really hearsay azid

12

la

MRS

iR

CARVE

LeCHER

Aats a B 1

Yes Whats a B 1

q

F
MR HATCHETT Thats intelligencei

1 MR LeCER Thats intelligence

s

r1

t
rh vJollwe rea lly dontknew that

ti

17 MR WALTERS Nell I would take his word it

I

ie happened

l 19 MR LeCHER Yeah WQ11 I know I believo thati
t J c

yF 1

i it happened Lout you dun t know that
a

r
71

MR WALTERS Oh no
F

r
J

MR LeCHEF the reasons why ik happened r

3
MRS CaPRVEY I mean

r MR WALZEiZS He only asked for my opinion from my
4

r
i

yxGirgki4lrL7 t 4 ri uL s i s

ii

1
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1

MR LeCHER I dont want to get too ar astray

zom what were here for

MR WALTERS True I dontclaim to know every
i

j

hiTSg on Scientology

MR LeCHER Would you like to makea final state r

ent sir j

MR WALTERS Yes r

Id just like to close because weve been talking
i

bout such terrible Lhingr3 here which is of course

ne of the reasons I came here And I m glad to clo it i t

s a citizen and Im glad to see that the truth will come

out and if its confronted and pursued long enAUgh it

gill j

But I wart you to know and anybody listening

se the PR campaign against me will start tomorrow
becav

i

I anti nod antireligion I am not looking to destroy any

one I want to lead a good docent life I havo many p

friends in Scientology there are a lot of gaoc cut ing l
1

i

people

When I was in Scientology I loved and admired x
K

1
L pon Hubbard I admired a man who was in the war and

got war injuries and healed Himself and hes confronting f
I

enemies and c0ltinuall going on to creatf the worldwide
t

lr

j

r i r 14x F4 i f

x

a

o

A

2 Va
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2

game that everybody could win I believed it I laved

it

Now that Im out andIve learned the truth

4 about itIm not Im embarrassed by it But I want

b the truth to come out that I am not in a vendetta I

e
care for Mr Hubbard Its going to be like Howard

T Hughes and hes going to end up in a lorely room knocking

e himself off until somebody who cares enough for him

o instead of these Gestapo agents somebody who cares for

io him helps him

t1
I have nv hatred for the individual I loved him

12 I dont love him now but I prcbably understand him

to better If hes listenirig Id tell him Get in touch

k

1 with me I wont harm youI17 help you Do it now

is bafore you create a catastrophe here in Clearwater or
t

16 injure thousands of young people

F
t7

Many gciantolgists are good people Most of them

Es
to

are Theyve just ben red astray And even though

v t9
youre going to hear some shocking things in the next

k4 few days and I suggest you really do look into this

cult of Scientology there area iot of good peoplei
riW and some that I truly like and admire

k
1

t

Y
sa

I apprFci4te you listening to me
f

1

1 i 1
MRIetilBlt Thank you for being a very courageous

lye

t
a

n a

t

s

tro
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t man and courageous witness and we wish you well no

z matter where life takes you from now on
jj t
l

s We will take a tenminute break
w

4

Whereupon a recess was taken
M
i

5
Whereupon the hearing resumed

M

6 MR LeCHERr Vision are you on3 You are now on
T

okay
t

r

e kTelcome back ladies and gentlemen We are going ti
9 to proceed with the next witness whic2cil1 be we

to will not speak at such length as we did with the

11 previous witness sut this witness will come back itF
l 4

12 tomorrow moning at nine oclock and we1 resumep

a
r

ar

1 We are now waiting for Mr Ron Ronald DeWolfe

4

14 to come in
a

tax 1a Thank you Mr DeWolfe we will attempt to make
Ff 1

f t 16 this a3 painless as possible for you sir z know that

w you are also a courageous individual to be here with j P
t

fAy

f
18 us this afternoon especiallyrecause of your background I

p

T would like to agk you a feu before we do ssk s

ia
a

ynu questons sir T would like to ask you if you would

r bs sworn in by our clerk
t Z L

RONALD DeWOLFE a witness herein i

a

f4 having first been sworn by a Clark far the City of

U

r i

ppV i

Y M wrHrio ii sT ry 11 i ti NidWY orWMOnnr tea
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r

1 Clearwater was examined and testified as follows
x4 t

n MR LeCHER Thank yoia
c

s Mr DeWolfe Id like to ask you these same five

standard que4tions Ill be asking every witness that

s w will be listening to on both sides of tha issue

d Number ono Are you appearing here today and
1

4
testifying under oath voluntarily

e
MR DeWOLFE Yes

i

MR LeCHER Number two Havc you bean paid by

t 10
anyone for your tP timony other than the expenses of

11 coming to Clearwater

f
1a

MR DeWOLFE No

is
MR LeCHER Number three Do youhave a lawsuit

r
fi

1

I

4
gainst the Church of Scientology

s MR DeWOTFE No

t 16 MR LeCHER Does the Church of Scientology have

a lawsuit against you

18
MR DeWOLFE No

0

i t
t9

MR LeCHER Has anyone suggested to you that you

r should state anything but the truth Or has anyone

Yr 41 suggested to you that you change your testimany for

b 1 zs
any reason w

Mlt DeWOLFE Aio

i 1 n

ryi

MR LeCHER Okay sir

A

s
f

4 d U
1 J

Y 1
1 da A 111kti 44 y4 f of i N e it Y 9 M rA
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i name is Robert DeWolfe 4

MR DeWOLFE Ronald DeWolfe
ti
i

MR LeCHER Ronald DeWolfe

MR DeWOLFE Ronald Edward DeWolfe
j

a MR LeCHER Are you the natural son of L Ron

6 y

Hubbard E

MR DWOLFE Yes I am
N

9 MR LeCHER All right
r

v So your surname was not DeWolfe but Ronald Hubbard f

10 MR DeWOLFE Thats correct

11 th t bd I ih

1

MR LeCHER you ware ornsee ere a nAi

12 134 in C alifornia and your mother was Margaret Louise

is Grubb
t

1 MR DeWOLFE Ya s
r

df

yy
K

15 MR LeCHER is that correct

ta dont think we have to go io much into the
ii

t fact I read that the contributions to Scientology

to are processing of courses as written by Mr DefYolfs

f Is that you sir

MR Dg10LFE Yes

r

l I d idnt quite understand youx statement

MR LeCHER We11 do you know anything about TR

d B d iC rocessestoloS illTRs an an m s gy paneous c ence

8 MR DeWOLFE Yes because I helped create then



1a5a

MR LeCETER All right Thats what I was really

getting at

Do you want to tell us what TRs are and 8C and

when and why you did these this

MR DeWOLFE Well the TRs TR stands or

training routine which we called training drills They

were used in the beginning car Formulated in the beginning
in order to as a method at that time in communication

and in control o someonesbody because iF you can

control satneonesbody you can control the mind

There were several of them T dont happen to have

a copy o them Its been many years ago but I can qo

over them point by point if youd like

MR LeCHER Iyou would just in your own words

sir ie you want to describe what you did or what your

job was within the organization

MR DeWOLFE Oh well Iwas at various times

Directoz ofTraining Director o Processing the Esecu

five Secretary which in those days would be tha person

responsible For instnce here in the United States For

the entire United States

MR LeCHER Okay

When did you lAave the Chuzch r Scientology

MR DeWOLFE I left November 23rd 1959 at nine

f r7
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1
am at Washington D C

q
MR LeCHER 1959

s
MR DeWOLFE Yes

4
MR LeCFIER When did you become involved in the

E

r

y s Church of ScientologY

6
MR DeWOLFE Tn the very beginning in 1950 with r

r
7

the first book Dianetics The Madera Science of Manual
a

o
Health

i

MR LeCHER Sm gUiny down the outline here and I r t
10

see that Hubbards primarily primary means of income it
j

Y

as a write he wrote such thins as Arabian kVi htg g

4 12
Adventures westerns confessions in magazine articles

he wrote as a wamran with rrablems scince fiction
14

P

screw lays up until this is how your father originally x

16 gained his main source of income

i

4

16
MR DeWOLFE Yes it was There are but the

17
problem there is a lot of his writing he didnt really

19 write as many wards as he said he did Throagh the
T

tr P 19 early fifties he used to tell evezybody that he had written r

r
r i

sevan million words of fiction But infac it probably Ja

Pt st never exceeded a million words and that was during the

thirties and forties Andof course during the

r thirties that was mainly in what was called pulp
r1

r

2
magazines and he was paid like a penny a word which a

N

1 41PJrlbYtl1AfdS
UMvrAN

Y 44TStneMICJf P1 ywnPWIIN IPMMA YYimrPSw
i

1 yC AINNSfFJIfirkM M
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7

N 8

r

A

t
to

i
11

i
12

1
13

l

is

16

17

r 8q
1

20
C

r

xl
i

22

23

x
f

4

i

doesnt amount to a great deal of money if you add it

all up

Hut as far as his the one thing that caught my
j

eye in the outline in number five it says screenplays
F

And I only knowof one screenplay that he possibly was

involved in and it was a serial one of those Saturday
matinee serials that went on for thirteen or twentysic

i

weeks or something And it came he either had a

sma11 part in writing it or it came from a story of his

but there were many other screenwriters By the time

the by the time the play the serial came out

4there were several other screenwriters who had rewritten

it and been added to the credits So thats the only

screenplay that I personally kZOW of

And as far as his income is concerned a great deah
t

of his income came from my mother who and my grand

father his father who supported him

MR LeCHER Then much that has been written and

said about your father isafigment of his imagination

would you

MR DeWOLFF Thats quite correct articularP 5

in the areas of G here page one where Hubbards

primary means of income is writing Yes that was his

income but again if you multiply a milli words times



yxr

r
1 2 51

1 a penny then were talking about what ten thousand

z dollars or something

3 MR LeCHER By a penny yes sir

MR DeWOLFE But

s MR LeCHER Ys sir Go ahead

6 MR DeWOLFE No but the I remember some of

these Arabian Night adventures because he had some of

e the origins artwork paintings around And he wrote

9 westerns under Winchester Remington Colt and also he k

10 wrote quite a number of confession magazine articles
t

ri
i

11 posing as a woman thatsquite corwect posing as a

i

5

12 woman with problems
r

t is MR LeCFIER Is that like advice to the lovelorn

t a Something like

lb MR DeWOLFZ Yes well not really It is I r
i

16 thik you can still see sume of that type of literature

t7 today where

is MRS GARVEY True Confessions
t

19 MR LeCHER Like True Confessions ar M Truey

r

20 Story
W

4
sl MR DeWOLFE Yes exactly

22 MR LeCHER or things like that

29 MR DeWOLFE And of course quite a bit of

r 24 science fiction to various magazines and particularly iF
a

rr xuweAaFtrrNnrr

jar
ai wrt

s

1f b ii 1
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r

t t two unknown stories in 1940 39 and 40 uhich later

2 became which later became Astanding Science Fiction

8 which later became Analog

cr 4 MR LeCHER According to the outline there are

a s a lot of things here concerning your life your early

6 life and your relationship with your mother tend your
r

7 father I dontknow if you want to go into that
ti

a
K

8 MR DeWOLFE Sure

y
5

s MR LeCHER But if youd like to Id like to

1

to hear about it in your own words

it Looking at it you were married this marriage

t2 Margaret bore one child et cetera et cetera And I
Y

is hesitate to ask you about them too abcut

s
t fdR FLXNN Would you like to read this

1S MR DeWOLFE Oh certainly

j Ib Well okay My fathers been married three times
1

17 I kno in Scientology literature and what he tries to

1
le to et other eo le to believe in his writings of theseg p P

ig biographies that hes only been married oncetoMary Sue

r

a
2 Hubbard But hes been married three times

st His first marriage was to my mother Margaret

x
Z2 Louise Grubb They were married April 13th 1933 in

t

2s Elkton Maryland By the way my mother was born
1 1

Y4 September 22nd 1907 in Maryland And then just to

a
r

S
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Ohl 1 cover some of the vital statisiics
2

MR LeCHER Yes sir I want you tell it i

y

Y
1

n yaar
9 own words because 1 don ti know how oy u wan t to say thisI

t 4
MR DeI90LFE xhen my mother and father were

f I
IaniA

divorced December 24th 1947 in Port Orchard Washington
I And then my mother died November 17th 963 in i

Coatesville Pennsylvania 4

8
then he married a Sarah Northrup and let me

t
A

get the exact date its iti hers somewhere
1A

r
t

1 MRS GARVEY It Sayg 1946 but thats before th9
11 divorca

Z
r

MR LeCHER In 1946 I3ubbard married Sarah
4

Northrop
ra

t

t
MR DdWOLFE Thats correct Tt was a bigamous j

1s
marriage r

I6
MR LeCHER Thats why you said theres a clear

ti

ar
t

17
inferbnce here that he must have bRen married to two

f

tto
people at the game time And that lasted a few years

y L
t

and she bore one child
r
i

a

J
IJ1 P

MR DeWOL1E Correct
1

taf
ZI

MR LeCHER Some of these other things arR rather

i personal in nature and you may want to talk about them Y
or you may not want to alk about them

s
r r

MR DeWOLFE No Im perfectly willing to talk
r

IQs

fiy 1 bL
r

rir
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about them because 7 believe that all of the facts of r
tir

2 the true history of L Ron Hukbard should come aut and
l3

r 9 should be known by people Im talking about the docu

a 4 rttented facts arld the actual occurrences in his lifetime

a because he has built up over the years since 1950 a

d
6 great mystique and a great amount of false and imauinary

w 7 data

e I could say Flatly tliat ninetynine percent of

a
1 9 what my fatlier wrote about his awn life and what he has

r

i to done is false And sinco it has always been an egtaal

ris

d

It part of Scientology itself that I think that people

v la hould know who this man is A
i

r1
is MR LeCHER All right sir ti

r
1 MR DeWOLFE Any any part of this ariy part

r J js

is of this I would be very happy to go aver

rw 16 MR LeCHER Do you have anything about an example
ti

17 aboutbing false I mean can he was he roally in

5
le the war and shot up andIealed himself with his own

1v mind
J

1a

MR DeWOLFE He was in the navy in World War II N
f
1zt a

d

jtV
sl but he wasntshot up

Ufa

r
a2 MR LeCHER Okay

What about

s Z1 MR DeWOLFE He was never wounded or blinded

r

1

a 1r a
s1 Jig Pr

a p tiw
gwrrwMwru 11CWt vYtMgwkiH17t 1 ur trap
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t
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p
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MA
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r

riL
11

j

Vic is

s 16

ri
19

19
a

i

r

ti

N
Mii 4

19a I

4
d

J d l t n i

MR LeCHER this

MR DeWOLIE Excuse men sir

MR LeIHERi Certainly

MR DeWOLFE J said he was never woundz3 or

blinded

MR LeCHER Ha has attYibuted to his great powers

because he rias had this Fantastic educational backgxound

Would you like to go into how far iii college did

ha indaecY go and what degrees does he have

MR DeWOLFE He spent a few months as Lar as

college is concerned at George fnashingtan University

And one of the maaor points that hit has said that he

he has said that he has a degree iri engineering at

ane point hg has a degree in nuclear engineering Now

of course that changed

As far as any nuclear engineering i3 concerned

he only took one semester and he recivad an F as in

failure for rhe on semester

MR LeCHER T think thats pertinent because Mr

Walters spoke earlier trday ibout one of the reasons why

he believed in 1111 these principles an3 sucbesses is

because of your fathers background it was so signifi

cant Hut apparently that is not true

Can you te11 me something about Dianatics

rI

F
Y
S

I
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Apparently Hubbard In told Mr DeWalfe in 1947

2 writing a book called Dianeticshe was thinkirgataut

i

i
4
y

r

fp
3 MR DESWOLFE Thats correot He was in Washington

V I
w a at this time and he had some of these as I try to

l

6 explain them its sometimes difficult to explain

b simply in easily straightforward terms because gametimes

r
7 these incldents are kind of highly complex and lead from

e one thing to another

x
1 Ynl

i Q D4y father at the time was had Sarah Northrup
r
4

to with him in a trailer oel in Part Orchard Wushincton
3

M
n g

It which is six miles away from Burlington Washingtan And

i i

12 thatswhat he hadtld me that he was thinking about
a

13 wz iting a book abaut the mind and in subsequent phone
w

rM calls and contacts he mentioned calling it Dianetics

is This was in 1947 and then through 48

t6 I can go through it sir chronologically if youd

A4
17 like

to MR LeCHFR A11 right sir
Y

f io Did Dianetics then The Modern Sctence of Mental
1J

Heath deals greatly with husbands beating their pregnant 3

Zl wives
1

22 Is there anything1 i
j

MR DeWOLFE Thats correct

r
i

i s Theres I believe f
o

1

A

s

pr

i
1

qklVlwlbllia13KA1MildlQ SUcbcat4rcnla i 1 v fns 74rNU1MNitwwt Y Ao H

t

r
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r I i44 i
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1

i

1 i

fj
MR LeCHER in the book about husbander beatin5

I

pregnant wives That s part of the book
f

iI
MR DeWOLFE I believe all together theres

k

4
f something around two hundred seventy I believe various

s
incidents in it which had to do with a restg deal o f

6
prenatal experiences husbands beating wives and j7
attempted abortions by husbands on waves ard then

attempted abortions on women by themselves And the
t 9

general focus of the book is I would say generally one fir
tik t 10

f sex
p

P

r

d
11

MR LeCHER All these unusual ways of abortion i4
r
ttT

4
111

under the tite of a book called The Modern Science of

Y

l9
A4ental Health

j
1

MR DeWOLFE Correct t

5 16

i
The but ono afthe things about Dianetics

j

y
16

The Modern Science of Mental Health and anoffshynting

1

r
rf

as
l7

Danetics The Modern Science of Mental HeaJthwas rat y
1

1 t various times written he said in three months And
3h

19

also he has said it was written in six weeks What h

1

e

ZO
has

told me we visited aay Head New Jersey where he l
wrote

the book with Sarah therer
C Prr
And

when we returned toa ve sma lcottage on i r
rr

the
beach t gas empty at that time buc the d aorws fi fk

sa L 1
open and we walked around inside He said that he had sr

r y

CJLi

67ihrMawwrwrMr



1

1

M

I

r
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1 written it in less than a month

And but the incidens in Dianetics The

Science of Mental Health came from generally from

his imagination anu also at least two attempted
a abortions on my mother One I observed when I was

a around six or seven And these other activities with

7 other women but as far as any research is concerned

he has said at various times that ha has spent thirty
4 some years researching it but he didnt

r

J to This stems from there were I think a one

ii two or threepart article in Astounding Science Fiction
1 17 which is now called Analog Magazine but at that time

7 18 it was Astounding Scence Fiction and it came out
5

s about 1948 or 49 And the res one t itp s o was so over

is whelming that John W Campbell the editor ofthe maga

41

6 tine andother people insisted that Dad make a campletQ
4

RI

17 book out of it So he had tc hurry and write it very

1

T11j
rr ie quicklyT

YY 1 f

1 Then tha book came out in May May 9th 1950 So
aC
1 ao there was an original magazine article which I notice

i

i
in recen and even earlier Scientology litrature kht

I
h i

c Y
37 they never mention the magazine article which was the

r 1a

r
N

original

1
24 MR LeCHER nice your father usad the principlesr

ga Iq
r

1

r

tP



f

y hj d r

1

1
ii
iF

t

r 1269
1 i
r

1 Y

4
1 in the book The Modern Science of Mental Health to

4

perform an abortion on your mother how did this all

A

e relate or lead to Scientology
I

MR DeWOLkEs Oh wow have you gat about three
1

weeks Well anyway 1

6 MR LeCHER Well see it doesnt its hard

for me to follow

a
9 MR DeWOLfE Yeah I understand

fi
9 MR LeCHER sir how he started all this

to MR UeWOLFE I find it easier to do this ina
i

Iil chronological order

MR LeCHER Yes sir all right
ri 1s Im trying to lead you through it and it I all a

t4 right It says that the book preys on mentally impaired

ys or ill people and the Dianetics book represents thmt j
the methodology will cure more than seventy percent of

t7 all mans ills Tt has claimed to cure cancer tubercu

te lossarthritis heart diseasertardation and you

t9 ac nincrease your IQ tcetera

Do you think that he has bean successful in any
y

si of these things 1

t MR DeWOLFE He claims t cured anything and
F

evorylhing

MR LeCHER The list could be larger
yyy4

7

s

l

r

rdrikc Y 7cA916ida w i w b L1j
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l

a i
1 MR DeWOLFE No You soeDianetics and Scien

tology I can back up on this later Hut Dianetics and

s Scientology is according to Dad a the one and only
i

14 true path to freedom and the one and only true alleviatio

i a of any aberration or human problem It is the solution
w

d to anything thtt a human being nay want to do or if

iw T you ry have any sickness or illness

e I know that over the yaars if you Remember in th

q fiftieswe were putting across it would cure anything

lo including falling hair and dandruff And the law ErsY

it and attorneys and the government were getting very

uptight and very upset about it us using th word r

19 cure Because the very first Dianetic Research

14 Foundation this was in New Jersey in 1950 Thats

s one of the reasons it gotrlosed up and why Dad had
4

rr is to mova on to Wichita Kansas
ii

17 But the main idea here is it we had to alter

what we were selling out

19 MR LeCHER Was it she local AMA that decided i
2 your others book was nothing mare than quackery

F Zl MR DeWOLFE Im sorry sir
aa

y MR LeCHER Did the tMA the local AhW

i
MR DeWOLFE Yes right

MR LeCHER in Elizabeth New Jersey i
tr

d

ao
r

A

t1J t nife WY 4 C r
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MR DaWpYFE You see what hapeened was Did wrote

Dianetics Th ra Modern Science of Menta Hsal in 1950
The response was so averwhalming if you had to look 1

t
4

1950 within that context of time it w

at

1f
as the First do5

ityourself psychotherapy book really to come out
6 and

rhow to cure yourself of anything a11 by yourself or

t P with another fellow your next door neighbor ou ju t

i

f

s
down on your couch open the book up and have9 a r

whack at it
30

But the overwhlming response to it it really11
was an inarediblc bast seller Mail w

l2
as coming in to Ij

the Wichita foundation literally by tho mail
t a truckload
t Iwasnt there but my father has told me quite a bit14

about it ether people who were conn8cted with the

1

Research Foundation this was in the very first
J one as 1 said was formed in Etizabeth New JPrsay

rv LeCHER Ha then

MR DaWOLFE Now this is something in the very
4

4 beginning that got m faY ther very deeply involved in
js

Y
thiu thing because there was so damn much money involved 1si

s
Z

so they formed the foundation wa formedw

Then doctors and othax people ther ta
e were trying

to1gitimiae it that is they were they wanted to doa 1
t before and after tostin g They wanted to do before and

i

17

Cr WiLtru t1Shuki w W rl
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t t

1
1 afterxrays before and after medical exams and show

y the differences and great benefits of it

k

f r
3 Well since tle whole book Dianetics The Modern
4 Science of Mental Health was written off the top of my

i
fathers bead Dad didntreally appreaiatp that very

6 much because peo le wereP getting too close into investi y
7 gating him Plus reading that very first book with the

s best seller jacket and all of the other claims th ta were

9 in the very first edition I haventread it far umpteen
1

to
years and T haventseen the movie vexsian but anyway

ti
11 there were claimed actual rures We can cure anything r

7 y

14
MR LeCHFR Guaranteed curd

19
MR DeWdLF Yes right

1 All yov had to do was just rur out your birth or T

k 1a run out youz prenata experiences and that is the
ltr basis than was the basis of all of your problems

L

ti Iat It was all of these thinq that people did to you in
le mosnents of pain and unconsaiausness called engram And

3
tU

ifyou cleared up this moment of pan and unconsciousnesst a

and than thati would release all of the terrible

5i

zl
charge you had deep withan your subconscious

F
y

s
A11 right well this whale thirg in rslitaboth

a
New Jersey as I said they were getting into they

d i
j

6
were getanq into curcs and actual the practice of j

tA uar fIfI
i J

1

tI A

rtdlp fJtt4 rJr3 4d

l
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w

s

t medicine

2 What happened then was the New Jersey Medical

jm
a A4sociation started investigating the foundation and

y

a
k 4 forced its closure because they were practicing medicine

b without a license And that forced then Dad to go on

to Wichita Kansas which we can cover later if yaw want

i
Est

But ir
r

MR LeCHER What is a prenatlexperience
ry

9 DeWOLEMR A prenatal experience well any r

i to experience that yon could have experienced in sexual

I cantionsb11 orrelations experiences of attempted a l

a

f 12
get very graphic it yaud like but with TV cameras

r to here

t MR LeCHER I dont think we should get too

5 1
td graphic

tb MR DeWOLFE There would be an incredible amount
h

t

f t7 ting going any thezed be more bleeps than wards
of ed 4J

h
A

MRa LeCHER Okay sar Now were in Wichita

a
tp MR DeWOLFE Wichita Kansas ff

r
z so MR LaCFiER tour father married his third wife 1

s

yrl 21 Mary Sue Whitman

MR DeWOLFE Yes

MR LeCHER who was a student at the Dianetic
a

r

s Center in Vtichita
r

ray i t awaawa
rItu11MN9tWwuefu

r r
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1 MR DeWOLFE She by the way is only a couple

of years older than am But I first met hex in 19

3 February 1951

4 The Dianetic heres where it really gets kind

s of interesting The Wichita foundation the Dianetic

w
b Research Foundaticn in Wichita Kansas was Formed He

at this time wa still wih Sarah Sarah Northrup And
ti

r
j e since as I said there s a recurring theme hors

ir
9 throughout his life what Ive always termed fleeing in

I
Ck iv the night That is that ha grabbedAhatever cash he

11 could from the Elizabrth New Jersey foundation and went

12 to Wichita Kansas

i

13 And there with a Don G Purcell and some other
g

r

r
i people they formed up the Dianetic Research Foundation

4
tb Kansasin Wichita

y

f
7

16 Now this was in 1951

rf 17 MR LeCHEF 1951

18 MR DeWOLFE Were up to 1951 we have another
St

x 1 thirty years to go y
41

f

f MR LeCHER Okay

atr Zl Thet s when then he apparently went bankrupt f

1

MR DeWOLFE No he didnt yo bankrupt Let ms

give you what happened on hir going bankrupt
t

t Z4 Theres quite a number of things occurring in

ry

Styi
1 1 r 1R 4 a rtT

4 t 4E l
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t Wichita Kansas There again he attempted legitimizing 1

2 Scientology with medical doctors and with other verifi i

s cations There tco in Wichita Sarah and my father i
i

got into a tremendous battle divorce battle where Sarah

s was claiming the same things as an example that he had

6 been doing with my mother many years before that
4

7 beatings attempted abortions et cetera And sha he

o claimed that Sarah was a Communist and claimed that she

9 attempted to kill him by inccting heroin into his heart r

to with a hypodermic and also poisoned a bottle ofwhiskey
r

rr 11 Both of them untrue and pure fabrication by my father

is But then the reason I bring up this area is
r

1

is because its pretty T would imagine pretty well known

btt

But as far as the let ssee 1

is

Then he went flying off to taking off to f

16 Puerto Rico because the key to the divorce and he N

had claimed mental derangement caused by Sarah and q
rH
to

f
11 that swhy he was off to Puerto Rico z read a letterf

1 t9

i1in one of the files that he had written and that he was t

FS kp

slowly going he was going insane and how they had had f
r Zt

their which was a lot of nonsense o

4 fDutshe Don G Purcellgot him back up out s

Puerto Rico and propped him up a little bit there And r
u b

s Don G Purcell wanted to help him outfinariciallyandr

V rr d i I s
c
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my father at this point in 1951 sold Dan G Prcell all

of the rights to all of the rights to Dianetics and

Dianetics The Modern Science of Mlental Health Thats

a fact that havent ever really seen come out before

Sa at that juncture in throughout 1951 he

no longer owned the rights to Dianetics This is

important because this is how one of the reasons of

why Scientology was created

MR reCHER Okay

MR DeWOTFE Now in all in every legal sense

he did not just to jump forward vary quickly he did

not reacquire the rights to Dianetics atd the book

gianetics and the use of it and the prccessas and every

thing else until Z beliavb 1955 I remember we had

one he11 af a great celebration around Washington D C

where we were at the time because we finally he

had finished destroying Don G Purcell and getting back

getting back all the rights to Dianetics But to back

up to where he had sold all the rights my father has

only had one basic driving goal in any organration

and that is total and complete control He could never

share responsibility sit on a board of directors or

even operate in any way in a group

And he felt he was being constrained and he though
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he was being confined tend he quite literally he was

t

terrible financial straits because he spent money
i f
n

like water and Don G Purcell had con around to help

hitn out financially And also Purcell thought that

ianetica the processes of Dianetics the books and

P

uite they Should belong to the
what have you i

foundation themselves the foundation itself And
F

Idont remember what
he paid quite a bit of money

o
i

s

the sum of the money how much the money was

then he was there at the Dianetic
But he

Wichita for a while Then but

Research Foundation in
i

he didntown the rights to it anymore and he was

forced to sit on a board of directors which he nver

could stand to do

This is by the way in response to your question

about bankruptcy Xes the foundation went bankrupt
t1

father and Mary Sue

Hut all of a suddHn one day my

rL y
a

they they emptied all the bank accounts Now he fr
L

was only able to sign an one small bank account Sut I

about how he had gttnn
remember my fathez talking ti

can j

other people to empty them and how he had forged the 1

names on checks

But anyway he had emptied the entire bank

accounts all bank accounts of the Wichita Dianetic

i
rt

dye
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Research Foundation and did another one of these fleeing

in the nights to Phoenix Arizona

So here he was in Phoenix Arizona with the

federal bankruptcy court ookiac down his throat with

the police looking down his throat with Don G Purcell

looking down his throat And my father only felt good

with incredible amounts of cash with him And S

remember jump forward slightly I remember being when

I first arrived there in 1952 to start working with him

very closely that he kept shoeboxes of money in his

closet all cash And he had Y believe somewhere arun

five or six shoeboxes with 2500000 apiece in them in

his closet

That by the wa is something hes always done

which is he kept an incredible amount of cash lose

at hand so he could grAb it and run

And that is the reason for the bankruptcy and

the failure in Wichita of the Dianetic ResearchFounda

tion That answers that question

MR LeCHER

D Don Purcell

the rights to Dian

MR AeWOLFir

MR LeCIfER

How did he

is it this

eics

Oh Don G

Yes

estxpy this Purcell Don

Hari that eventually gained
4

Purcell

s

I
4i q Ikx7 yq Va7 i yl e

pl J 4 dE
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t
1 MR DeWOLFE Well the S dontknow all the

particulars but I do know that he used quite a smear

a and libel campaign which is standard procedure jx
See my father would my father only wanted to

a do one thing and that was to destroy people He would

6 not he did not do anything lightly To him anybody 1
4 7 who did anything against him criticized him he would

r

a just flat go after their throat And I think that he
t

K 9 was quite happy And I dont remember exactly but T

i
think Don G Purcell got quite ill But I do know that i

S

1
my father spent a great deal of monwy in 1952 to 1955

r iz in I believe court battles and in a standard mysinforma 14

to tion campaign to bury Don

r

1 MR JeCHER Qkay 4

t i

r
t5 Back now to 1951 Dianetics offered in Wichita

16 Kansas offered a process called auditing iiwwl

s MR DEWOLFE Thats correct

l 1

f
a

kr
1B MR LeCHER Gan you tell us how he conceived he

tq z
f

i9 term auditing and the principles behind auditing
a

f
4

MR DWOLFE Oh waw okay

a1 The auditing and the ward cLFar camp from that

fi

comes from the field of accounting I have to back up I

y sa
a little bit and give definitions of the words if you

r

N
x4 wontmind

i 4

nrwrter t4

Et a y
iw
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x 1 MR LeCHER We 11 I hats okay I was just j

2 wondering how he how did he conceive that idea and

F 9 dons he have any background to yostr knowledge scientifi
rj
tN i

E
r

a background that auditing could be plausible and worth

s while medical
a

6 MR DeWOLFE No

MR LeCHER Yts just something he made up

a then auditing
a

9 MR DeWOLFE Im sorry
u

t MR LeCHER Auditing is just somethinc he made

12 MR DeWOLFE Y@s r

15 As I explained the basis of Dianeticss The

t Modern Science og Mental Health the basic book ari
1

is Z said we could go through all sorts of
a

i
r

MR LeCfiER We 11 we just want to run walk
jr

a
s

tT
through this gzadually with you and then tomorrow

to
my colleagues and x will really get into anythinghey d 1

Y
Q

3
19 like toget into I know that wa want to be @aay

5 s

e
with you today and of course the entire time youre

r

N

r
at hete

e

So any time if we run a little long with you

sa
today we can sto and pick it up Rgain tomorrow mornjng

s

24 MR DwOLFL Okay

G

r f
rll a 1 5y e i

f
i rX
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t MR LcCHER I read the AMA American Medical
I

r z Association denounc9dIubbard and claimed that he was

s practicing medicine without a license and malting out Z I
luti

4 rageous claims like Dianetics would cure all mans ills

4

1 s And apparently yaur father was humiliated sometime around

U
4 6 there at the Scientology headquarters

Y iY fit

7 MR DeWOLFE We can back up and cover that in
y

a

E a d likedetflil iE you

A MR LeCHER Id certainly like I want to go at r
J

to your pace
Leh

y It So you might tell me about 1953 when your father Y1

14
1 t2 wasrumiliated or he was accused of practicing license

a

4 is practicing medicine without a licgnse

r
ta 1 M23 DeWOLFE Well 1953 I would like the

is opportunity too since I I dontwant to be monopo
k

ib lixinc
I
the micro hone or an thin like that 13utp y g

t

t7 MRS LeCHER Yaure here to monapolize it
s

I rrt

G MR DeWCzFE i3uh

r lq LeC1iER Thats why youre here to monopalixeMR

tha miaraphone

Z1 MR DeWOLFE X10 but thetas I want la back

j

up in sort of a quick chronological order becsuse I

I t7 x

s have Found in my experience that it makes things bit

I i
3

s mare understandable
i
ru

In 7 G f t li 1 t 1 i t MtI0i



1

tz
i

r1
i

1282

ati 1 MR LeCHER Certainly
yr
j

1 MR DeWOLFE beoause of the tremendous fog

a You Nava to view the past of L Ron Hubbard almost like

u a great big ball of tangled barbed wire and you look
ti3

3 at it and you can scratch your head and say Wow look

6 at this

As T said you can refer back to one of my original

a statements ninetynine percent of what my father wrote

t i
9 about himself is untrue But therAve been so darn many

i 10 different biographies he and I used to joke that he

r
11 would write a bio a week And he would shift and alter

1 things as he pleased as he want along down thA line

is Thats why I have found it to be advantageous to sort

t things outs thats sort of how my head works anyway

a
ib MR LeCHER Certainly

P7Tr1

is Would you like

l MR DeWOLFE Oh what was the question I hadnt

W ta answered
ti

M t9 MR LeCHER Yes I was asking about auditing
j

I was also atking about when he was humiliated by the

r

z medical the AMA and he felt that ha was humiliated

rl
as ati tho Church of Scientology headquarters

I

2a MR D9WOLFE Weil humiliated really Cy the

s federal the federal court in 19 that would be

t1 Y 4

W IR 1 fYl
yt i ATE fK CM 1LL

fj
lwwM

I
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t December S3 or 52 I could double check it Anyway
i

s finally the federal court caught up with him abaut

s the Wichita Dianetic Research Foundation the financial

4 fiasco And the U S Marshalls in December 53 and

t
s the U S Marshalls finally caught up with him when he

a had returned from London after giving some courses
r

and he returned to Philadelphia for the what do you
Srw

a call them doctors seres of lectures on December 1

f 9 1st December the 19th 1953 r yF
r

1 to MR LeCHER Three I believe

11 MR DeWOLFE Right Arid this was in Philadelphia
a

is And right in the middle of tha lecture the U S
E

t Marshalls unsuspectingly just knocked on the door we 4
14 were upstairs in a big meeting room They thought they

is were just going to serve the normal summons or subpoena

to t4 court but they didnt know they were dealing with

r w

F 1 17 5cientologists and it gat into be one heck of a donnybxook w

F
r

te with it wound up with the FB2 the Philadelphia

19 and almost all of the US Marshalls in twnpolice

so and a couple of hundred Scientologists 1

ia s1 Zt took the variaus areas a law enforcementtrying r
I

Is
to et up the stairs and khere ware two hundred of

I

r
us caminq dawn the atairs Tt was ane of hosc incredi

r

Y

7 b1e almost westernstyle fights you know you sse in
w

n

y vrw

r
i r

l

i

wnfinrenwrw

I
n

t
F Vfv x Itwrnr wn

a

1 I
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a

y 1 yrr
T r5

YI C 1aaa

ti

t barroom
f

Y
And the but in any event I can go over that a

2

t
in further detail if youd like

a
4

7 LeCHLR All rightMRyw 4

therfa
MR DeWOLFE The subpoena got served My

s

d a bodyguard and of caurse at that time I weighed
h6 a

I about two hundred forty pounds and I was pretty clam
q

d I had done a great deal of physical activity
A

r

Y
a nsolid

no weakling And we kind of dusted off and
r9 so I was

And the marshalls I think were
cooled off everythingto

kind of afraid to shoot becausa we were going to w
tt

t 12 were going to trash them

g b the way was Ernie Kitsch rind
One of the guy y

d

13

ti
1

connected in Philadelphia with organized crime

14 he was

I the way Id be vary

F1ny one of these things by
la

16 happy to go into any kind of detail on But I dont

t want to
F
m

We 1 L to kee iL in
LeCHER we just want P

MRto
k

19 sequence tj1 I
1

anent
Hd left from Phoenix and went to Camden APP

Zp a

21 thin 9 of hot for him in Phoenix and hp thou went

g qly
a

A 4 k

22

r

to Camden and we have the brawl that you mentioned in
i

ul
Philadelphia

Y

1

2 MR DeWOLFE YQah
c

rrif
v

0
5

ir P
t

w atIhrNuNwtiVlktiiwiOdsIYty
wt atauaa i
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Well as 7 said I can make little notations here
f

and expand it further But that is basically one of
i

f J
the reasons he got caught in court And I remember his 1x1 J

incredible rage afterwards because he had an ineredibl
r

la
i

temper that he would never be in another court again

And because of the problems that tie had been having

1
with the AMA and Elizabeth New Jersey and the problems

he had also with the AMA itt Nichita ttansas because

they were also on his back because they were still

1
racticing medicine without a license

p

And this is one of the major reasons that he j

later that month formed the basis of the throe basic
M

5cicntology corporations in Camden Neel Jersey ti

eCIiER 50 then to let the medical authors
MK L

i
ties off hie back

MR AeWOLFE Right r

LeCFtER he then formed a religion
MR

d
MR DaWOLF And by this time

MR LeCHERt based on faith z suppose and
wt

thats when Scientology was creatsd is that correct

around v

MR DeWdLkE No Thats sometime in 1952 But
LJ

it

n r

this is when it became incorporated
NJJ

MR LeCHLR A corporation 1Qgr1cwrporationa in
A

M i
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a 19 5 3 f

a DeWOLFE In Camden Now Jersey 7 was one

MR

natories on all three corporations as far
Sihs geof t

the incorporatora are concerned
tis

y
g MR LeCfiER All right 7

t

when he first incorporated was

it firstF 6 When

DeWOLFE When he was first what sir
MR

r
a

oraed
When he first became incorg

9 MR LeCHER

I shouldntget involved thats
o reli ion I guessas a 5 j3

n
t not the issue Thats another case

w1 the motivation of becoming a religion
t

17 What was

t DeWOLFE Well as I said he had been having t

ia MR

bit of harrassment with the court with the

t4 uite aq

I
rafossion He had quite a bit of problems with

lis1 pcamed
u Y And hay later it waa a secondary

IRS
I

r

lb money taxes
r

dea saying Well were daeling with
econd a

r

r w lz sor M1 Jt

i
therefore were

ith and the human spXrit so
f

v

le athe i

9 xl to have to be dealing with that

perfectly leg fit

J
to him was the only solution he had to

t it
F

t
4

Bu

to then
s he had been expriencing up

s3 all of the problem

was December 18th 1953 if
I think it f

Thatswhat z

Thatswher the three corotmtiong ware
yZs Zm correct

y r
The Church of Human

The Church rf 5cicntology
i 2a rformed i

l5f i
p

rrw

s
r i

j l7 1 tf 11VIN
ywwrw

11iY1Irt j f 7 I I ir 4ab

I 1
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1
Engineering and The Church of American Science in

t4 2
4 Camden

a
3

MR LeCiFR And is it safe to assume that he

became a religion because he wanted money
a

MR DeWOLFE Correct

e
6

Well one thing about that form of corporation is

that its pretty easy to move money and what have you5
a

about in that type of corporation
9

MR LeCHER Was your father a deeply religious
o

nn as a young man or did he have any deep religious

A 11
experiences that moved him to

r

la
MR DeWOLFE No

I

13
MR LeCHER start his own religion

14
MR DeWOLFE No

f 1 f
r is

MR LeCHER All right
16

inhere are some things
w

t

lz
MR DeWOLFE Sir there were three questions i

ie
that Ive answered and there are three nosr

19
MR LeCHER Yes sir I understand

ti

Youve got something about Mr Hubbards your
r Z1

fathers biography and I wontq0 into it very much r

But Idlke to ask you a question you can answer yes

T or no Was indeed your father a nuclear physicist ti

Z4
MR DeWOLFE No

ed

F
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MR LeCHER Was

MR DeWOLFE As I said he took one semester at

George Washington University which he failed in

nuclear physics

MR LeCHER All right

Number two Did he have a Bachelor of Science and

a PhD degree

MR DeWOLFE Not from an accredited college or

ulversity E Cher it was selfconferred thxouh the

Scientology organizatjon or through Sequoia University

which was a diploma mill in Los Angeles which In

those days you could send in five dollars and get a

Doctor of Science degree or whatever

There was an association between the two between

my father and Sequoia They got together an agreement

where we could trade certificates

MR LeCHER You recognized each others degree

then

MR DeWOLIE No I mean you traded and gave them

out

MR LeCHER Then the Church of Scientology

MR DeWOLFE We agreed to give nut we were

to this fell apart because this arrangement fell

apart because there again my father could nod work with

t 1 ns b rJi x4 e 4 rtii a

fit
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r

1 t
anyone I mean he wanted not as an equal or any
kind of a business arrangement like that ii

But what we were going to et it up in order r aI a
4

to try to legitimize the organizations h ivin oY g ut

p

s
Sequoia University degrees And Sequoia could if

r

A

6
they if somebody took one of our caursF in Scien 1

7
totog then Sequoia could give a degree because

5 8
Sequoia had been farmed many years before that as a

k

9
under one of those sort of neat little loopholes in

r io
the educational laws in the State of California which

11
made them sort of quasivalid even though all a guy did

12
s ti was buy it

is
MR heCHER Does Sequoia exist r

1 4
MR QeWOLFE Does it now exist

t MR LeCIiER Yes
M

t 16
MR DeWOLFE No It did then

1T
MR LeCHER Did it ever each classQS 1i

18 a
MR DeWOLFE No

l9
r

n MR LeCHER Did it ever hold classes
k

MR DeWOLFE No It was juctas I said You
c Z1

could send in five dpllars and get a degree
i

i

MR LeCHlaR Okay
29

He also claimed he graduated from George Washington J az
and Princeton Is that Prue

1I J y

M4
nw

i
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MR DeWOLFE No HQ did attend Prince tan E
zit

a MR LeCHER But he never graduated
r4

3 MR DeWOLFE but that was with the U S Navy

4 When he was in the US Navy he took a military govern

s mane course which after that gave him he felt the

6 ali the technology he needed in order to govern or to

ti

T produce tho arganizaion board or to map aut the organi

l a zation itself
c Via

9 But he was no he reported in 1945 I beliEve

to He was assigned there by the U5 Navy for I believe

11 I think three monthsI mnot sure This was because is

he fey were about to send hj mto Japan to be part ot t3

the oCCUpatianal military government in japan at the end t

i 14

of 194 But hP engineered himself outof that is

But the only time he had spent in Princeton wasr

la

a militaryit was called a Military Occupation Train1

T ing Course le

MR LeCHER All right i9

Did he travel extensively through Asia MR

DeWOLFE No J

z1 MR L CHFRDid he live on a large wattle ranch F

as
and had a brother ofIndian tribe Was he related with as

Indian or 24

MR DeWOLF No Y

t

a

a
sR

MbawYeaibrLFadtira0ressiAtHterFwnavzewruniii

t i at i
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ny tribe

MR DeWpLFE I dont know about the Indiantib

r

i

s He might have known because there were a number of

f

4 Indians around But as far as owning any land in t

f Montana no My grandfather his father and mother it
6 didntown any land out in Montana

Yr

r
But I think in several of the biographies they

a mentioned that his grandfather oned a great cattle r
9

ranch At one time he had written that it was a quarter

y

to
of thesize of Montana Thats an awful lot of land

t
11

Anyway his grandfather I believe Waterbury
12

or the other grandfather they didntoorn any land
s

19
whatsoever except maybe a sma11 house 4a

Y h iM1

f 14
MR LeCHER All right

lb
Was he a friend of Presidents and their families

F

16
MR DeWOLFE No Ha never met any oL he nevtr

knew any og the children of the Presidents I believe he
le was referring to Calvin Coolidge
19 What that stems from you see what my fattier
o has done is he takes ane tiny sma11fact and then he
21 balloons it wa uy p And what happened was that he had
22

become an Eag1P Scout in one yoar Thats onA accomplish
t
d

1 ment he did do was become an Eagle SCOUt in ane year 1
4 from the age of eleven to twelve Hey did it birthday to

y
rj
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1

3

d

s

6

7

a

9

10

11

12

1

14

is

16

17

18

19

so

Z1

Z3

2J

a4

birthday It was in Washington pC I remember reading
his small Bay Scout diary

And T remember I still remember to this day you

opened it up and on a Monday it said I am going down

today to se4 the President an the trolley Hes twelve

years old all right And the nAxt page t Shook

hands with President It fet like a dead fish And

that was his extort or contact with the Presidency or

families of Presidents

MR LeCHER That was his contact

MR peWOLFE Because he was

MR heCHER He shook hands with

MR DeWOLFE President CaUlidge

MR LeCHER At twelve years old

MR tieWOLFE And he sxid it was like a deadfish

MR LeCHER At twelve years old and

MR DeWOLFE It felt like a dead fish

MR LeCHER Okay

Did he ever perform a mineral did he ever study
minerals for the United States and Puerto Rican govern

ments

MR DeWOLFE In Puerto Rico No no

Somewhere in the twenties there was a great big
hurricane in Puerto Rico Youd have to really do a bit
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of research to pin the date down Hut there was a big
hurricane and my Father was a terrible student My
grandfather told me many times of all the times he had
to go down anal please talk the teachers into please
talk the teachers i7to letttino him stay in school
because he also was not a very good student at all

So my grandfathex yot the idea well they had

16

1T

i 18

19

d h
20

21

ZZ

23

r

24

y5

eV3

ti
i

cif
i

wit

r

MA

a big hurricane The they were calling for volun t1

teers because evidently it lead pretty well devastated
tha island So my father tty grandfather sent my
father down there to help out There were i think

several of his other sshool friends went along with 1 a

him Acid all he did was whack around like a big old

vacation

Now if thats a mineralogical curveY in essence
throwing rocks or somethiny But no there w

31
as no

mineralogical survey that was made
r

MRIeCHER He also claimed to do research at the a
University at Michigan

MR DeWOIFE No 11e did not do tht

MR LeCHER We I must ask you these questions
because these are the questions that the faith is built

F

w

on that your father can do all these things
MR De4V0IFF Yes

s
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t
r

he has so much
LeCHER and thaLswhy

1
MR

r other high 1

crEdibilitywith Mr Walters and others iy2r
n members of they Church of Scientology So

4
s rank g

r ou thee things for the record

4 therefore we must asY Y

s
ou like

How are you feeling sir Would y

s N1R DeWOLFE Fine
s

MR LeCHER to continue
t 7

MR DeWOIFE Sure
8

a ain to walk you throng
t MR LeCHER I 11 just try g

w 9
r

1 lp this

theres something about L Ron Hubbard

11 Apparently
arson who runs

12 as an individual to persuade a reluctant p

rt Colo organization to turn over all the proceeds

I
1s a czen gY

t4

i4 to Hubbard
r C

t
la Do you know anything about that fi

we did that several times

t l6 MR DeWOLFE Oh

1
t was standard cperaking prACedure SOP

17
the rgani a

18 MR LeCHER You mean they built up

1

yk
k

a

19 zation and hc d take their money
a

r

rr MR peWOLFE Right
an

j 21 MR LeCHER Did he

z

ss MR DeWOLfE Hed take over the organization not

t the money

I
us

ou must realize tha y
A beginning Y

j 4 I mean in tl very

k
NikYasiLiPtlArVNAiacr

W

t 1
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it was a growing thing and There wasnt too many too

many organizations And building organizations in the

early days was 1retty difficult and people had a great

deal of fath anibelief in Scientology and they worked

very hard for it And when they gat an organization we

would take it over

T can give you several examples of that that come

to mind there are probably more of them And let

me catch a few of them here for the fun of it

MR LeGHR Were they like franchises

MR DeWOLFE Yeah They started out as indepen

dent as independent organizations but from the very

beginning since Scientology that is since December

of 1952 everybody was required to pay ten percent If

you audited professionally if you were a professional

Scientologist yu paid ten percent And this also

included anything that was construd to be an organiza

tion whether it be a corporation or just a group or

a center in those days we generally called them

centers

But insofar as the major corporation take ovens

were concerned there was the one in 1953 in Philadelphia

where he had given an aconnpliethattecernber of S3 and

it was John Naugerkauer and Helen OBrien And they
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F
r

y t were somewhat reluctant to pay my father the money for

r z the big congress they had And he had a course it

t jJ
s was called the Philadelphia Doctorate Course

r
k b 50 this Ernie Kitsch who was a creat gargantumn

f
A s man

robabl wei hed two hundred
well above six fEet p y g

t

t 6 and fifty pounds and he had half his front forearm

r 1 7 and his lEft hand sawed off 4Jh1CY1 he himself had sawed

k I

e off with ahandsaw

r 9 MR CALDERBANK Jesus

l0 MR LeCHER And what id he

4

11 MR DeWOLFE And he went along because he was a

I

jt
4

i
a

l

1

ns t2 longshorema

la MR LeCHR This is Mr Ktsch7

w

14 MP OeWOLFF Yes Mr Kitsch

15 And okay Well Mr Kitsch and I we went over

16 to Johns place and we tried to get the money from the

17 Philadelphia Center And we collected the money In

f le fact w collected all the money and collected the tapes

19 and collected all of their books And they quite

20 willingly signed over their bank accounts and what have

21 you because to put it pleasantly we used physical

f z2 force to do so

tit
2 Thats where the first major

2i MR SHOEMAKER Second
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k

ir

r
Rr1

t

t MR UeWOLFa Im sorry second major take aver

2 of an organization And then as I said we established

s our center in Camden New Jersey which is right across

a the river from Philadelphia because we had setup the

s three the thranonprofit corporations in New Jersey

6 in December of 53

The very first time we cancelled out on an organi

e zation was Ross Lamoureau had a man by the name of

9 Ross Lamoureau had an organizatior in Phoenix Arizona

to It was a Dianetic Research it was a Dianetic type

tt of center or foundation in Phoenix

t2 Nell Dad had left Wicilira Icansas in 19 in

early 1952 and went to Phaenix I3e didnt haves any

1 organization all he had was his shoeboxes fu11 of money

is And we later as time went on took that orc4nization

t6 from Ross to operate because Ross was doing vezywe11

t and had a quite a number of people hanging about And

18 this is where this is the first experience I had

19 tha first experience I had whore we leaned on blackmail

because as I remember he liked to have sex with little

t boys

And in those des s of course that ty ype of activity

z3 was very punishable by the police as 1 imagine it is

s4 now today But today people can discuss that kind of

Pl
d

rt
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1
A

1 thing and its okay if they know youre a homosexual or

something like that Eiut in 1952 the people were

3 pretty well straitlaced and that was devastating
i

4

5

6

1

8

9
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11

12

13

1

1

l6

IT
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information So RassLnoureau rather thoroughly

aaaperated with us in what we wanted to do

NiR LeCHER So we we can get into a lot of

these things tomorrow I want a few more questions

then well leave the bulk of it for tomarrow

You say these missions are like franchises

MR DeWOLFE Thats right

MR LeCHER Is Clearwater a zranchise And

Miami I know diami is smaller

MR DeWOLE NoIve had no dealings with it

But from looking at it on the periphery it would have

to be ane of the main centers Hut the three main

centers would be Loa Angeles Clearwater Los Angeles

California Clearwater Florida and East Grinstead

Sussex England Saint Hi11 Manor in just outside

of Landon

MR LeCHER Could someone say go to Tampa and

start a mission and pay Len percent as a franchise fee

or as a rent or

MR pe4vOLFE Could someone do that

Mk LeCHER Yes

1liiicL1WWAA1M1ikAvJIwlsxiari
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MR DeWOLFE Yes certainly
1

As I said its always been that way from 1952
i

j

forward that people were expected and required to

fs

the ten percent IF they didntwed do such f
ipay i

things as revoke their certificates or force them to

or tell everybody that they
for more trainingi

r

i
ncome

couldntgo to a particular center now because they

didnthave the latest tech tech meaning technology i

the latest full science on the world of Scientology
or

LeCHER Sir I think wed like to just
MR

i

i

adjourn now until tomorrow morning We have so much J

A lot of the meat of the issue is in here
oto

r
wgmore

and Z would hate to get you in the middle of it and

1
then we must adjourn

MR DeWOLFE Also Id like to back up chrono w

lagically r

MR LeCHER Yes sir
I

And is there anything you want to say before we it x

adjourn the meeting

reClate yOlt
MR DeWOLFE No I certainly app

1

inviting me here
i

MR LeCHER Thank you for attending and thank

h coo erative person Again we

you for beingsuc a p

admre your courage

1 i i r f G K N
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Thank you ladies and gentlemen Eor staying with F

1

And well reconvene at nine oclock tomorrow

r 2 us

li
s morning

a The meeting is adjourned r

theWhereupon hearing wa3

r s
adjourned until 900 am on

Thursday May 6 l98
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